SCV

WATER

D

SCV Water Agency
Public Outreach and Legislation
Committee Meeting

Thursday, June 20, 2024
Committee Meeting Begins at 5:30 PM

Members of the public may attend by the following options:

IN PERSON BY PHONE VIRTUALLY
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Toll Free: 1-(833)-568-8864 Please join the meeting from your
Engineering Services Section Webinar ID: 160 632 5589 computer, tablet or smartphone:
Boardroom scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1606325589

26521 Summit Circle
Santa Clarita, CA 91350

Have a Public Comment?

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to ekang@scvwa.org or by mail
to Eunie Kang, Executive Assistant, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All
written comments received before 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted
on the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received after 4:00 PM. the day of
the meeting will be made available at the meeting, if practicable, and posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All
correspondence with comments, including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety. (Public comments take place
during Item 2 of the Agenda and before each Item is considered. Please see the Agenda for details.)

This meeting will be recorded and the audio recording for all Committee meetings will be posted to yourSCVwater.com within
3 business days from the date of the Committee meeting.

Disclaimer: Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and guidelines regarding
COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use
their own judgment with respect to protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19.

SCV Water - 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350-2173 - 661-297-1600 - yourSCVwater.com


mailto:ekang@scvwa.org
https://yourscvwater.com/
https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1606325589

[This page intentionally left blank.]



SOV
&l

Date: June 13, 2024

To: Public Outreach and Legislation Committee
Maria Gutzeit, Chair
Kathye Armitage
Beth Braunstein
Ed Colley

L
From: Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager W

The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee meeting is on Thursday, June 20, 2024 at
5:30 PM at 26521 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the Engineering Services
Section (ESS) Boardroom. Members of the public may attend in person or virtually. To attend
this meeting virtually, please see below.

IMPORTANT NOTICES

This meeting will be conducted in person at the addresses listed above. As a convenience to
the public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In
Number 1-833-568-8864, Webinar ID: 160 632 5589 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the
scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1606325589. Any member of the public may listen to the meeting or
make comments to the Committee using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link above.
However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person.

Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a
Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to
protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19.

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to
ekang@scvwa.org or by mail to Eunie Kang, Executive Assistant, Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before
4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received
after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting, will be made available at the meeting, if practicable, and
will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence with comments,
including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety.

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD « SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 - 661 2971600 « FAX 661 297+1611

website address: www.yourscvwater.com


https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1606325589
mailto:edill@scvwa.org

Jun 13, 2024
Page 2 of 3

MEETING AGENDA
ITEM PAGE

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS — Members of the public may comment as to
items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not
on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time
each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) To
participate in public comment from your computer, tablet, or
smartphone, click the “raise hand” feature in Zoom. You will be
notified when it is your turn to speak, please unmute when
requested. To participate in public comment via phone, dial *9 to
raise your hand. When it is your turn to speak, dial *6 to unmute.

3.* Legislative Consultant Report

3.1 Van Scoyoc Associates (10 minutes) 1
3.2  California Advocates (10 minutes) 5
4.* Communications Manager’s Report 97
5.* Committee Planning Calendar 119
6 Committee Requests for Future Agenda Items
7 Adjournment

Indicates Attachment
é Indicates Handout

NOTICES:

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Eunie Kang,
Executive Assistant, at (661) 297-1600, or email to ekang@scvwa.org or by writing to Eunie
Kang, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350.
Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested.
A telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may
discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation
should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the
requested accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two


mailto:ekang@scvwa.org

Jun 13, 2024
Page 3 of 3

(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at yourSCVwater.com.

Posted on June 13, 2024



http://www.yourscvwater.com/

[This page intentionally left blank.]



ITEM NO.

3.1
—————
VAN SCOYOC
To: Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
From: Van Scoyoc Associates (VSA); Geoff Bowman, Pete Evich, Ashley Strobel, Jessica
Flewallen
Date: June 10, 2024
Subject: June 2024 Report
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________| =

Fiscal Year 2025 Appropriations Update

The House Appropriations Subcommittees have begun marking up the 12 appropriations bills.
The Interior-EPA Subcommittee is slated to mark-up its bill on June 28™". Representative Mike
Garcia submitted SCV Water’s $5 million E-Wells PFAS Treatment Project Community Project
Funding request to the Interior-EPA Subcommittee for inclusion in the final funding bill.
Additionally, Senators Padilla and Butler both requested S5 million for SCV Water’s E-Wells
Project in their Congressionally Directed Spending requests submitted to the Senate Interior-
EPA Appropriations Subcommittee. Timing of the Senate Appropriations Subcommittee mark-
ups is more unclear. VSA will keep SCV Water apprised on further action on the FY2025
appropriations bills.

Water Resources Development Act of 2024 Update

On May 22", the Senate Environment and Public Works Committee passed the Senate version
of the Water Resources Development Act of 2024 (WRDA). The bill includes a technical
correction for the spelling error in WRDA 2022, correcting “Santa Clarity Valley” to “Santa
Clarita Valley” for SCV Water’s Section 219 Environment Infrastructure funding

authorization. The House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee plans to mark-up the
House version of WRDA in later June. VSA expects to see the text of the House WRDA bill a few
days before the T&l Committee mark-up and will keep SCV Water apprised of whether the
technical correction for SCV Water’s Section 219 authorization is included in the bill.

EPA Issues Enforcement Alert on Cybersecurity

On May 20%™, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) released an enforcement alert
highlighting the current cybersecurity threats and vulnerabilities in community water systems
(CWSs) and outlined steps for systems to take to comply with the Safe Drinking Water Act
(SDWA). The alert was released in response to the increasing frequency and severity of
cyberthreats against CWSs. It was highlighted that large CWSs are not the only ones at risk, as
small systems are in equally as much danger.

Section 1433 of the SDWA requires all CWSs serving more than 3,300 people to conduct Risk

and Resilience Assessments (RRAs), develop Emergency Response Plans (ERPs), and certify the
completion of the RRAs and ERPs to the EPA. Additionally, systems must review their RRA and
ERP every five years and revise them if necessary. Recommendations from the EPA for actions



systems can take immediately to work towards compliance include reducing exposure to public-
facing internet, conducting regular cybersecurity assessments, changing default passwords
immediately, conducting an inventory of operation technology (OT) and information technology
(IT) assets, developing and exercising cybersecurity incident response and recovery plans,
backing up OT and IT systems, reducing exposure to vulnerabilities, and conducting
cybersecurity awareness training. To enforce CWSs compliance with the SDWA, the EPA plans to
increase inspections and enforcement actions against those in violation of the law. VSA will
update SCV Water as more information becomes available.

e See more information on requirements and resources for assistance here.

EPA Revises Consumer Report Rule

On May 15™, the EPA released a Revised Consumer Report Rule to make annual drinking water
quality reports more understandable and accessible to the public. Beginningin 2027, drinking
water quality reports must be easier to read, support access to translations, and enhance
information about lead in drinking water. The Agency is also working to streamline the delivery
of reports by encouraging electronic methods. This rule will apply to systems serving over
10,000 customers, increasing the number of required annual reports from one to two. Within
the two drinking water quality reports per year, the systems will be required to include
additional information to assist the Agency in making decisions on oversight, enforcement,
regulatory revisions, and training and technical assistance. VSA will update SCV Water as more
information becomes available.

e See the final Consumer Confidence Report Rule revisions can be found here.
e See the Federal Register notice here.
e See more information on the rule here.

EPA Publishes Water System Restructuring Assessment Rule

On May 30™, the EPA published a proposed Water System Restructuring Assessment Rule
allowing States to mandate assessments for how public water systems (PWSs), that chronically
violate federal drinking water standards, could be restructured to ensure every community
receives safe, affordable, and reliable drinking water. The rule was proposed in response to
recent amendments to the SDWA that give the Agency and States new regulatory authorities.

The proposed regulations would establish a new mandatory restructuring assessment authority
for States, require States with primary enforcement authority (primacy) to develop mandatory
restructuring assessment programs and submit primacy revisions for EPA review and approval,
establish requirements for States and PWSs that implement system-specific mandatory
restructuring assessments, and establish eligibility requirements and limitations for
restructuring incentives under State-approved restructuring plans. Under the rule, a PWS
would be subject to a mandatory assessment if a State finds a system has repeatedly violated
one or more National Primary Drinking Water Regulations and such violations are likely to
adversely affect human health; if the system is unable or unwilling to implement restructuring
activities or already has attempted to implement such activities, but has not achieved


https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/enforcement-alert-drinking-water-systems-address-cybersecurity-vulnerabilities
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/05/24/2024-10919/national-primary-drinking-water-regulations-consumer-confidence-reports
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/05/24/2024-10919/national-primary-drinking-water-regulations-consumer-confidence-reports#:%7E:text=The%20U.S.%20Environmental%20Protection%20Agency,to%20report%20compliance%20monitoring%20data%20(
https://www.epa.gov/ccr/consumer-confidence-report-rule-revisions

compliance; and if restructuring of the PWSs, including a form of consolidation or a transfer of
ownership, is feasible; and, if restructuring of the PWS could result in greater compliance with
drinking water standards. VSA will update SCV Water as more information becomes available.

e See the Federal Register notice for the rule here.

EPA Offers Climate Change Risk Assessment Technical Assistance for Water Utilities

Through the EPA’s Creating Resilient Water Utilities (CRWU) initiative, drinking water,
wastewater, and stormwater utility owners and operators can apply to receive one-on-one, no-
cost climate change risk assessment support. The applications must be submitted by August
15t™, 2024, and the selected utilities will be notified in early September 2024. Over the course
of two to four months, selected water sector utilities will be guided through a risk assessment
process to better understand their potential risk to climate change threats, identify potential
adaptive measures to become more resilient to those threats, and identify potential funding
sources for implementation of those potential adaptive measures. At the end of the
assessment, utilities will receive a final report detailing the findings of the risk assessment.

e See more information here.

EPA Sends Clean Watersheds Needs Survey to Congress

On May 13™, the EPA sent the Clean Watersheds Needs Survey to Congress. The survey consists
of reports on investment needs to maintain and modernize publicly owned wastewater
treatment works, stormwater infrastructure, nonpoint source control, and decentralized
wastewater treatment systems. The Survey represents the most recent comprehensive report
on wastewater, stormwater, and other clean water infrastructure needs. The Survey found that
$630 billion will be needed over the next 20 years to protect waterbodies in the US.

With reports from 17,544 publicly owned treatment works, the breakdown of funding needs
showed $66.6 billion for secondary wastewater treatment, $83.6 billion for advanced
wastewater treatment, $151.1 billion for conveyance system repair and new conveyance
systems, $36.5 billion for combined sewer overflow correction, $115.3 billion for stormwater
management, $94.4 billion for nonpoint source control, $7.7 billion for water reuse, $74.7
billion for decentralized wastewater treatment systems, and $0.2 billion for desalination.

e See the full report here.
e See more information on the report here.


https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/05/30/2024-11687/water-system-restructuring-assessment-rule
https://www.epa.gov/crwu/forms/climate-change-risk-assessment-technical-assistance-water-sector-utilities
https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2024-05/2022-cwns-report-to-congress.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/cwns

[This page intentionally left blank.]



L CALIFORNIA ITEM NO.

ADVOCATES 3.2

-VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL-

June 12, 2024

To: Steve Cole, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
From: Dennis Albiani, Annalee Augustine, California Advocates
Subject: June 2024 Report

The old cliché, “April showers bring May flowers” has been changed for this year to “the May Revise
brings June Gloom.” The budget clouds all discussions this year in Sacramento.

The Governor released his latest budget proposal, the “May Revise,” on May 10. This $288.1 billion
budget reflected how the state’s deficit grew by $7 billion since January and imposed a variety of
“solutions” including pulling $4.2 billion from reserves, and various reductions, efficiencies, pauses, and
shifts. On May 29, the Legislature released their own “Joint Legislative Budget Plan” which either
accepts or rejects various provisions of the Governor’s plan and it what they will now use to negotiate
prior to a final budget that must be passed by the legislature by June 15.

Also taking place throughout June, the legislature is hearing bills in the second round of policy
committees, which must be concluded before a July 3 deadline, and negotiating any deals that would
remove a ballot measure from the November 2024 ballot which must be done by June 27. Marathon
efforts on two-year bills have just a couple of weeks left for final policy committee negotiations. Familiar
issues such as water rights which was a focus of many water agencies in 2023 have been resolved for as
AB 460 (Bauer-Kahan) was significantly amended to only address fines and penalties associated with
diversion and AB 1337 (Wicks) which would have authorized an entirely new set of regulations around
curtailment will not be moving forward. An SCV Water supported bill, SB 366 (Caballero) that establishes
long term water supply targets, will also be heard in committee again toward the end of June. We also
continue to advocate in support of the legislative climate change and water infrastructure related bond
measures, which also are subject to a June 27 deadline.

The legislature will next be in “summer recess” until resuming legislative action in August for the end of
session. August 31 is the deadline for all bills to be passed out of the legislature for the 2023-2024
legislative session.

Please find key legislation we are tracking for SCV Water and relevant regulatory and activity updates
below. We will continue to work with SCV Water staff to address priorities. Please do not hesitate to
reach out at any time if there are any questions.

2024 Legislation

Proposition 218

2257 (Wilson) Local government: property-related water and sewer fees and assessments: remedies
authorizes public agencies to adopt procedures for the submittal and consideration of public comments
regarding proposed water or sewer fees. If an agency elects to adopt procedures, a person would be

1112 11% Street Sacramento, CA 95814 phone: (916) 441-5050 email: calad@californiaadvocates.com
5



https://abgt.assembly.ca.gov/system/files/2024-05/summary-of-joint-legislative-budget-plan.pdf
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB2257

required to timely submit written comments that specify the grounds for alleging that the fees do not
comply with Proposition 218 in order to challenge the fees in court. Public agencies would be required
to provide written responses to all comments received before acting on the proposed fees.

Status: Will be heard in the Senate Judiciary Committee on June 18.

Position: Support

SB 1072 (Padilla) Local government: Proposition 218: remedies_clarifies that if a water or wastewater
rate or charge exceeds the proportional cost of service, the excess revenues would be used to reduce
future rates or charges. This bill aids in ongoing Proposition 218 litigation by clarifying that a refund is
not an appropriate remedy if fees or charges are determined to not be proportional to the cost of
service.

Status: Will be heard in the Assembly Local Government Committee on June 26.

Position: Support

Capacity Fees

SB 937 (Wiener) Development projects: permits and other entitlements: fees and charges provides
that local agencies may not charge connection or capacity fees until a certificate of occupancy is issued
and would prohibit charging interest or other fees on any amount deferred.

Status: Will be heard in the Assembly Local Government Committee on June 12.

SB 1210 (Skinner) New housing construction: electrical, gas, sewer, and water service connections:
charges requires starting in 2026, for new housing construction, each utility to publicly post on its
website: 1) The schedule of fees for a service connection, capacity, or other point of connection charge
for each housing development type, as specified. This requirement would not apply to a utility that
continues to post a schedule of their fees with this information pursuant to Section 65940.1 of the
Government Code; and 2) The estimated timeframes for completing typical service connections needed
for each housing development type, as specified.

This bill has been significantly amended and improved. ACWA removed their opposition.

Status: Will be heard in the Assembly Utilities and Energy Committee on June 19.

Groundwater

AB 828 (Connolly) Sustainable groundwater management: managed wetlands exempts groundwater
use by managed wetlands and small community water systems serving disadvantaged communities
(DAC) from specified authorities of groundwater sustainability agencies (GSA) to regulate groundwater
pumping under the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA).

Status: Will be heard in the Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee on June 25.

AB 2079 (Bennett) Groundwater extraction: large-diameter, high-capacity wells: permits mandates
pre-approval actions for Local Enforcement Agencies (LEAs) before determining whether to approve a
permit for a new large-diameter, high capacity well and requires Groundwater Sustainability Agencies
(GSAs) to provide specific information to LEAs. The bill prohibits permit approval for large-diameter, high
capacity wells if located within one-quarter mile of a well-used for supplying domestic water to one or
more persons or to a community. It also allows LEAs to impose more stringent restrictions.

Status: Failed passage out of the Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee on June 11.

Misc.



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB1072
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB937
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB1210
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB1210
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB828
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB2079

SB 366 (Caballero) The California Water Plan: long-term supply targets establishes long-term water
supply targets for the State to achieve, require a financing plan, and would update the requirement that
state agencies develop a plan to achieve those targets, in consultation with local water agencies,
wastewater service providers and other stakeholders.

Status: Will be heard in the Assembly Water, Parks, and Wildlife Committee on June 25.

Position: Support

AB 2947 (Lackey) Water: turfgrass conversion requires the Department of Water Resources (DWR),
when it allocates funding for turf replacement programs from funding appropriated for water
conservation purposes, to not exclude turfgrass conversion rebate programs that meet specified
conditions.

Status: Was held in suspense in the Assembly Appropriations Committee and will not be moving
forward.

Water Rights

AB 460 (Bauer-Kahan) State Water Resources Control Board: water rights and usage: interim relief:
procedures increases fines and penalties for certain violations of cease-and-desist orders

and curtailment orders issued by the State Water Resources Control Board.

Previously opposed version would have enhanced the authority of the State Water Resources Control
Board by authorizing the Board to issue interim relief orders to diverters or users of water in adjudicative
proceedings and raised major concerns with due process.

Status: Passed out of Senate Natural Resources and Water on June 11.

Position: Oppose (pending confirmation of position change due to amendments)

AB 1337 (Wicks) State Water Resources Control Board: water shortage enforcement authorizes the
State Water Board to adopt wide-ranging regulations and enforce them through curtailing diversions or
use of water under any claim of right. The bill would not require the State Water Board to hold a hearing
before issuing curtailments. This bill would strip water right holders of their constitutional due process
guarantee and create significant uncertainty for communities and industries that depend on a reliable
supply of water that California’s existing water rights system ensures.

Status: Two-year bill that will not be moving forward.

Position: Oppose

Water and Climate Change Bonds

May 30, work products from both the Assembly and Senate working groups became public showing
updated possibilities of what we might see in a climate change/ water infrastructure bond measure.
Please find both of the “climate bond draft scenarios” linked above for your review, as well as an article
from Politico liked HERE with more information.

The portion of funding included in these draft scenarios is less than what the water community has been
advocating for, as we have been supportive of funding levels for water infrastructure to be about 2/3 of
the total, and these proposals show levels at closer to 1/3. The overall amount that Governor Newsom
will favor for a bond is still unknown, as there is also an education bond being negotiated and only so
much debt capacity the state can take on. The 2023 bond language ranges from $15.5 billion to $16
billion for the two more comprehensive climate and water bond proposals (AB 1567 and SB 867), and
these new proposals range from $6 billion to $9 billion, with multiple levels proposed by each house.


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB366
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB2947
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB460
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB460
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1337
https://o365calad.sharepoint.com/sites/Shared/Shared%20Documents/Annalee/Water/Bond%20budget%20and%20Infrastructure%20Info/assembly-climate-bond-draft-scenarios.pdf
https://o365calad.sharepoint.com/sites/Shared/Shared%20Documents/Annalee/Water/Bond%20budget%20and%20Infrastructure%20Info/senate-climate-bond-draft-scenarios.pdf
https://o365calad.sharepoint.com/sites/Shared/Shared%20Documents/Annalee/Water/Bond%20budget%20and%20Infrastructure%20Info/Behind%20the%20climate-bond%20curtain%20-%20POLITICO.pdf

There was an expectation that the overall numbers would be significantly lower once negotiations
became more focused. Categories that members are prioritizing in addition to water include significant
portions for clean energy, specifically offshore wind infrastructure which is drafted in these new
proposals to range from $350 million to $1 billion.

Members of the legislature negotiating with the Governor’s office on both this bond and an education
bond throughout June. We are meeting with members, participating in working groups, and comparing
the funding categories included in these proposals to what we have previously discussed as funding
priorities for SCV Water.

AB 305 (Villapudua D) California Flood Protection Bond Act of 2024 authorizes the issuance of bonds in
the amount of $4,500,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law for flood protection
projects, as specified.

Status: Two-year bill.

AB 1567 (Garcia) Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought Preparation, Flood Protection,
Extreme Heat Mitigation, and Workforce Development Bond Act of 2023 authorizes the issuance of
bonds in the amount of $15,995,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance
projects for safe drinking water, prevention, drought preparation, flood protection, extreme heat
mitigation, clean energy, and workforce development programs. $70 million would be allocated to the
State Water Board for technical assistance for drinking water systems to address PFAS.

Status: Two-year bill.

SB 638 (Eggman) Climate Resiliency and Flood Protection Bond Act of 2024 authorizes the issuance of
bonds in the amount of $6,000,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law, for flood
protection and climate resiliency projects.

Status: Two-year bill.

SB 867 (Allen) Drought and Water Resilience, Wildfire and Forest Resilience, Coastal Resilience,
Extreme Heat Mitigation, Biodiversity and Nature-Based Climate Solutions, Climate Smart Agriculture,
and Park Creation and Outdoor Access Bond Act of 2023 would authorize the issuance of bonds in the
amount of $15,500,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance projects for
drought, flood, and water resilience, wildfire and forest resilience, coastal resilience, extreme heat
mitigation, biodiversity and nature-based climate solutions, climate smart agriculture, park creation and
outdoor access, and clean energy programs. Grants for monitoring and remediation of perfluoroalkyl
and polyfluoroalkyl substances among projects eligible for $400,000,000 to the State Water Board.
$200,000,000 would be available for projects that support groundwater banking, conjunctive use,
recharge, or other groundwater projects that improve water resilience.

Status: Two-year bill.

Budget

A Joint Legislative Budget Agreement was announced on May 29, as a response to the Governor’s May
Revise. Key provisions include a shift of funds from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund, for the stated
reason of protection of over $5.2 billion in climate related investments by shifting the costs from the
General Fund to the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund (GGRF). It also rejects cuts to Dam Safety and
Offshore Wind Infrastructure and partially rejects cuts to Sustainable Agriculture, Water Recycling,
Extreme Heat, Equitable Building Decarbonization, Watershed Resilience, Ocean and Coastal Protection,


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB305
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1567
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1567
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB638
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB867
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB867
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB867

and the Habitat Conservation Fund. More specifically and causing concern, the proposal contains
concerning language that rejects the fund shift for voluntary agreements to the greenhouse gas
reduction fund. It is unclear if the legislature is proposing to cut entirely, reduce, or move to the general
fund. We have participated in significant efforts to propose keeping that in and the Governor has said
that is one of his priorities.

Please find additional materials including the Assembly's summary, Senate’s summary, and a
subcommittee report. Final budget negotiations with the administration will now take place before the
final version is passed by the legislature (by June 15).

ACWA SLC Update

We continue to represent SCV Water on ACWA'’s State Legislative Committee (SLC), which met most
recently on Wednesday, June 5 for a special meeting to discuss the removal of opposition to AB 460
(Bauer-Kahan) due to the recent amendments limiting the bill to just fines and penalties. SLC voted to
remove opposition and change to a water position contingent on two amendment being taken. Those
two amendments, which required the State Water Board to adopt the curtailments order and also
change structure of the fines from being listed as a set amount to be a cap on the fine amount, were
accepted by the author and will be in print soon.

SLC also met on both May 17 and May 31. During the May 17 meeting there were 11 bills on the agenda,
with short discussions taking place only on two bills. AB 2661 (Soria) allows the Westlands Water District
to generate solar photovoltaic electricity and construct necessary facilities, including transmission lines
and energy storage. The SLC adopted a “favor and amend” position, expressing the preferences for the
previous version of the bill, which would have applied more broadly to all water districts. The SLC
adopted a “watch and amend” position on SB 1402 (Min) 30x30 goal: state agencies: adoption, revision,
or establishment of plans, policies, and regulations, requires all state agencies to consider the state’s
30x30 goal when adopting, revising, or establishing plans, policies, and regulations that directly affect
land use, management of natural resources, water use and quality, or biodiversity conservation and has
also formed a working group on the bill to develop and discuss proposed amendments.

On May 31, there were three bills on the agenda for discussion, however a majority of the meeting was
spent discussing AB 460 (Bauer-Kahan) and the possibility (at that time) of amendments to limit the bill.
The three bills discussed formally included SB 1188 (Laird) Drinking water: technical, managerial, and
financial standards., which requires the State Water Board to develop and adopt minimum standards
related to the TMF capacity of public water systems with fewer than 10,000 people or 3,300 service 10
connections. The SLC adopted a watch position. SB 1255 (Durazo) Public water systems: Needs analysis
and Low-Income Rate Assistance Program would require the State Water Board to update the needs
analysis of the State’s PWSs to include an assessment of the funds necessary to provide a certain
assistance to low-income households and specified affordability thresholds for CWSs with fewer than
3,000 service connections. As this Senate bill moves to the Assembly, the Author and sponsors plan on
expanding the bill to propose a LIRA program that is focused at the local level, with the funding source
being voluntary contributions obtained through an opt-out approach. The SLC adopted an oppose unless
amended position on SB 1255. The final bill was AB 2557 (Ortega) Local agencies: contracts for special
services and temporary help: performance reports., which places specific reporting requirements on
contracts for when local governments outsource public jobs and contract with private entities for
services. The SLC adopted a not favor position.



https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__abgt.assembly.ca.gov_system_files_2024-2D05_summary-2Dof-2Djoint-2Dlegislative-2Dbudget-2Dplan.pdf&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=wUOTOrYU9FwSXQIYawuTKouKMIwtgufCordnL5iLdro&m=4mLzD5MpYiJxrO-j0bylrZLiidsjqtEtmOX3zljfJbbV3YiMtnOL9GpzWuWwBhmH&s=p3Y6gTqgYBsLn8QPq7ukRZZ8SQ0tFEaYIIJ-64Cscbw&e=
https://sbud.senate.ca.gov/system/files/2024-05/key-highlights-joint-budget-plan-05292024new.pdf
https://abgt.assembly.ca.gov/system/files/2024-05/subcommittee-report-of-the-2024-25-budget.pdf
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB2661
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB1402
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB1402
https://www.californianature.ca.gov/
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB1188
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB1188
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB1255
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB1255
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB2557
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB2557

ACWA's SLC meets next on June 21, 2024.

Regulatory and Administrative Actions

Delta Conveyance Project

May 16, DWR released a Benefit-Cost Analysis of the Delta Conveyance Project which found that the
DCP would create billions of dollars in benefits for communities across California, including reliable
water supplies, climate change adaptation, earthquake preparedness, and improved water quality. The
analysis specifically references the key benefit of increasing urban water supply for State Water Project
customers in southern California, listing the Santa Clarita Valley as one of the participants in the
Agreement in Principle. Please find the full analysis HERE.

Making Conservation a Way of Life

May 20, the State Water Board released a Notice of Public Availability of Additional Changes to the
Proposed Regulation Making Conservation a California Way of Life with a 15-day public comment
period. The revised draft regulation outlines unique water use objectives for each urban retail water
supplier; commercial, industrial, and institutional performance measures; and reporting requirements.
The State Water Board anticipates that it will adopt a final regulation this summer. Please find the notice
of the revised draft HERE and rulemaking file HERE.

Model Water Use Efficiency Landscape Ordinance

May 15, DWR obtained approval from the California Water Commission for its proposed Model Water
Use Efficiency (WUE) Landscape Ordinance (MWELO) amendments. The amendments aim to reduce
ambiguities, provide clarity, and improve organization. DWR anticipates submitting the final regulation
to the Office of Administrative Law this summer and that the regulation will take effect in
September/October. The amendments and information about MWELO can be found HERE.

California Advocates, Inc. Activity Report

e Followed up with stakeholders and legislative staff regarding legislation, budget, and regulatory
inquiries.

e Monitored key budget events including May Revise and Legislative Budget Agreement —
analyzing for impacts to SCV Water.

e Participated in AB 2079 (Bennett) coalition meetings discussing specific concerns and possible
amendments.

e Advocated in support of protection for funding of the voluntary agreements to be included in
the state budget in response to proposed shifts contained in the legislative budget proposal.

e Participated in the Southern California Water Coalition legislative meeting.

e Met with legislators and key staff regarding support for water and climate change legislative
bonds.

e Testified in committees on bills with positions.

e Participated in stakeholder and coalition meetings on water rights bills to achieve amendments
that removed opposition.

e Participated in ACWA State Legislative Committee meeting and Region 8 discussions on behalf of
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency.

10


https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR%20Website/Web%20Pages/Programs/Delta%20Conveyance/Public%20Information/DCP%20Benefit-Cost%20Analysis%202024-05-13__ADA.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/public_notices/comments/conservation/notice_conservation3_052024.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/regs/water_efficiency_legislation.html
https://water.ca.gov/News/Public-Notices/2024/Mar-24/Regulation-Rulemaking-on-the-Model-Water-Efficient-Landscape-Ordinance-MWELO

June
June 15
June 27

July
July 3

August
August 5
August 31

Important Dates and Deadlines for 2024

Budget bill must be passed by midnight.
Deadline for measures to be removed from the 2024 ballot.

Last day for policy committees to meet and report bills and the beginning of Summer
Recess begins upon adjournment, provided the Budget Bill has been passed.

Legislature Reconvenes from Summer Recess
Final day for bills to be passed out of the legislature and referred to the Governor.

11



[This page intentionally left blank.]

12



w& CALIFORNIA
ADVOCATES

1112 11th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

AB 104

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Legislative Status Report 6/12/2024

AB 277

(Ting D) Budget Acts of 2022 and 2023. ( Amended: 8/29/2023 html pdf)
Status: 9/13/2023-Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
Location: 9/13/2023-S. BUDGET & F.R.

Summary: The Budget Act of 2022 and the Budget Act of 2023 made appropriations for the
support of state government for the 2022—-23 and 2023-24 fiscal years. This bill would amend the
Budget Act of 2022 and the Budget Act of 2023 by amending and adding items of appropriation and
making other changes. This bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Committee on Budget) Public resources trailer bill. ( Amended: 6/24/2023 html pdf)
Status: 8/14/2023-Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
Location: 8/14/2023-S. BUDGET & F.R.

Summary: Existing law requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development
Commission (Energy Commission), on or before June 1, 2022, to evaluate and quantify the
maximum feasible capacity of offshore wind to achieve reliability, ratepayer, employment, and
decarbonization benefits and to establish megawatt offshore wind planning goals for 2030 and
2045. Existing law also requires the Energy Commission, among other things, to develop and
produce a permitting roadmap that describes timeframes and milestones for a coordinated,
comprehensive, and efficient permitting process for offshore wind energy facilities and associated
electricity and transmission infrastructure off the coast of California. Existing law repeals these
provisions on January 1, 2027. This bill would express the intent of the Legislature that the
administration conduct an assessment of offshore wind energy permitting and related resource
needs across applicable state entities, including, but not limited to, the Energy Commission, the
State Lands Commission, the California Coastal Commission, and the State Coastal Conservancy,
as specified. The bill would also state that the outcomes of the assessment may be considered as
part of a future budget. This bill contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Rodriguez D) Extreme Weather Forecast and Threat Intelligence Integration Center. (

Amended: 7/3/2023 html pdf)

Page 1/83
13


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=NLnvuEfqeYJSZN%2BYiZVzT0ZIv7m%2BTAXZz6Q9xxushFVESizwYiTNmezU19W%2F975J
https://a19.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0101-0150%5Cab_104_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0101-0150%5Cab_104_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=fe6oItaHP7ByCtmRjOtvK15ipBxOON9UQf6syxpKdLyV856YhWt6OWQ8fyGawRjd
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0101-0150%5Cab_122_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0101-0150%5Cab_122_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=gP9TH7xNNKsoYmnRA7yYSi17vDedroPug8oEVxgJAUpBEfQOO2Tm5FuuaIjBjZTp
https://a53.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0251-0300%5Cab_277_94_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0251-0300%5Cab_277_94_A_bill.pdf

Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 8/21/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 9/1/2023-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law, the California Emergency Services Act, establishes, within the office of the
Governor, the Office of Emergency Services, under the Director of Emergency Services for the
purpose of mitigating the effects of natural, human-made, or war-caused emergencies. Existing law
establishes the Department of Water Resources within the Natural Resources Agency and sets forth
its powers and duties relating to water resources. Existing law establishes the Atmospheric Rivers:
Research, Mitigation, and Climate Forecasting Program within the department to, upon
appropriation of special fund moneys, research climate forecasting and the causes and impacts that
climate change has on atmospheric rivers, to operate reservoirs in a manner that improves flood
protection in the state, and to reoperate flood control and water storage facilities to capture water
generated by atmospheric rivers. This bill would establish the State-Federal Flood Operations
Center within the Department of Water Resources and would authorize the department to administer
the center in the department’s divisions, offices, or programs. The bill would provide that the purpose
of the center is to function as the focal point for gathering, analyzing, and disseminating flood and
water-related information to stakeholders and would authorize the center to take specified actions
for that purpose, including to function during emergency situations to enable the department to
centrally coordinate statewide emergency responses. This bill contains other related provisions and
other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 305 (Villapudua D) California Flood Protection Bond Act of 2024. ( Amended: 4/25/2023 html
pbdf)
Status: 5/22/2024-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
Location: 5/22/2024-S. N.R. & W.

Summary: The California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access
For All Act of 2018, approved by the voters as Proposition 68 at the June 5, 2018, statewide primary
election, authorizes the issuance of bonds in the amount of $4,000,000,000 pursuant to the State
General Obligation Bond Law to finance a drought, water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and
outdoor access for all program. The California Constitution requires a measure authorizing general
obligation bonds to specify the single object or work to be funded by the bonds and further requires
the measure to be approved by a 2/3 vote of each house of the Legislature and a majority of the
voters. This bill would enact the California Flood Protection Bond Act of 2024 which, if approved by
the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $4,500,000,000 pursuant to the
State General Obligation Bond Law for flood protection projects, as specified. The bill would provide
for the submission of these provisions to the voters at the November 5, 2024, statewide general

election.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

AB 347 (Ting D) Household product safety: toxic substances: testing and enforcement. (
Page 2/83
14


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=K7Dzh18AGhRzhCmwDMsS7WfX2IOXNJyZxLsquqh%2F1VimmPgtioxwZDDft%2B%2FmLQ8X
https://a13.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0301-0350%5Cab_305_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0301-0350%5Cab_305_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=4wg0eoxHe3XXuXQGz1%2FMRmxE2lnNysuUvZg0xAiE3xeVerkBTyeHme%2FTZ9WTVdk8
https://a19.asmdc.org/

AB 408

Amended: 6/5/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/6/2024-Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on RLS
pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(c).

Location: 6/6/2024-S. RLS.

Summary: Existing law prohibits juvenile products, textile articles, cosmetic products, and food
packaging, that contain specified levels of perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) from
being distributed, sold, or offered for sale in the state, as provided. Existing law prohibits cookware
that contains specified chemicals from being sold, offered for sale, or distributed in the state unless
certain product labeling and public notice requirements are met, as provided. Beginning January 1,
2025, existing law prohibits a person or entity from manufacturing, selling, delivering, holding, or
offering for sale in the state any cosmetic product that contains certain intentionally added
ingredients, as provided. Federal regulations require the label on each package of a cosmetic to
bear a declaration of the name of each ingredient, as provided. This bill would require the
Department of Toxic Substances Control, on or before January 1, 2026, to adopt regulations for the
enforcement of those prohibitions on the use of PFAS and the use of specified chemicals in
cookware and cosmetic products. The bill would require manufacturers of these products, on or
before July 1, 2026, to register with the department, to pay a registration fee to the department, and
to provide test results demonstrating compliance with the applicable prohibitions on the use of PFAS
to the department. The bill would authorize the department to test products and to rely on third-party
testing to determine compliance with prohibitions on the use of PFAS, as specified. The bill would
authorize the department to use the list of ingredients on a cosmetic product’s package to determine
compliance with the cosmetic product ingredient restrictions. The bill would authorize or require, as
specified, the department to issue a notice of violation for a product in violation of the prohibitions on
the use of PFAS and the use of specified chemicals in cookware and cosmetic products, as
provided. The bill would authorize the department to assess an administrative fine for a violation of
these prohibitions and to require compliance with these prohibitions, as specified. The bill would
require the department, on or before July 1, 2030, to submit a report to the Legislature regarding its
compliance and enforcement activities performed pursuant to these provisions, as specified. This
bill would limit the definition of this term to the list of specified products.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Wilson D) Climate-resilient Farms, Sustainable Healthy Food Access, and Farmworker
Protection Bond Act of 2024. ( Amended: 8/14/2023 html pdf)

Status: 9/1/2023-In committee: Held under submission.
Location: 8/21/2023-S. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

Summary: Existing law requires the Department of Food and Agriculture to promote and protect the
agricultural industry of the state. Existing law under Article XVI of the California Constitution requires
measures authorizing general obligation bonds to specify the single object or work to be funded by
the bonds and further requires a bond act to be approved by a 2/3 vote of each house of the
Legislature and a majority of the voters. This bill would enact the Climate-resilient Farms,
Sustainable Healthy Food Access, and Farmworker Protection Bond Act of 2024, which, if approved
by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $3,650,000,000 pursuant to
the State General Obligation Bond Law, to finance programs related to, among other things,
agricultural lands, food and fiber infrastructure, climate resilience, agricultural professionals,

Page 3/83
15


http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0301-0350%5Cab_347_91_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0301-0350%5Cab_347_91_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=f1TCrRR7O0uLm%2FH%2FBMu9J6RJJGXx7UeqwNPtDw%2BH%2B1WsER3TR0cQH4zLMJtnzHvT
https://a11.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0401-0450%5Cab_408_94_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0401-0450%5Cab_408_94_A_bill.pdf

including farmers, ranchers, and farmworkers, workforce development and training, air quality, tribes,
disadvantaged communities, nutrition, food aid, meat processing facilities, and fishing facilities. This
bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 453 (Cervantes D) District-based elections. ( Introduced: 2/6/2023 html pdf)
Status: 5/22/2024-Re-referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and L. GOV.
Location: 5/22/2024-S. E. & C.A.

Calendar: 6/18/2024 9:30 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2100 SENATE ELECTIONS AND
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS, BLAKESPEAR, CATHERINE, Chair6/26/2024 1:30 p.m. -
State Capitol, Room 112 SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT, DURAZO, MARIA ELENA, Chair

Summary: Existing law provides for political subdivisions that encompass areas of representation
within the state. With respect to these areas, public officials are generally elected by all of the voters
of the political subdivision (at-large) or by districts formed within the political subdivision (district-
based). Existing law requires a political subdivision that changes from an at-large method of election
to a district-based election, or that establishes district-based elections, to perform various actions
before a public hearing at which it votes upon an ordinance establishing district-based elections.
Among these actions, the political subdivision must hold at least 2 public hearings before drawing a
draft map of the proposed boundaries and at least 2 public hearings after all maps are drawn, and
invite the public’s input at these hearings. This bill would require a public hearing concerning district-
based elections, as described above, that is consolidated with a meeting of the governing body of
the political subdivision that includes other substantive agenda items, to begin at a fixed time
regardless of its order on the agenda. The bill would require the governing body to provide notice of
the hearing to the public. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 460 (Bauer-Kahan D) State Water Resources Control Board: water rights and usage: civil
penalties. ( Amended: 6/3/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on
JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 11).

Location: 6/11/2024-S. JUD.
Calendar: 6/13/2024 #12 SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - SECOND READING FILE

Summary: Under existing law, the diversion or use of water other than as authorized by specified
provisions of law is a trespass, subject to specified civil liability. This bill would require the State
Water Resources Control Board to adjust for inflation, by January 1 of each year, beginning in 2025,
the amounts of civil and administrative liabilities or penalties imposed by the board in water right
actions, as specified. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA Oppose - AA - Folder
Page 4/83

16


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2FbBMEzYAny73miUN80eVMAqaBV3SXOy%2FiBhEH%2Fh7D4mkgWO2dxHNl7fXIsf9QuYw
https://a58.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0451-0500%5Cab_453_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0451-0500%5Cab_453_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=lPx46RvRfEbJtSQycOGBu5guIVz3B6O%2FoSPvHOkBKZ1TyCnFn0hZ1tAz%2FEP6PuaJ
https://a16.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0451-0500%5Cab_460_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0451-0500%5Cab_460_95_A_bill.pdf

Agency AA Coalition

AB 560 (Bennett D) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication. (
Amended: 6/26/2023 html pdf)

Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 8/14/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 9/1/2023-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law prohibits a court from approving entry of judgment in certain adjudication
actions for a basin required to have a groundwater sustainability plan under the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act, unless the court finds that the judgment would not substantially impair
the ability of a groundwater sustainability agency, the State Water Resources Control Board, or the
Department of Water Resources to comply with the act and to achieve sustainable groundwater
management. This bill would require the parties to an adjudication action to submit a proposed
settlement agreement determining rights to water to the board for a nonbinding advisory
determination as to whether the proposed settlement agreement will substantially impair the ability of
a groundwater sustainability agency, the board, or the department to achieve sustainable
groundwater management before filing the proposed settlement agreement with the court. The bill
would require the board to provide its nonbinding advisory determination to the parties no later than
120 days after the proposed settlement agreement was submitted, and would require the parties to
include the board’s nonbinding advisory determination in the court filing, as provided. The bill would
require the board to consult with the department before making its nonbinding advisory
determination, and would require the nonbinding advisory determination to include findings on the
consistency of the proposed settlement agreement with the groundwater sustainability plan and on
how the proposed settlement agreement would affect small and disadvantaged groundwater users,

as specified.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

AB 565 (Lee D) Water quality: pollution prevention plans. ( Amended: 3/16/2023 html pdf)

Status: 7/14/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was E.Q. on
5/3/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 7/14/2023-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: The Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act establishes a statewide program for the
control of the quality of all the waters of the state. The act authorizes the State Water Resources
Control Board, a California regional water quality control board, or a publicly owned treatment works
to require a discharger, as defined, to complete a pollution prevention plan if the discharger meets
certain criteria. This bill would repeal an obsolete provision of law relating to pollution prevention
plans and would make a conforming change. The bill would also make other nonsubstantive

changes.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

Page 5/83
17


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=CkJsu5DD5N2bqJ6ihQcuQoNGrYb94pRYsEjWukT7tgCKa0w9%2FNKq55Ju8WhxVGAG
https://a38.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0551-0600%5Cab_560_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0551-0600%5Cab_560_95_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=1c9R%2BAE1cpT%2FhKEJUFRPFhJl%2BH4gYhZylBrGn1ABeUNDOF4kCwWANGlrHmR8nOpk
https://a24.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0551-0600%5Cab_565_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0551-0600%5Cab_565_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ybAphcrulLOSI8frtqWBzPIwvlV8SdefyrAv%2ByCvsvP3UipfwEtK2mqZtLZ3GeaO
https://a21.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0751-0800%5Cab_754_94_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0751-0800%5Cab_754_94_A_bill.pdf

AB 754

(Papan D) Water management planning: water shortages. ( Amended: 8/14/2023 html pdf)

AB 805

Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 8/21/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 9/1/2023-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law, the Urban Water Management Planning Act, requires every public and
private urban water supplier that directly or indirectly provides water for municipal purposes to
prepare and adopt an urban water management plan. Existing law requires an urban water
management plan to quantify past, current, and projected water use, identifying the uses among
water use sectors, including, among others, commercial, agricultural, and industrial. Existing law
requires every urban water supplier to prepare and adopt a water shortage contingency plan as part
of its urban water management plan. Existing law requires the water shortage contingency plan to
include the procedures used in conducting an annual water supply and demand assessment,
including the key data inputs and assessment methodology used to evaluate the urban water
supplier's water supply reliability for the current year and one dry year. Existing law requires the key
data inputs and assessment methodology to include specified information, including, among other
things, a description and quantification of each source of water supply. This bill would require a water
shortage contingency plan to include, if, based on a description and quantification of each source of
water supply, a single reservoir constitutes at least 50% of the total water supply, an identification of
the dam and description of existing reservoir management operations, as specified, and if the
reservoir is owned and operated by the urban water supplier, a description of operational practices
and approaches, as specified. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - Folder
Agency AA

(Arambula D) Sewer service: disadvantaged communities. ( Amended: 6/6/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/6/2024-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Location: 6/5/2024-S. APPR.

Summary: Under existing law, the State Water Resources Control Board and the 9 California
regional water quality control boards regulate water quality in accordance with the Porter-Cologne
Water Quality Control Act and the federal Clean Water Act. Existing law authorizes a regional board
to order the provision of sewer service by a receiving sewer system, as defined, to a disadvantaged
community served by an inadequate onsite sewage treatment system, as defined. This bill would
authorize the state board, until January 1, 2029, and after it makes a specified finding or findings by
resolution, to require a designated sewer system to contract with an administrator designated or
approved by the state board for administrative, technical, operational, legal, or managerial services
to assist a designated sewer system with the delivery of adequate sewer service, as defined. The
bill would also authorize the state board to order a designated sewer system to accept those
services, including full management and control of all aspects of the designated sewer system, from
an administrator. The bill would define “designated sewer system” for these purposes as a sewer
service provider that serves a disadvantaged community that is either an inadequate sewer service
or a sewer system that has a demonstrated failure to maintain technical, managerial, or financial
capacity to prevent waste, fraud, and abuse. This bill contains other related provisions and other
existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
Page 6/83
18


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ybAphcrulLOSI8frtqWBzPIwvlV8SdefyrAv%2ByCvsvP3UipfwEtK2mqZtLZ3GeaO
https://a21.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0751-0800%5Cab_754_94_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0751-0800%5Cab_754_94_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=wDbDvEW9M7gF86Z%2BY0CRDuWP9pzX52ocMWKEUL4ks0y8xWAafhtK3eMCe%2BBIQpLC
https://a31.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0801-0850%5Cab_805_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0801-0850%5Cab_805_95_A_bill.pdf

AB 817

SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

(Pacheco D) Open meetings: teleconferencing: subsidiary body. ( Amended: 5/29/2024

AB 828

html pdf )
Status: 6/5/2024-In committee: Set, second hearing. Failed passage. Reconsideration granted.
Location: 5/1/2024-S. L. GOV.

Summary: Existing law, the Ralph M. Brown Act, requires, with specified exceptions, each
legislative body of a local agency to provide notice of the time and place for its regular meetings and
an agenda containing a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted. The act
also requires that all meetings of a legislative body be open and public, and that all persons be
permitted to attend unless a closed session is authorized. The act generally requires for
teleconferencing that the legislative body of a local agency that elects to use teleconferencing post
agendas at all teleconference locations, identify each teleconference location in the notice and
agenda of the meeting or proceeding, and have each teleconference location be accessible to the
public. Existing law also requires that, during the teleconference, at least a quorum of the members
of the legislative body participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over which the
local agency exercises jurisdiction. Existing law authorizes the legislative body of a local agency to
use alternate teleconferencing provisions during a proclaimed state of emergency (emergency
provisions) and, until January 1, 2026, in certain circumstances related to the particular member if at
least a quorum of its members participate from a singular physical location that is open to the public
and situated within the agency’s jurisdiction and other requirements are met (nonemergency
provisions). Existing law imposes different requirements for notice, agenda, and public participation,
as prescribed, when a legislative body is using alternate teleconferencing provisions. The
nonemergency provisions impose restrictions on remote participation by a member of the legislative
body and require the legislative body to provide specific means by which the public may remotely
hear and visually observe the meeting. This bill, until January 1, 2026, would authorize a subsidiary
body, as defined, to use similar alternative teleconferencing provisions and would impose
requirements for notice, agenda, and public participation, as prescribed. The bill would require at
least one staff member of the local agency to be present at a designated primary physical meeting
location during the meeting. The bill would require the local agency to post the agenda at the primary
physical meeting location. The bill would require the members of the subsidiary body to visibly
appear on camera during the open portion of a meeting that is publicly accessible via the internet or
other online platform, as specified. The bill would also require the subsidiary body to list a member
of the subsidiary body who participates in a teleconference meeting from a remote location in the
minutes of the meeting. In order to use teleconferencing pursuant to this act, the bill would require the
legislative body that established the subsidiary body by charter, ordinance, resolution, or other formal
action to make specified findings by majority vote, before the subsidiary body uses teleconferencing
for the first time and every 12 months thereafter. This bill contains other related provisions and other
existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

(Connolly D) Sustainable groundwater management: managed wetlands. (
Amended: 1/11/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/1/2024-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Page 7/83
19


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=UQXIFireC8QheM2UlXrFtrAqqI0mjQ5WMssWR9X7JhX1YYKM7LFbO62LwFPhsflc
https://a64.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0801-0850%5Cab_817_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0801-0850%5Cab_817_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2FBB78AZQHVkJbFohpFzdGCIhLzgAsO5KlD8JCUGRolwVi%2BcUCTRBV%2FZblK1h6bn7
https://a12.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0801-0850%5Cab_828_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0801-0850%5Cab_828_95_A_bill.pdf

AB 830

Location: 5/1/2024-S. N.R. & W.

Calendar: 6/25/2024 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2100 SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES
AND WATER, MIN, DAVE, Chair

Summary: Existing law, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, requires all groundwater
basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the Department of Water Resources to be
managed under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater sustainability plans,
except as specified. Existing law defines various terms for purposes of the act. This bill would add
various defined terms for purposes of the act, including the terms “managed wetland” and “small
community water system.” This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Soria D) Lake and streambed alteration agreements: exemptions. ( Amended: 6/27/2023

AB 837

html pdf )
Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 8/21/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 9/1/2023-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law prohibits a person, a state or local governmental agency, or a public utility
from substantially diverting or obstructing the natural flow of, or substantially changing or using any
material from the bed, channel, or bank of, any river, stream, or lake, or depositing or disposing of
debris, waste, or other material containing crumbled, flaked, or ground pavement where it may pass
into any river, stream, or lake, unless prescribed requirements are met, including written notification
to the Department of Fish and Wildlife regarding the activity. Existing law requires the department to
determine whether the activity may substantially adversely affect an existing fish and wildlife resource
and, if so, to provide a draft lake or streambed alteration agreement to the person, agency, or utility.
Existing law prescribes various requirements for lake and streambed alteration agreements.
Existing law also establishes various exemptions from these provisions, including exemptions for
specified emergency work. This bill would additionally exempt from these provisions the temporary
operation of existing infrastructure or temporary pumps being used to divert flood stage flows, as
identified by the California Nevada River Forecast Center or the State Water Resources Control
Board, or near-flood stage flows, as defined, to groundwater recharge as long as certain conditions
are met. This bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Alvarez D) Surplus land: exempt surplus land: sectional planning area. (

Amended: 5/1/2023 html pdf)
Status: 5/22/2024-Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and HOUSING.
Location: 5/22/2024-S. L. GOV.

Summary: Existing law prescribes requirements for the disposal of surplus land by a local agency.
Existing law defines terms for these purposes, including, among others, “surplus land” to mean land

Page 8/83
20


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=BHVgeP7Y77Xg1eI5OSd1bhag7LRT8Hze6q6muOXlS2tmdViZHswJWzfHOuo%2Fx9e9
https://a27.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0801-0850%5Cab_830_94_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0801-0850%5Cab_830_94_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=cztfFxsgI4T2Blxzu1URRF4EnDYC64CFRqe6%2FJ4uNrZGgCKd0Mm%2B6%2BujGx2FjlGT
https://a80.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0801-0850%5Cab_837_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0801-0850%5Cab_837_97_A_bill.pdf

owned in fee simple by any local agency for which the local agency’s governing body takes formal
action in a regular public meeting declaring that the land is surplus and is not necessary for the
agency’s use. Existing law defines “exempt surplus land” to mean, among other things, surplus land
that a local agency is exchanging for another property necessary for the agency’s use and surplus
land that a local agency is transferring to another local, state, or federal agency for the agency’s use.
Existing law provides that an agency is not required to follow the requirements for disposal of surplus
land for “exempt surplus land,” except as provided. This bill would provide, until January 1, 2024, that
land that is subject to a sectional planning area, as described, is not subject to the above-described
requirements for the disposal of surplus land if specified conditions are met. The bill would,
commencing April 1, 2025, and annually thereafter, require a local agency that disposes of land
pursuant to these provisions submit a specified report to the Department of Housing and Community
Development. The bill would make a local agency that disposes of land in violation of these
provisions liable for a civil penalty, as specified. This bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 990 (Grayson D) Water quality: waste discharge requirements: infill housing projects. (
Amended: 1/25/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/5/2024-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.)
(June 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Location: 6/5/2024-S. APPR.

Calendar: 6/17/2024 10 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200
SENATE APPROPRIATIONS, CABALLERO, ANNA, Chair

Summary: The Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act (act) designates the State Water
Resources Control Board and the California regional water quality control boards as the principal
state agencies with authority over matters relating to water quality. The act requires the state board
and the regional boards to, among other things, coordinate their respective activities to achieve a
unified and effective water quality control program in the state. Under existing law, the state board
and the 9 California regional water quality control boards regulate water quality and prescribe waste
discharge requirements in accordance with the federal National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) permit program established by the federal Clean Water Act and the act. This bill
would require the regional water board, defined to mean the regional water board with geographic
boundaries for the San Francisco Bay region, to, by July 1, 2025, initiate modifications to its waste
discharge requirements, as specified. The bill would require these modifications to be completed
within 6 months of initiation. Before finalizing the modifications, the bill would require the regional
water board to make specified findings, including, among other things, that concerns regarding the
potential impacts of the draft NPDES permit requirements on the development of housing on infill
sites have been adequately addressed. The bill would make these provisions inoperative on July 1,
2028, and would repeal them on January 1, 2029. This bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 1024 (Aguiar-Curry D) Water rights: small irrigation use: lake or streambed alteration
agreements. ( Amended: 5/18/2023 html pdf)

Page 9/83
21


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=tW9tFZdYUv3YrER95vVWctV27HS3auQgmneTmp8OiLRiZc1nT8gbHZ2kuF4H79Pq
https://a15.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0951-1000%5Cab_990_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0951-1000%5Cab_990_95_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=KaDdmIQr2NaBKCRtojCA4C3e4352x4cUZ1%2BNUbIb1eRZV0mma0t0xzmuYlXXyA2H
https://a04.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1001-1050%5Cab_1024_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1001-1050%5Cab_1024_97_A_bill.pdf

Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 8/21/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 9/1/2023-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law, the Water Rights Permitting Reform Act of 1988, authorizes a person to
obtain a right to appropriate water for a small domestic use, small irrigation use, or livestock
stockpond use upon first registering the use, as those uses are defined by the act, with the State
Water Resources Control Board and thereafter applying the water to reasonable and beneficial use
with due diligence. The act requires the registration of water use to be made upon a form prescribed
by the board that requires, among other things, a certification that the registrant has contacted a
representative of the Department of Fish and Wildlife and has agreed to comply with conditions set
forth by the department. The act requires the board to establish reasonable general conditions to
which all appropriations made pursuant to the act are required to be subject, including, among other
things, that all conditions lawfully required by the department are conditions upon the appropriations.
The act provides that the board is not required to adopt general conditions for small irrigation use
until the board determines that funds are available for that purpose, and that a registration for small
irrigation use pursuant to the act is not authorized until the board establishes general conditions for
small irrigation use to protect instream beneficial uses, as specified. This bill would require the
board to give priority to adopting, on or before June 30, 2027, except as provided, general
conditions that permit specified registrants to store water for small irrigation use during times of high
streamflow in exchange for those registrants reducing diversions during periods of low streamflow,
as specified. The bill would require that the actions of the board under these provisions be deemed
an action taken for the protection of the environment for purposes of specified California
Environmental Quality Act guidelines, if those actions do not result in the relaxation of streamflow
standards. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 1205 (Bauer-Kahan D) Water rights: sale, transfer, or lease: agricultural lands. (
Amended: 7/13/2023 html pdf)

Status: 9/14/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(14). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE
on 9/11/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 9/14/2023-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law declares that, because of the conditions prevailing in this state, the general
welfare requires that the water resources of the state be put to beneficial use to the fullest extent of
which they are capable, that the waste or unreasonable use or unreasonable method of use of water
be prevented, and that the conservation of the water is to be exercised with a view to the reasonable
and beneficial use of the water in the interest of the people and for the public welfare. This bill would
require the State Water Resources Control Board to, on or before January 1, 2027, conduct a study
and report to the Legislature and appropriate policy committees on the existence of speculation or
profiteering by an investment fund in the sale, transfer, or lease of an interest in any surface water
right or groundwater right previously put to beneficial use on agricultural lands, as specified. The bill
would repeal this provision on January 1, 2031.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Page 10/83
22


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=0JIF42FipBPvLTtnmCKK8sI%2BpnqDnnThla0ppyuaIoZsyvaavJpgwJ6xjTa5eOK8
https://a16.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1201-1250%5Cab_1205_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1201-1250%5Cab_1205_96_A_bill.pdf

Agency AA

AB 1211 (Mathis R) Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund: internet website information:
updates. ( Introduced: 2/16/2023 html pdf)

Status: 7/14/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was E.Q. on
5/10/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 7/14/2023-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law, the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Law of 1997, administered
by the State Water Resources Control Board, establishes the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving
Fund to provide grants or revolving fund loans for the design and construction of projects for public
water systems that will enable those systems to meet safe drinking water standards. Existing law
requires the board, at least once every 2 years, to post information on its internet website regarding
implementation of the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Law and expenditures from the
Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, as specified. This bill would require the board to post the
information at least annually.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 1272 (Wood D) State Water Resources Control Board: drought planning. ( Enroliment: 9/12/2023
html pdf )
Status: 9/14/2023-Withdrawn from Engrossing and Enrolling. Ordered to the Senate. In Senate.
Held at Desk.

Location: 9/14/2023-S. DESK

Summary: Existing law establishes the State Water Resources Control Board and the California
regional water quality control boards. Existing law requires the state board to formulate and adopt
state policy for water quality control. The bill would require the state board, in consultation with the
Department of Fish and Wildlife, to adopt principles and guidelines for diversion and use of water in
coastal watersheds, as specified, during times of water shortage for drought preparedness and
climate resiliency. The bill would require that the principles and guidelines allow for the development
of locally generated watershed-level plans to support public trust uses, public health and safety, and
the human right to water in times of water shortage, among other things. The bill also would require
the state board, prior to adopting those principles and guidelines, to allow for public comment and
hearing, as provided. The bill would make the implementation of these provisions contingent upon an
appropriation of funds by the Legislature for this purpose. This bill contains other related provisions
and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 1284 (Ramos D) Tribal ancestral lands and waters: cogovernance and comanagement
agreements. ( Amended: 1/22/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on
APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 11).

Page 11/83
23


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Y%2BI1a5o0%2FORlfLQnDSQ0k343Xw0gK15oluwiCqAEGTEvKNsi4YJdS3jWbXRPjUlF
https://ad33.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1201-1250%5Cab_1211_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1201-1250%5Cab_1211_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=qt%2Bg9IZeh4YBWdQO3ObauLCuS6Uf4foGFJONESgYxZKG7ioAx2hsaxAp7n7lujiR
https://a02.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1251-1300%5Cab_1272_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1251-1300%5Cab_1272_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=w3PNWvoXArN9v9DSkMCn6FZ4LkwlKtf55UpBhqjZGjDO88XDMv0mnu7PWXWRpRFs
https://a45.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1251-1300%5Cab_1284_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1251-1300%5Cab_1284_97_A_bill.pdf

Location: 6/11/2024-S. APPR.
Calendar: 6/13/2024 #13 SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - SECOND READING FILE

Summary: Existing law governs various interactions between the state and federally recognized
Native American tribes within the state. Existing law encourages and authorizes all state agencies,
as defined, to cooperate with federally recognized California Indian tribes on matters of economic
development and improvement for the tribes. Existing law provides that the Legislature encourages
the State of California and its agencies to consult on a government-to-government basis with
federally recognized tribes and to consult with nonfederally recognized tribes and tribal
organizations, as appropriate, in order to allow tribal officials the opportunity to provide meaningful
and timely input in the development of policies, processes, programs, and projects that have tribal
implications. Existing law provides that the Legislature encourages the state and its agencies to
consult with a federally recognized tribe, at the tribe’s request for a government-to-government
consultation on a specified agency action, within 60 days of the request. This bill would provide that
the Legislature encourages the Natural Resources Agency, and its departments, conservancies, and
commissions, to enter into cogovernance and comanagement agreements with federally recognized
tribes. The bill would authorize the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency or a delegate to enter
into agreements with federally recognized tribes for the purposes of shared responsibility,
decisionmaking, and partnership in resource management and conservation within a tribe’s
ancestral lands and waters, and would require the secretary or a delegate to be the signatory for the
state for these agreements. The bill would authorize the secretary or a delegate, within 90 days of a
federally recognized tribe’s request, to begin government-to-government negotiations on
cogovernance and comanagement agreements with the tribe. This bill contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 1337 (Wicks D) State Water Resources Control Board: water diversion curtailment. (
Amended: 5/18/2023 html pdf)

Status: 7/14/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was N.R. & W. on
6/7/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 7/14/2023-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: Under existing law, the diversion or use of water other than as authorized by specified
provisions of law is a trespass, subject to specified civil liability. This bill would expand the instances
when the diversion or use of water is considered a trespass. This bill contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA Oppose - AA--Coalition
Agency AA Coalition

AB 1348 (Grayson D) State government: Controller: claims audits. ( Amended: 5/18/2023 html pdf)

Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 8/21/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 9/1/2023-S. 2 YEAR

Page 12/83
24


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=26oC%2BCjhIWT51ULYRclVKtpM0l%2FJqf9mM9byph9i2PPDGD1z4WXPGWS5ADUgvIm7
https://a14.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1301-1350%5Cab_1337_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1301-1350%5Cab_1337_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=5GWvsM9OhTjIue0ZySQEwd0ifyOzF%2FxmrLGGlHg5aP85CqhcEyyAdqkhFNf6zGy5
https://a15.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1301-1350%5Cab_1348_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1301-1350%5Cab_1348_97_A_bill.pdf

Summary: Existing law, the Government Claims Act, generally requires the presentation of all
claims for money or damages against local public entities and the state. Existing law provides for the
presentation of a claim for which appropriations have been made, or for which state funds are
available, under that act to the Controller, in the form and manner prescribed by the general rules and
regulations adopted by the Department of General Services. Existing law, with specified exceptions,
prohibits the Controller from drawing a warrant for any claim until it has been audited in conformity
with law and the general rules and regulations adopted by the Department of General Services
governing the presentation and audit of claims. This bill would authorize the Controller to conduct,
unless prohibited by the provisions of a state ballot proposition passed by the electorate, financial
and compliance audits as the Controller’s office deems as necessary for purposes of ensuring that
any expenditures, regardless of the source or fund from which the warrants for claims are drawn, are
expended in a manner consistent with the law and the voters’ intent. The bill would also authorize the
Controller to conduct any audits necessary to carry out their constitutional and statutory duties and
responsibilities under the law. The bill would require, if an audit is conducted as specified, the
Controller to provide a report with specified information from these audits to the Legislature by June
30 following the completion of the audit and would require the Controller to allow all auditees in the
report a reasonable period of time to review and comment on the section of the report relating to the
auditee, as described. The bill would make related legislative findings and declarations.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 1563 (Bennett D) Groundwater sustainability agency: groundwater extraction permit:
verification. ( Amended: 6/28/2023 html pdf)

Status: 5/22/2024-Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
Location: 5/22/2024-S. L. GOV.

Summary: Existing law, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, requires all groundwater
basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the Department of Water Resources to be
managed under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater sustainability plans,
except as specified. Existing law authorizes any local agency or combination of local agencies
overlying a groundwater basin to decide to become a groundwater sustainability agency for that
basin and imposes specified duties upon that agency or combination of agencies, as provided.
Existing law authorizes a groundwater sustainability agency to request of the county, and requires a
county to consider, that the county forward permit requests for the construction of new groundwater
wells, the enlarging of existing groundwater wells, and the reactivation of abandoned groundwater
wells to the agency before permit approval. This bill would instead require a county to forward permit
requests for the construction of new groundwater wells, the enlarging of existing groundwater wells,
and the reactivation of abandoned groundwater wells to the groundwater sustainability agency
before permit approval. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - Folder
Agency AA

AB 1567 (Garcia D) Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought Preparation, Flood Protection,
Extreme Heat Mitigation, Clean Energy, and Workforce Development Bond Act of 2024. (
Amended: 5/26/2023 html pdf)

Page 13/83
25


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=baJVYqE1UUyKzRTXSUYBwf1J7%2FZtSEiTKdY8DJZgYCFrsaIEKce5%2B%2BMY7oidVnX5
https://a38.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1551-1600%5Cab_1563_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1551-1600%5Cab_1563_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=CuRMR9SbLFXNeCrKVOgPbhSgibL9j9LpoqkRKA43%2FsG1DYXg2pO%2FlshQG%2FCWWbca
https://a36.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1551-1600%5Cab_1567_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1551-1600%5Cab_1567_96_A_bill.pdf

Status: 5/22/2024-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
Location: 5/22/2024-S. N.R. & W.

Summary: The California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access
For All Act of 2018, approved by the voters as Proposition 68 at the June 5, 2018, statewide primary
election, authorizes the issuance of bonds in the amount of $4,100,000,000 pursuant to the State
General Obligation Bond Law to finance a drought, water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and
outdoor access for all program. Article XVI of the California Constitution requires measures
authorizing general obligation bonds to specify the single object or work to be funded by the bonds
and further requires a bond act to be approved by a 2/3 vote of each house of the Legislature and a
majority of the voters. This bill would enact the Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought
Preparation, Flood Protection, Extreme Heat Mitigation, Clean Energy, and Workforce Development
Bond Act of 2024, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the
amount of $15,995,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance projects
for safe drinking water, wildfire prevention, drought preparation, flood protection, extreme heat
mitigation, clean energy, and workforce development programs. This bill contains other related

provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - Folder

Agency AA

AB 1573 (Friedman D) Water conservation: landscape design: model ordinance. (
Amended: 9/1/2023 html pdf)

Status: 9/14/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(14). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE
on 9/7/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 9/14/2023-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: The Water Conservation in Landscaping Act provides for a Model Water Efficient
Landscape Ordinance that is adopted and updated at least every 3 years by the Department of
Water Resources, unless the department makes a specified finding. Existing law requires a local
agency to adopt the model ordinance or to adopt a water efficient landscape ordinance that is at
least as effective in conserving water as the updated model ordinance, except as specified. Existing
law specifies the provisions of the updated model ordinance, as provided. Existing law includes a
related statement of legislative findings and declarations. This bill would require the updated model
ordinance to include provisions that require that plants included in a landscape design plan be
selected based on their adaptability to climatic, geological, and topographical conditions of the
project site, as specified. The bill would also exempt landscaping that is part of a culturally specific
project, as defined, ecological restoration projects that do not require a permanent irrigation system,
mined-land reclamation projects that do not require a permanent irrigation system, and existing plant
collections, as part of botanical gardens and arboretums open to the public, from the model
ordinance. The bill would require the updated model ordinance to include provisions that, among
other changes, prohibit the use of traditional overhead sprinklers on all new and rehabilitated
landscapes and require that new and rehabilitated landscapes use only water efficient irrigation
devices. The bill would also require the model ordinance, at the next update initiated after January 1,
2029, to require that all new or renovated nonresidential areas install in the project footprint not less
than 10% California native plants, as provided, and to prohibit the inclusion of nonfunctional turf in
nonresidential landscape projects. The bill would make other clarifying changes to the updated
model ordinance. The bill would also revise the legislative findings and declarations to state, among
other things, that the model ordinance furthers the state’s goal to conserve biodiversity and provide
Page 14/83

26


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=lK8vna6bZUjFrcgMPMbqy4zOlbeRhFx%2BKW6TVtoSqB0sxbeJQGKn1OhquOVn14JX
https://a44.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1551-1600%5Cab_1573_93_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1551-1600%5Cab_1573_93_A_bill.pdf

AB 1581

for climate resilience consistent with state drought efforts to eliminate the use of irrigation of
nonfunctional turf. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Kalra D) The Restoration Management Permit Act. ( Amended: 6/6/2024 html pdf)

AB 1597

Status: 6/6/2024-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refer to
committee. Read second time, amended, and re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Location: 6/5/2024-S. N.R. & W.

Calendar: 6/17/2024 3 p.m. or upon adjournment of Session - 1021 O Street, Room 1200
SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, MIN, DAVE, Chair

Summary: Existing law, commonly known as the Lake and Streambed Alteration Program,
prohibits an entity from substantially diverting or obstructing the natural flow of, or substantially
changing or using any material from the bed, channel, or bank of, any river, stream, or lake, or from
depositing certain material where it may pass into any river, stream, or lake, unless certain
requirements are met, as provided. Existing law also prohibits the take or possession of certain
species, including, among others, a fully protected fish. This bill, the Restoration Management Permit
Act, would authorize the department to (1) issue a restoration management permit to authorize the
take, possession, import, or export of any species or subspecies of fish, wildlife, or plants in
association with a management or propagation project that, among other things, has the primary
purpose of restoring native fish, wildlife, plants, or their habitat and (2) authorize any impacts to fish
and wildlife resources as a result of activities otherwise subject to the Lake and Streambed
Alteration Program, as provided. The bill would exempt these management or restoration projects
from various legal requirements, including, among others, the above-described prohibitions
regarding the take or possession of fully protected fish, as specified. The bill would authorize the
department to develop permit applications for restoration management permits and would require
permit applications to contain specified information. This bill would establish the Restoration
Management Permit Program Fund in the State Treasury. The bill would authorize the department to
establish a schedule of fees to be charged for all or a portion of the department’s costs relating to
the administration of restoration management permits, as provided. The bill would authorize the
department to adopt guidelines, criteria, and permit applications to aid in the implementation of the
bill. The bill would also make related findings and declarations.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Alvarez D) Water quality: California-Mexico cross-border watersheds. ( Amended: 6/5/2024

html pdf)
Status: 6/5/2024-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refer to
committee. Read second time, amended, and re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Location: 5/31/2024-S. E.Q.

Calendar: 6/19/2024 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 112 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY, ALLEN, BENJAMIN, Chair

Page 15/83
27


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Pxljwrq7bfxYKwBWvHgLU%2BwMxphlTO28KqMZVdUsHm%2BszV6Ia%2FNQunFQVnXeIyXl
https://a25.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1551-1600%5Cab_1581_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1551-1600%5Cab_1581_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=LRU%2B%2BCXRzjCea5%2FrjmzCwNYUa7a%2B1f82ml4VFlKNniizJcWTx3%2BdIeMVy9KdGu5P
https://a80.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1551-1600%5Cab_1597_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1551-1600%5Cab_1597_96_A_bill.pdf

Summary: Existing law establishes the California Border Environmental and Public Health
Protection Fund in the State Treasury to receive funds appropriated in the annual Budget Act,
including, but not limited to, proceeds of bonds sold as specified, and other sources, such as from
the North American Development Bank (NADBank), and makes money in the fund available, upon
appropriation, to the California-Mexico Border Relations Council, a state entity. Money in the fund is
used to assist local governments in implementation of projects to identify and resolve environmental
and public health problems that directly threaten the health or environmental quality of California
residents or sensitive natural resources of the California border region, among other purposes. This
bill would authorize, upon appropriation by the Legislature in the annual Budget Act or another
statute, funds to be made available to the California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA) for
NADBank for loans, grants, and direct expenditures to address water quality problems arising in the
California-Mexico cross-border watersheds. The bill would require the funding to be available for
specified purposes, as provided, including water quality projects for the Tijuana River, and would
make 10% of the funding available for the administrative costs of implementing these provisions.
The bill would authorize funding provided for activities or projects in the State of Baja California to be
provided through direct expenditures and for grants to an eligible funding recipient authorized to
work in Mexico under a specified circumstance. The bill would require grant funding to be
conditioned upon the enforceability and accountability requirements mutually agreed upon by
CalEPA and NADBank, and would authorize CalEPA to withhold funding if the requirements of the
applicable funding agreement are not met. The bill would also authorize grant funding to be
conditioned on enforceability and accountability mechanisms agreed upon by CalEPA, NADBank,
and the recipient. The bill would require CalEPA to notify the leadership office in each house of the
Legislature on cross-border collaboration and the expenditure of the funding, as provided. This bill
contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 1785 (Pacheco D) California Public Records Act. ( Amended: 5/29/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-VOTE: Do pass, but first be re-referred to the Committee on [Appropriations]
with the recommendation: To Consent Calendar (PASS)

Location: 6/11/2024-S. APPR.

Summary: The California Public Records Act requires state and local agencies to make their
records available for public inspection, unless an exemption from disclosure applies. The act
prohibits a state or local agency from posting the home address or telephone number of any elected
or appointed official on the internet without first obtaining the written permission of that individual.
This bill would instead prohibit a state or local agency from publicly posting, as defined, the home
address, telephone number, or both the name and assessor parcel number associated with the
home address of any elected or appointed official on the internet without first obtaining the written
permission of that individual. By expanding the scope of a current provision and thereby increasing
the duties of local agencies, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill contains
other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 1798 (Papan D) Department of Transportation: contaminated stormwater runoff: salmon and
Page 16/83

28


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9QV4g4LsD%2BMc0SsmYtjUnId2zz2%2F0DCqMo7mkE3a5l%2FzTt7wItakHIw4Lp4coMo0
https://a64.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1751-1800%5Cab_1785_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1751-1800%5Cab_1785_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=28kT7FCNNK3tudPulUGhj4GsjWnE3lsnjm9Pvz%2BNLGIlXUWZoJSd54Cbg67aJRnq
https://a21.asmdc.org/

AB 1820

steelhead trout bearing surface waters. ( Amended: 4/3/2024 html pdf )

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 4/24/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law vests the Department of Transportation with full possession and control of all
state highways. Under existing law, the State Water Resources Control Board and the 9 California
regional water quality control boards regulate water quality. This bill would require the department, in
conjunction with the State Water Resources Control Board, to develop a programmatic
environmental review process to prevent 6PPD and 6PPD-quinone from entering salmon and
steelhead trout bearing surface waters of the state. The bill would require the state board to establish
the parameters of the department’s programmatic environmental review process, as specified, and,
to the extent practical, with the department, consult with the States of Washington and Oregon in the
development of the programmatic environmental review process. The bill would require the
department’s 6PPD and 6PPD-quinone programmatic environmental review process to include
specified components, including 5 pilot projects at specified locations to study the effectiveness and
cost effectiveness of installing and maintaining bioretention and biofiltration comparatively along
department rights-of-way to eliminate the discharge of 6PPD and 6PPD-quinone into surface waters
of the state, as specified. The bill would require all information provided by the department to the
state board pursuant to these provisions be made publicly available through the state board’s
stormwater data collection system.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Schiavo D) Housing development projects: applications: fees and exactions. (

Amended: 6/5/2024 html pdf )

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.)
(June 11). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Location: 6/11/2024-S. HOUSING

Summary: Existing law requires a city or county to deem an applicant for a housing development
project to have submitted a preliminary application upon providing specified information about the
proposed project to the city or county from which approval for the project is being sought. Existing
law requires a housing development project be subject only to the ordinances, policies, and
standards adopted and in effect when the preliminary application was submitted. This bill would
authorize a development proponent that submits a preliminary application for a housing development
project to request a preliminary fee and exaction estimate, as defined, and would require a city,
county, or city and county to provide the estimate within 30 business days of the submission of the
preliminary application. For development fees imposed by an agency other than a city, county, or city
and county, the bill would require the development proponent to request the fee schedule from the
agency that imposes the fee without delay. The bill would specify that the preliminary fee and
exaction estimate is for informational purposes only and does not affect the scope, amount, or time
of payment of any fee or exaction, as specified. This bill contains other related provisions and other
existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder

Page 17/83
29


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=28kT7FCNNK3tudPulUGhj4GsjWnE3lsnjm9Pvz%2BNLGIlXUWZoJSd54Cbg67aJRnq
https://a21.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1751-1800%5Cab_1798_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1751-1800%5Cab_1798_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=UxCLGc1a%2BDa25R6IQNiHNaZl4Tp0a3ThrTg6WSz2EYWi8Nps%2Fc85inbw1NF%2BkH4X
https://a40.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1801-1850%5Cab_1820_94_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1801-1850%5Cab_1820_94_A_bill.pdf

AB 1827

AB 1828

Agency AA

(Papan D) Local government: fees and charges: water: higher consumptive water
parcels. ( Amended: 4/4/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/29/2024-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
Location: 5/29/2024-S. L. GOV.

Calendar: 6/26/2024 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 112 SENATE LOCAL
GOVERNMENT, DURAZO, MARIA ELENA, Chair

Summary: The California Constitution specifies various requirements with respect to the levying of
assessments and property-related fees and charges by a local agency, including requiring that the
local agency provide public notice and a majority protest procedure in the case of assessments and
submit property-related fees and charges for approval by property owners subject to the fee or
charge or the electorate residing in the affected area following a public hearing. Existing law, known
as the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act, prescribes specific procedures and
parameters for local jurisdictions to comply with these requirements and, among other things,
authorizes an agency providing water, wastewater, sewer, or refuse collection services to adopt a
schedule of fees or charges authorizing automatic adjustments that pass through increases in
wholesale charges for water, sewage treatment, or wastewater treatment or adjustments for inflation
under certain circumstances. Existing law defines, among other terms, the term “water” for these
purposes to mean any system of public improvements intended to provide for the production,
storage, supply, treatment, or distribution of water from any source. This bill would provide that the
fees or charges for property-related water service imposed or increased, as specified, may include
the incrementally higher costs of water service due to specified factors, including the higher water
usage demand of parcels. The bill would provide that the incrementally higher costs of water service
associated with higher water usage demands, the maximum potential water use, or projected peak
water usage may be allocated using any method that reasonably assesses the water service
provider’s cost of serving those parcels that are increasing potential water usage demand,
maximum potential water use, or projected peak water usage. The bill would declare that these
provisions are declaratory of existing law. This bill contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

(Waldron R) Personal income taxes: voluntary contributions: Endangered and Rare Fish,

Wildlife, and Plant Species Conservation and Enhancement Account: Native California
Wildlife Rehabilitation Voluntary Tax Contribution Fund: covered grants. (
Amended: 3/7/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/1/2024-Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and N.R. & W.
Location: 5/1/2024-S. REV. & TAX

Calendar: 6/12/2024 9:30 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1200 SENATE REVENUE AND
TAXATION, GLAZER, STEVE, Chair

Summary: Existing law, until January 1, 2025, allows an individual taxpayer to contribute amounts in
excess of the taxpayer’s personal income tax liability for the support of specified funds and
accounts, including, among others, to the Endangered and Rare Fish, Wildlife, and Plant Species
Conservation and Enhancement Account, a continuously appropriated account established in the

Page 18/83
30


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=q4%2F7qWiUNwOKG4zGaTR7VCDb1dLznGJUlJR53EVurl3MGJm1UzNqr2AJCyySO7x4
https://a21.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1801-1850%5Cab_1827_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1801-1850%5Cab_1827_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=BJApZ74iVVASUeSMyYGLBMzEtGUtC4fM0NUBDs%2FqCU8tEVoy7YYWYqPhLVPKftVp
https://ad75.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1801-1850%5Cab_1828_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1801-1850%5Cab_1828_98_A_bill.pdf

Fish and Game Preservation Fund, or until December 1 of a calendar year that the Franchise Tax
Board determines the amount of contributions estimated to be received will not at least equal the
minimum contribution amount of $250,000. This bill would extend the operability of the taxpayer
contribution described above until the sooner of January 1, 2032, or until December 1 of a calendar
year that the Franchise Tax Board determines the amount of contributions estimated to be received
will not at least equal the minimum contribution amount of $250,000, as provided. By extending the
operation of a continuously appropriated account, the bill would make an appropriation. This bill
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 1851 (Holden D) Drinking water: schoolsites: lead testing pilot program. ( Amended: 6/3/2024
html pdf )
Status: 6/3/2024-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refer to
committee. Read second time, amended, and re-referred to Com. on ED.
Location: 5/29/2024-S. ED.
Calendar: 6/12/2024 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2100 SENATE EDUCATION, NEWMAN,
JOSH, Chair

Summary: Existing law establishes the office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction, who serves
as the director of the State Department of Education and has numerous other duties, including
superintending the schools of the state. Existing law requires the State Water Resources Control
Board to establish a grant program, in consultation with the department, to award grants to local
educational agencies for the purposes of improving access to, and the quality of, drinking water in
public schools serving kindergarten or any of grades 1 to 12, inclusive, and preschools and child
daycare facilities located on public school property. This bill would require the Superintendent of
Public Instruction to establish a pilot program to test for and remediate lead contamination in
drinking water at participating local educational agency facilities with plumbing that was installed
before January 1, 2010. The bill would require the Superintendent to select no fewer than 6 and no
more than 10 local educational agencies for participation in the pilot program and, if a selected local
educational agency consents to participate in the pilot program, the bill would require the
Superintendent to provide grants to the participating local educational agencies for testing and
remediating drinking water lead levels at eligible facilities. If sampling results show lead levels in
excess of 5 parts per billion in water at any potable water system outlet, the bill would require a
participating local educational agency to notify the parents and guardians of pupils who attend the
school of the elevated lead levels, as provided, to take immediate steps to shut down all potable
water use at potable water system outlets where excess lead levels may exist, and to ensure that a
lead-free source of drinking water is provided for pupils at each potable water system outlet that has
been shut down. This bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

AB 1881 (Davies R) California Coastal Commission: scientific panel expertise: coastal erosion. (
Amended: 3/11/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 11).
Page 19/83

31


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2FQ%2BX4YeFXJL%2F%2Bu4JB91IlnaWi8Slco%2FocfLxTKB8p%2Bjqn%2B%2F7EZNz%2FbBaw6WkV4fw
https://a41.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1851-1900%5Cab_1851_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1851-1900%5Cab_1851_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=mNqS3ji7dqzi%2F0etGWrjYbc%2FojdZI1W%2BSCALmATOeSq0Jii8aoXyIlXxbsLhBgI%2F
https://ad74.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1851-1900%5Cab_1881_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1851-1900%5Cab_1881_98_A_bill.pdf

AB 1998

Location: 6/11/2024-S. CONSENT CALENDAR
Calendar: 6/13/2024 #15 SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - SECOND READING FILE

Summary: The California Coastal Act of 1976 establishes in the Natural Resources Agency the
California Coastal Commission and provides for the planning and regulation of development in the
coastal zone, as defined. The act requires the commission, if it determines that it has sufficient
resources, to establish one or more scientific panels to review technical documents and reports,
among other things. The act requires the panel or panels to be composed of, but not limited to,
persons with expertise and training in specified topics, including coastal geomorphology. This bill
would include persons with expertise and training in the topic of coastal erosion as part of the
composition of the panel described above.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Mathis R) California Environmental Quality Act: Department of Fish and Wildlife: review of

AB 2000

environmental documents: revenue and cost tracking and accounting. (
Introduced: 1/30/2024 html pdf)

Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was W.,P. & W. on
2/12/2024)

Location: 4/25/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to
prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of an environmental impact report on a
project that it proposes to carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment
or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also
requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative declaration for a project that may have a
significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would avoid or mitigate that effect and
there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a significant effect on the
environment. CEQA requires the lead agency to consult with a public agency that is a responsible
agency or a trustee agency during the environmental review process. Existing law authorizes the
Department of Fish and Wildlife to impose and collect filing fees in specified amounts to defray the
costs of managing and protecting fish and wildlife trust resources, including, but not limited to,
consulting with other public agencies, reviewing environmental documents, recommending
mitigation measures, developing monitoring requirements for purposes of CEQA, and other
activities protecting those trust resources identified in a review pursuant to CEQA. This bill would
require the department to separately track and account for all revenues collected under the above
filing fee provision and all costs incurred in its role as a responsible agency or trustee agency under
CEQA. This bill contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Mathis R) State Water Project: permit and license conditions. ( Introduced: 1/30/2024 html

pdf )
Status: 5/2/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(6). (Last location was PRINT on

1/30/2024)
Page 20/83

32


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=KmO9h5wvjVuM%2Fuluj46vMMl90XM2G3gnnp7b01GqzqaZascZ86C1Ib%2BL9U2eSOp1
https://ad33.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1951-2000%5Cab_1998_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1951-2000%5Cab_1998_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=lt5ArLAxmmsV1yoPX4%2BUPVu%2FQUvtpVNMPOlA2tHLjKTcCiKaqKWnn6TYuS2AKUGV
https://ad33.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1951-2000%5Cab_2000_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1951-2000%5Cab_2000_99_I_bill.pdf

AB 2060

Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Under existing law, the Department of Water Resources operates the State Water
Project, which includes state water facilities, as defined. Under existing law, the State Water
Resources Control Board administers a water rights program pursuant to which the state board
grants permits and licenses to appropriate water. Existing law requires the director of the
department, in collaboration with the Secretary of the Interior, to prepare a plan, on or before January
1, 2006, to meet the existing permit and license conditions for which the department has an
obligation, and to submit copies of the plan to the state board and the California Bay-Delta Authority
prior to increasing the existing permitted diversion rate at the State Water Project’s Harvey O. Banks
Pumping Plant. This bill would make a nonsubstantive change to the latter provision.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Soria D) Lake and streambed alteration agreements: exemptions. ( Amended: 5/16/2024

AB 2069

html pdf )
Status: 5/29/2024-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Location: 5/29/2024-S. N.R. & W.

Calendar: 6/25/2024 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2100 SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES
AND WATER, MIN, DAVE, Chair

Summary: Existing law prohibits a person, a state or local governmental agency, or a public utility
from substantially diverting or obstructing the natural flow of, or substantially changing or using any
material from the bed, channel, or bank of, any river, stream, or lake, or depositing or disposing of
debris, waste, or other material containing crumbled, flaked, or ground pavement where it may pass
into any river, stream, or lake, unless prescribed requirements are met, including written notification
to the Department of Fish and Wildlife regarding the activity. Existing law requires the department to
determine whether the activity may substantially adversely affect an existing fish and wildlife resource
and, if so, to provide a draft lake or streambed alteration agreement to the person, agency, or utility.
Existing law prescribes various requirements for lake and streambed alteration agreements.
Existing law also establishes various exemptions from these provisions, including, until January 1,
2029, an exemption for the diversion of floodflows for groundwater recharge, as provided. This bill
would, until January 1, 2029, exempt from these provisions the temporary operation of existing
infrastructure or temporary pumps being used to divert water to underground storage as long as
certain conditions are met, including the use of protective screens on temporary pump intakes, as
provided, for diversions directly from rivers or streams.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Gallagher R) Sale of soju and shochu. ( Introduced: 2/5/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.)
(June 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Location: 6/11/2024-S. APPR.

Page 21/83
33


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=JquetC2UMadR6ndRQgo6Dm%2FcXARF6rKFXZPs8i8Vhn0Av4xelqQ%2BOsSdiSlQy3Yg
https://a27.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2051-2100%5Cab_2060_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2051-2100%5Cab_2060_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=HloC63rlhz02jNotI5gP4dPlSK1tZ2wp5IUHfuZI3bQAjifCZKfhGX%2BcbyWgm9hb
http://ad03.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2051-2100%5Cab_2069_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2051-2100%5Cab_2069_99_I_bill.pdf

Summary: The Alcoholic Beverage Control Act provides for the issuance of various categories of
alcoholic beverage licenses, including the imposition of fees, conditions, and restrictions in
connection with the issuance of those licenses. The act provides that any on-sale licensee
authorized to sell wine may also sell soju, an imported Korean alcoholic beverage, as specified, and
shochu, an imported Japanese alcoholic beverage, as specified. This bill would provide that any on-
sale licensee authorized to sell wine may also sell domestically produced soju and shochu, as

specified.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

AB 2079 (Bennett D) Groundwater extraction: large-diameter, high-capacity water wells: permits. (
Amended: 6/3/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-In committee: Set, first hearing. Failed passage.
Location: 5/29/2024-S. N.R. & W.

Summary: Existing law, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, requires all groundwater
basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the Department of Water Resources to be
managed under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater sustainability plans,
except as specified. Existing law authorizes any local agency or combination of local agencies
overlying a groundwater basin to decide to become a groundwater sustainability agency for that
basin and imposes specified duties upon that agency or combination of agencies, as provided.
Existing law requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt a model water well,
cathodic protection well, and monitoring well drilling and abandonment ordinance implementing
certain standards for water well construction, maintenance, and abandonment and requires each
county, city, or water agency, where appropriate, to adopt a water well, cathodic protection well, and
monitoring well drilling and abandonment ordinance that meets or exceeds certain standards. Under
existing law, if a county, city, or water agency, where appropriate, fails to adopt an ordinance
establishing water well, cathodic protection well, and monitoring well drilling and abandonment
standards, the model ordinance adopted by the state board is required to take effect, and is
required to be enforced by the county or city and have the same force and effect as if adopted as a
county or city ordinance. This bill would require a local enforcement agency, as defined, to perform
specified activities at least 30 days before determining whether to approve a permit for a new large-
diameter, high-capacity well, as defined. By imposing additional requirements on a local
enforcement agency, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. The bill would require,
upon adoption or amendment of a groundwater sustainability plan, the groundwater sustainability
agency to provide specified information to the local enforcement agency, including, but not limited to,
the name of the applicable groundwater sustainability agency, the agency manager and contact
information, and the applicable sustainable management criteria related to groundwater levels,
including the groundwater level measurable objectives and minimum thresholds. The bill would
require a local enforcement agency, before approving a permit for a large-diameter, high capacity
well, to provide specified information to the applicant. The bill would prescribe certain standards a
local enforcement agency would be required to follow in the approval or denial of the permit,
including the location of the proposed large-diameter, high capacity well and specified geological
and water supply considerations. The bill would provide exemptions for its provisions for specified
water wells. The bill would provide that its provisions apply only to applications for permits for the
construction, maintenance, abandonment, or destruction of water wells in basins identified in the
Department of Water Resources Bulletin 118. This bill contains other related provisions and other
existing laws.

Page 22/83
34


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=cQi9F8wWTyGgd4KCxXAn83W6AYcXvQUHqKdQ0ZZO3ZF93Jq0KgwJZDnk1WQ1Ic2%2B
https://a38.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2051-2100%5Cab_2079_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2051-2100%5Cab_2079_95_A_bill.pdf

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

AB 2162 (Papan D) Shellfish and seaweed operations: marine restoration projects. (
Introduced: 2/6/2024 html pdf )

Status: 5/2/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(6). (Last location was PRINT on 2/6/2024)
Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law requires the owner of each aquaculture facility to register with the
Department of Fish and Wildlife. Existing law authorizes the department, among other powers, to
prohibit an aquaculture operation or the culturing of any species at any location where it is
determined it would be detrimental to adjacent native wildlife. Existing law also authorizes the Fish
and Game Commission to regulate the taking, collecting, harvesting, gathering, or possession of
kelp for purposes other than profit. This bill would declare the intent of the Legislature to enact
subsequent legislation to consider innovative new approaches to permitting efficiency and thereby
encourage sustainable shellfish and seaweed operations and marine restoration projects. The bill
would also make related findings and declarations.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2171 (Bennett D) Water: Department of Water Resources. ( Introduced: 2/7/2024 html pdf )
Status: 5/2/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(6). (Last location was PRINT on 2/7/2024)
Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law establishes in the Natural Resources Agency the Department of Water
Resources, which is under the control of the Director of Water Resources. Existing law provides for
the appointment of the director by the Governor, subject to confirmation by the Senate. This bill would
make nonsubstantive changes to that provision.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2172 (Wallis R) Irrigation districts: Imperial Irrigation District: electricity: assessment and
inventory of assets. ( Amended: 3/21/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/5/2024-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
Location: 6/5/2024-S. L. GOV.

Summary: Existing law requires the California State Auditor to conduct financial and performance

audits as directed by statute. Existing law authorizes the California State Auditor to conduct these

audits of any state agency, any local governmental agency, including any city, county, and school or

special district, or any publicly created entity. Existing law affirms that irrigation districts are state

agencies formed and existing for governmental purposes. Existing law authorizes an irrigation

district to sell, dispose of, and distribute electricity for use outside of the district’'s boundaries. This
Page 23/83

35


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=j1fc5MXMDcz2%2FeKRpO1qRNAOkR6yjSwBk5E9xpqDImP53IP8LWsUnKvI9sO6jFRa
https://a21.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2151-2200%5Cab_2162_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2151-2200%5Cab_2162_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=b1iDsv84dedahWGiESpo3%2BSxcdJLj0dFUhY1W1hxKep2GKSwYrFaRWdI8RJadMHx
https://a38.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2151-2200%5Cab_2171_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2151-2200%5Cab_2171_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=kQklFjXlN5BwqwGTwWBz7SGnFrOq0vCSqW1DUw6DQxRCh1tthQxPBEujcDyu8hxH
https://ad47.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2151-2200%5Cab_2172_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2151-2200%5Cab_2172_98_A_bill.pdf

bill would require the California State Auditor’s Office to conduct a comprehensive assessment and
inventory of the Imperial Irrigation District’s assets related to its distribution of electricity, as provided.
The bill would require the California State Auditor, on or before September 30, 2025, to submit the
assessment and inventory to the Legislature, as provided.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2196 (Connolly D) Beaver restoration. ( Amended: 6/4/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.)
(June 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Location: 6/11/2024-S. APPR.

Summary: Existing law, except as provided, authorizes any owner or tenant of land or property that
is being damaged or destroyed or is in danger of being damaged or destroyed by certain animals,
including, among others, the beaver, to apply to the Department of Fish and Wildlife for a permit to
kill the animals. Under existing law, it is unlawful for any person to trap any fur-bearing mammal for
purposes of recreation or commerce in fur. Under existing law, a violation of the Fish and Game
Code, or of any rule, regulation, or order made or adopted under that code, is a crime. This bill would
statutorily establish in the department a program to promote beaver restoration across California, as
provided. Because a violation of the program’s requirements would be a crime, the bill would
impose a state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other
existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2214 (Bauer-Kahan D) Ocean Protection Council: microplastics. ( Amended: 4/17/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June
11). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Location: 6/11/2024-S. E.Q.

Summary: Existing law, the California Ocean Protection Act, establishes the Ocean Protection
Council in state government to coordinate activities of state agencies that are related to the
protection and conservation of coastal waters and ocean ecosystems to improve the effectiveness
of state efforts to protect ocean resources within existing fiscal limitations, among other duties.
Existing law requires, to the extent that funds are available from bonds or other sources, including
from federal, state, academic, or other public or private entities, on or before December 31, 2024,
the council to adopt and implement a Statewide Microplastics Strategy related to microplastic
materials that pose an emerging concern for ocean health. This bill would require, on or before
March 1, 2025, the council to establish and lead an interagency coordination group, and would
require the council, in coordination with the interagency coordination group, to identify and
recommend to the Legislature, on or before December 31, 2025, statutory changes that are needed
to implement the recommendations described in the Statewide Microplastics Strategy, as specified.
The bill would require the council, in coordination with the interagency coordination group, to adopt a
workplan, on or before December 31, 2025, outlining which participating agencies within the
interagency coordination group will implement the recommendations. The bill would require the

Page 24/83

36


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Q7%2BvQavNP52fV2HOV1uLS2txAShDCcfTkhIoUWYeeJd0PuaGod0YyvLoAJuFnbzb
https://a12.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2151-2200%5Cab_2196_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2151-2200%5Cab_2196_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=SciHmg5HNzhx351WBJeKnGz6mhkBodmVViVHbPeXgr%2BycfgLeD%2FiQPO%2FepyZhaid
https://a16.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2201-2250%5Cab_2214_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2201-2250%5Cab_2214_96_A_bill.pdf

workplan to be provided to the Legislature on or before December 31, 2025. The bill would repeal
these provisions on January 1, 2029.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2220 (Bennett D) Fish: commercial fishing. ( Introduced: 2/7/2024 html pdf)

Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was W.,P. & W. on
2/26/2024)

Location: 4/25/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law establishes the Department of Fish and Wildlife in the Natural Resources
Agency. Existing law generally regulates commercial fishing. Under existing law, any violation of the
Fish and Game Code, or of any rule, regulation, or order made or adopted under the code, is a
crime. This bill would authorize the department to adopt and enforce regulations to require any
commercial fishing vessel operating with a validly issued permit from the state to carry an
independent third-party observer onboard the vessel while operating within state fisheries. By
expanding the scope of a crime, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2252 (Mathis R) Department of Fish and Wildlife: beaver translocation. ( Introduced: 2/8/2024 html
bdf)
Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 4/24/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law establishes the Department of Fish and Wildlife and sets forth the duties of
the department, which include administering various programs for the protection and conservation of
fish and wildlife resources. Existing law, except as provided, authorizes any owner or tenant of land
or property that is being damaged or destroyed or is in danger of being damaged or destroyed by
certain animals, including, among others, the beaver, to apply to the department for a permit to Kill
the animals. Under existing law, it is unlawful for any person to trap any fur-bearing mammal for
purposes of recreation or commerce in fur. A violation of any provision of the Fish and Game Code,
or any rule, regulation, or order made or adopted under those provisions, is a misdemeanor, unless
otherwise specified. This bill would require the department to develop a program to facilitate the
translocation of beavers across California for conservation purposes, as provided. Because a
violation of any rule, regulation, or order related to the beaver translocation program would be a
crime, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

Page 25/83
37


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Q6aQyT8Z3Mr0wITu8F2gjpvJmi1wiyn7akJXV4JzbHYxVH8io0nKnb4gGXLQJKch
https://a38.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2201-2250%5Cab_2220_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2201-2250%5Cab_2220_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=N%2F%2FzU78ncZbe8kv%2BNfxnwi%2Bk4rjs9YkOR7ADq71F%2B3ZVFjX1pzDUogfBZWHL%2BOA8
https://ad33.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2251-2300%5Cab_2252_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2251-2300%5Cab_2252_99_I_bill.pdf

AB 2256 (Friedman D) Net energy metering. ( Amended: 4/29/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 5/15/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law vests the Public Utilities Commission with regulatory authority over public
utilities, including electrical corporations. Existing law requires every electric utility, defined to include
electrical corporations, local publicly owned electric utilities, and electrical cooperatives, to develop
a standard contract or tariff for net energy metering, as defined, for generation by a renewable
electrical generation facility, as defined, and to make this contract or tariff available to eligible
customer-generators, as defined, upon request on a first-come-first-served basis until the time that
the total rated generating capacity used by eligible customer-generators exceeds 5% of the electric
utility’s aggregate customer peak demand. Existing law requires the commission to have developed
a 2nd standard contract or tariff for each large electrical corporation, as defined, to provide net
energy metering to additional eligible customer-generators in the electrical corporation’s service
territory and imposes no limitation on the number of new eligible customer-generators entitled to
receive service pursuant to this 2nd standard contract or tariff. Existing law authorizes the
commission to revise the 2nd standard contract or tariff as appropriate. Pursuant to that
authorization, the commission has instituted rulemakings and issued decisions relating to the 2nd
standard contract or tariff. This bill would require the commission to conduct an independent cost-of-
service analysis evaluating the standard contract or tariff developed by the commission in a
specified decision. This bill contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2257 (Wilson D) Local government: property-related water and sewer fees and assessments:
remedies. ( Amended: 4/23/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/29/2024-Referred to Coms. on JUD. and L. GOV.
Location: 5/29/2024-S. JUD.

Calendar: 6/18/2024 1:30 p.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2100 SENATE JUDICIARY, UMBERG,
THOMAS, Chair

Summary: The California Constitution specifies various requirements with respect to the levying of
assessments and property-related fees and charges by a local agency, including notice, hearing,
and protest procedures, depending on the character of the assessment, fee, or charge. Existing law,
known as the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act, prescribes specific procedures and
parameters for local jurisdictions to comply with these requirements. This bill would prohibit, if a local
agency complies with specified procedures, a person or entity from bringing a judicial action or
proceeding alleging noncompliance with the constitutional provisions for any new, increased, or
extended fee or assessment, as defined, unless that person or entity has timely submitted to the
local agency a written objection to that fee or assessment that specifies the grounds for alleging
noncompliance, as specified. This bill would provide that local agency responses to the timely
submitted written objections shall go to the weight of the evidence supporting the agency’s
compliance with the substantive limitations on fees and assessments imposed by the constitutional
provisions. The bill would also prohibit an independent cause of action as to the adequacy of the
local agency’s responses. This bill would, if the local agency complies with the specified procedures,

provide that in any judicial action or proceeding to review, invalidate, challenge, set aside, rescind,
Page 26/83

38


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=70pCmWUysAF9AC0fxcLvuQDpmvZSrKiEyHLIxoIdafnYC3m0W2OeqE1KxTgYLiXN
https://a44.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2251-2300%5Cab_2256_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2251-2300%5Cab_2256_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=dIkGlo2%2BjZeYlyiCNEXMF4oldz7xLBr%2Fgh3pHOevrnYcp3cyOKjFsGxUpyRV%2FjcG
https://a11.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2251-2300%5Cab_2257_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2251-2300%5Cab_2257_97_A_bill.pdf

void, or annul the fee or assessment for failure to comply with the procedural and substantive
requirements of specified constitutional provisions in the fee or assessment setting process, the
court’s review is limited to a record of proceedings containing specified documents, except as
otherwise provided. The bill would provide that this limitation does not preclude any civil action
related to a local agency’s failure to implement a fee or assessment in compliance with the manner
adopted by the local agency. The bill would make related findings and declarations. This bill contains
other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA Support - AA--Coalition
Agency AA Coalition

AB 2266 (Petrie-Norris D) California Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive
Project: vehicle eligibility. ( Introduced: 2/8/2024 html pdf)

Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was TRANS. on
2/26/2024)

Location: 4/25/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law establishes the State Air Resources Board as the state agency responsible
for monitoring and regulating sources emitting greenhouse gases. The state board, in this capacity,
administers the California Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project under
which the agency issues a limited number of vouchers to incentivize the purchase and use of zero-
emission commercial vehicles. This bill would require the state board to authorize a voucher issued
under the program to be used for the acquisition of any zero-emission vehicle that meets specified
requirements.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2285 (Rendon D) Natural resources: equitable outdoor access: 30x30 goal: urban nature-based
projects. ( Amended: 6/3/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on
APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 11).

Location: 6/11/2024-S. APPR.
Calendar: 6/13/2024 #14 SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - SECOND READING FILE

Summary: By Executive Order No. N-82-20, Governor Gavin Newsom directed the Natural
Resources Agency to combat the biodiversity and climate crises by, among other things,
establishing the California Biodiversity Collaborative and conserving at least 30% of the state’s
lands and coastal waters by 2030. Existing law requires the Secretary of the Natural Resources
Agency to prepare and submit, on or before March 31, 2024, and annually thereafter, a report to the
Legislature on the progress made in the prior calendar year toward achieving the goal to conserve
30% of California’s lands and coastal waters by 2030. Existing law provides that it is the goal of the
state to conserve at least 30% of California’s lands and coastal waters by 2030, known as the 30x30
goal. Existing law establishes the Equitable Outdoor Access Act, which sets forth the state’s
commitment to ensuring all Californians can benefit from, and have meaningful access to, the state’s
rich cultural and natural resources. Existing law declares that it is state policy, among other things, to

Page 27/83
39


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=c3yBCHuaaYudpoqN82uWynXogMqxbQqFYW0%2FIPTZWgwDlHaU764w5hDTN2ZDQti1
https://a73.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2251-2300%5Cab_2266_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2251-2300%5Cab_2266_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=AU3owL6OMjbsZ%2B1PSj6WlQCsXrGD7NJT0kFm9BQO9oZLxHUpEGV%2B52LfpRkD1Y%2Fd
https://speaker.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2251-2300%5Cab_2285_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2251-2300%5Cab_2285_95_A_bill.pdf

ensure that all Californians have equitable opportunities to safe and affordable access to nature and
access to the benefits of nature, and to prevent and minimize the intentional and unwarranted
limitation of sustainable public access to public lands, where appropriate, including, but not limited
to, local, regional, state, and federal parks, rivers, lakes, beaches, forests, mountain ranges, deserts,
and other natural landscapes. Existing law requires specified state agencies to consider and
incorporate, as appropriate, the state policy when revising, adopting, or establishing policies,
regulations, or grant criteria, or making expenditures, as specified. Existing law requires all state
agencies implementing the above-described state policy to do so in a manner consistent with the
mission of their agency and that protects the health and safety of the public and conserves natural
and cultural resources. This bill would provide that, to advance and promote environmental,
conservation, and public access policies and budget actions, the Governor’s office, state agencies,
and the Legislature, when distributing resources, shall aspire to recognize the coequal goals and
benefits of the 30x30 goal and Outdoors for All, and, to the extent practical, maximize investment in
urban communities consistent with those initiatives. The bill would encourage decisionmakers, when
distributing resources to achieve the goals and benefits of the 30x30 goal and Outdoors for All, to
consider factors that are unique to urban settings, including, among other things, higher land value
acquisition and development costs per acre, the acute health needs of a local population due to
historic lack of greenspace access and development externalities, local park needs assessment
plans, current or impending loss of parks or greenspace as a result of state or federal infrastructure
projects, and the availability of mobility options near a proposed land conservation site. The bill
would encourage regulatory agencies, including the Department of Toxic Substances Control, to
work with local communities to restore degraded lands that could contribute to a more equitable
strategy for meeting the state’s environmental, conservation, and public access goals. The bill would
require state funding agencies, including certain state conservancies and the Wildlife Conservation
Board, to allow for urban nature-based projects on degraded lands that are consistent with the
state’s goals to be eligible and competitive for state funds. This bill contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2302 (Addis D) Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences. ( Introduced: 2/12/2024 html pdf

)
Status: 6/6/2024-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Location: 6/6/2024-S. THIRD READING
Calendar: 6/13/2024 #68 SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - THIRD READING FILE

Summary: Existing law, the Ralph M. Brown Act, requires, with specified exceptions, that all
meetings of a legislative body, as defined, of a local agency be open and public and that all persons
be permitted to attend and participate. The act generally requires for teleconferencing that the
legislative body of a local agency that elects to use teleconferencing post agendas at all
teleconference locations, identify each teleconference location in the notice and agenda of the
meeting or proceeding, and have each teleconference location be accessible to the public. Existing
law also requires that, during the teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the legislative
body participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over which the local agency
exercises jurisdiction. The act provides an exemption to the jurisdictional requirement for health
authorities, as defined. Existing law, until January 1, 2026, authorizes the legislative body of a local
agency to use alternative teleconferencing in specified circumstances if, during the teleconference
meeting, at least a quorum of the members of the legislative body participates in person from a
singular physical location clearly identified on the agenda that is open to the public and situated

Page 28/83
40


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=mSf6qzZ2q%2F%2FLbk3mSeyIGpma0dDNfbtMUKv1O%2BwwNh%2FPPk7wj%2FxP8NTXxmxqYYMi
https://a30.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2301-2350%5Cab_2302_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2301-2350%5Cab_2302_99_I_bill.pdf

within the boundaries of the territory over which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, and the
legislative body complies with prescribed requirements. Existing law imposes prescribed
restrictions on remote participation by a member under these alternative teleconferencing
provisions, including establishing limits on the number of meetings a member may participate in
solely by teleconference from a remote location, prohibiting such participation for a period of more
than 3 consecutive months or 20% of the regular meetings for the local agency within a calendar
year, or more than 2 meetings if the legislative body regularly meets fewer than 10 times per
calendar year. This bill would revise those limits, instead prohibiting such participation for more than
a specified number of meetings per year, based on how frequently the legislative body regularly
meets. The bill, for the purpose of counting meetings attended by teleconference, would define a
‘meeting” as any number of meetings of the legislative body of a local agency that begin on the
same calendar day. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2318 (Papan D) State Water Pollution Cleanup and Abatement Account: receipts and
expenditures: report. ( Introduced: 2/12/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/29/2024-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
Location: 5/29/2024-S. E.Q.

Calendar: 7/3/2024 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 112 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY, ALLEN, BENJAMIN, Chair

Summary: Under existing law, the State Water Resources Control Board and the 9 California
regional water quality control boards regulate water quality and prescribe waste discharge
requirements in accordance with the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act and the federal
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit program established by the federal Clean
Water Act. Existing law requires each regional board to formulate and adopt water quality control
plans for all areas within the region, as provided. Existing law requires specified moneys to be paid
into the State Water Pollution Cleanup and Abatement Account, which is established in the State
Water Quality Control Fund, including, among other moneys, the proceeds of civil penalties for
violations of certain waste discharge requirements. Existing law continuously appropriates moneys
in the account for specified purposes, including, among others, the payment of grant moneys to
eligible entities to assist in cleaning up a waste, abating the effects of a waste on waters of the state,
or addressing an urgent drinking water need. This bill would require the State Water Resources
Control Board to, no later than January 1 of each year, post on its internet website a report
describing the receipts and expenditures of the State Water Pollution Cleanup and Abatement
Account, as provided. The bill would require the board to provide the initial report no later than
January 1, 2026, and to include data from the years 2017 to 2025, inclusive, in that report. This bill
contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2330 (Holden D) Endangered species: incidental take: wildfire preparedness activities. (
Amended: 5/16/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/29/2024-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
Page 29/83
41


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FGBuurqrcU%2F%2FKQv%2FWUNEFI8B1CEKcfQY1%2F1cXJjlB1HgKUR0Brft4vrTi3rJ5FSj
https://a21.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2301-2350%5Cab_2318_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2301-2350%5Cab_2318_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=BX%2BGS5bjISui9aiLKiFgbajaH95pmmVBlFBk3%2BY9oUYx58KQ0KPPTpVxEyeW0%2Fxs
https://a41.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2301-2350%5Cab_2330_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2301-2350%5Cab_2330_96_A_bill.pdf

Location: 5/29/2024-S. N.R. & W.

Calendar: 6/25/2024 9 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2100 SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES
AND WATER, MIN, DAVE, Chair

Summary: The California Endangered Species Act prohibits the taking of an endangered,
threatened, or candidate species, except as specified. Under the act, the Department of Fish and
Wildlife (department) may authorize the take of listed species by certain entities through permits or
memorandums of understanding for specified purposes. Existing law requires the State Fire
Marshal to identify areas in the state as moderate, high, and very high fire hazard severity zones
based on consistent statewide criteria and based on the severity of fire hazard that is expected to
prevail in those areas. Existing law requires a local agency to designate, by ordinance, moderate,
high, and very high fire hazard severity zones in its jurisdiction within 120 days of receiving
recommendations from the State Fire Marshal, as provided. This bill would authorize a city, county,
city and county, special district, or other local agency to submit to the department a locally designed
plan to conduct wildfire preparedness activities on land designated as a fire hazard severity zone, as
defined, that minimizes impacts to wildlife and habitat for candidate, threatened, and endangered
species, and meets specified criteria. The bill would require the department to notify the local
agency within 90 days of receipt of the plan if an incidental take permit or other permit is needed, or
if there are other considerations, exemptions, or streamlined pathways that the wildfire
preparedness activities qualify for, including, but not limited to, the State Board of Forestry and Fire
Protection’s California Vegetation Treatment Program. The bill would require the department to
provide the local agency, in its notification, a description of the candidate, endangered, and
threatened species within the plan area and reasonable measures to avoid, minimize, and fully
mitigate the take of the candidate, threatened, and endangered species, as provided. The bill would
require the department, commencing January 1, 2026, to annually post a summary of the plan
submissions that includes specified information, including the number of incidental take permits
issued, on its internet website, as specified.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2334 (Grayson D) Surplus land. ( Introduced: 2/12/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/2/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(6). (Last location was PRINT on
2/12/2024)

Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law prescribes requirements for the disposal of surplus land by a local agency,
as defined, and requires, except as provided, a local agency disposing of surplus land to comply
with certain notice requirements before disposing of the land or participating in negotiations to
dispose of the land with a prospective transferee, particularly that the local agency send a written
notice of availability for open-space purposes to specified entities. This bill would make a
nonsubstantive change to the provisions regarding written notice of availability for open-space

purposes.
Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

Page 30/83
42


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=bcqSF5qTaqeuC5g9pviDQm0mG7gniGeewTvJRDdQkZzVgZso3sOFOR%2Fz4scGAJBo
https://a15.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2301-2350%5Cab_2334_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2301-2350%5Cab_2334_99_I_bill.pdf

AB 2421 (Low D) Employer-employee relations: confidential communications. ( Introduced: 2/13/2024
html pdf)
Status: 6/6/2024-In committee: Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
Location: 6/5/2024-S. L., P.E. & R.

Summary: Existing law that governs the labor relations of public employees and employers,
including the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act, the Ralph C. Dills Act, provisions relating to public schools,
provisions relating to higher education, and provisions relating to the the San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit District, prohibits employers from taking certain actions relating to employee
organization, including imposing or threatening to impose reprisals on employees, discriminating or
threatening to discriminate against employees, or otherwise interfering with, restraining, or coercing
employees because of their exercise of their guaranteed rights. Those provisions of existing law
further prohibit denying to employee organizations the rights guaranteed to them by existing law. This
bill would also prohibit a local public agency employer, a state employer, a public school employer, a
higher education employer, or the district from questioning any employee or employee
representative regarding communications made in confidence between an employee and an
employee representative in connection with representation relating to any matter within the scope of
the recognized employee organization’s representation.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

AB 2440 (Reyes D) 30x30 goal: partnering state agencies: Department of Parks and Recreation. (
Introduced: 2/13/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/5/2024-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
Location: 6/5/2024-S. N.R. & W.

Calendar: 6/17/2024 3 p.m. or upon adjournment of Session - 1021 O Street, Room 1200
SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, MIN, DAVE, Chair

Summary: By Executive Order No. N-82-20, Governor Gavin Newsom directed the Natural
Resources Agency to combat the biodiversity and climate crises by, among other things,
establishing the California Biodiversity Collaborative and conserving at least 30% of the state’s
lands and coastal waters by 2030. Existing law provides that it is the goal of the state to conserve at
least 30% of California’s lands and coastal waters by 2030, known as the 30x30 goal. Existing law
requires the Natural Resources Agency to prioritize specified actions, including partnering with
federal agencies to leverage strategic funding and resources in achieving the 30x30 goal. This bill
would also require the agency to prioritize promoting and supporting partnering state agencies and
departments, including, but not limited to, the Department of Parks and Recreation, in the acquisition
and responsible stewardship of state land. This bill contains other related provisions and other
existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2454 (Lee D) Drinking water: rental property: domestic well testing. ( Amended: 4/15/2024 html
pdf )

Page 31/83
43


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=apvcmXUMh8ssel1PwkRbxJC%2B%2FuwE6nk1zrTkN%2FHdaIgAsi4CryLMwXogHHi2qUsw
https://a26.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2401-2450%5Cab_2421_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2401-2450%5Cab_2421_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=t%2BRdg6sHIsyOKciWTmQ8gQFFz3Z8uVik5bZNAxSr1H804KatSMrbNIZVqt8ty8zv
https://a50.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2401-2450%5Cab_2440_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2401-2450%5Cab_2440_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Oewm7Dzwau7XurEVT05LUsn4wC86YmNDb2iviwOmjcfcrNH0R9fD0kthWAz3ZjUV
https://a24.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2451-2500%5Cab_2454_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2451-2500%5Cab_2454_98_A_bill.pdf

Status: 6/5/2024-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
Location: 6/5/2024-S. E.Q.

Calendar: 7/3/2024 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 112 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY, ALLEN, BENJAMIN, Chair

Summary: The California Safe Drinking Water Act provides for the operation of public water
systems and imposes on the State Water Resources Control Board various duties and
responsibilities for the regulation and control of drinking water in the State of California. The act
requires the state board to adopt primary drinking water standards for contaminants in drinking
water based upon specified criteria. Existing law makes certain violations of the act a crime. This bill
would require an owner of a domestic well that serves a rental property who is provided written
notice of a free domestic well testing program, as defined, to participate in the program and its
related requirements, as specified. The bill would require an owner of the rental property to provide
testing results to all current residents of the rental property, as specified. The bill would require, if the
testing demonstrates a violation of any primary drinking water standards, the domestic well owner to
ensure that, within 14 days of receiving test results, tenants of rental properties served solely by that
domestic well have access to an adequate supply of safe drinking water. The bill would prohibit an
owner of a domestic well from imposing any charge, or increasing any fee, rent, or other charge
imposed, on any tenant solely as a result of the requirements of these provisions. To the extent that
an owner of the rental property, when providing notice of the results of domestic well testing to
tenants pursuant to these provisions, would make any false statement or representation, this bill
would expand the scope of a crime and impose a state-mandated local program. This bill would
provide that no reimbursement is required by this act for a specified reason.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2489 (Ward D) Local agencies: contracts for special services and temporary help. (
Amended: 4/29/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 5/15/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law relating to the government of counties authorizes a county board of
supervisors to contract for certain types of special services on behalf of the county, any county officer
or department, or any district or court in the county. Existing law requires those special services
contracts to be with persons who are specially trained, experienced, expert, and competent to
perform those services. This bill would require the board or a representative, at least 10 months
before beginning a procurement process to contract with persons for special services that are
currently, or were in the previous 10 years, performed by employees of the county represented by an
employee organization, to notify, in writing, the exclusive employee representative of the workforce
affected by the contract of its determination to begin that process. The bill would provide that this 10-
month notice requirement does not apply in the event of an emergency, as defined. The bill would
require persons with whom the board of supervisors enter into a contract for special services to
perform functions that are currently, or were in the previous 10 years, performed by employees of the
county, any county officer or department, or any district or court in the county represented by an
employee organization to use employees who meet or exceed the minimum qualifications and
standards required of bargaining unit civil service employees who perform or performed the same

Page 32/83
44


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=inLNe%2BijUbgeB5S1sBgPbRcZ7XaeFkUTN2a84AbTWYT%2FBgXRrKjUFXD55WaAzlKx
https://a78.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2451-2500%5Cab_2489_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2451-2500%5Cab_2489_97_A_bill.pdf

job functions, as specified. The bill would also require those persons to provide information to the
county sufficient to show that their employees meet the minimum qualifications and standards. The
bill would specify that these provisions do not apply to contracts between governmental entities. This
bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2501 (Alvarez D) Water quality control plans: donations and grants. ( Amended: 5/16/2024 html
pbdf)
Status: 6/5/2024-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
Location: 6/5/2024-S. E.Q.

Calendar: 6/19/2024 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 112 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY, ALLEN, BENJAMIN, Chair

Summary: Under current law, the State Water Resources Control Board and the 9 California
regional water quality control boards regulate water quality. Existing law requires each regional
board to formulate and adopt water quality control plans for all areas within the region, as provided.
Existing law establishes in the continuously appropriated State Water Quality Control Fund the
continuously appropriated State Water Pollution Cleanup and Abatement Account, which is
administered by the state board.This bill would authorize the state board, on behalf of itself or a
regional board, to accept moneys from donations, grants, or contributions, or through contractual
agreements, from public agencies for the purpose of planning, permitting, or providing technical
support for projects of public benefit, as defined, within the state board’s or regional board’s
jurisdiction. The bill would require all funds received to be deposited, and separately accounted for,
in the State Water Pollution Cleanup and Abatement Account, for expenditure in accordance with the
terms of the donation, grant, contribution, or contractual agreement. The bill would require the state
board to provide notice, as specified, before accepting those moneys. Because the funds deposited
would be a new source of funds in the continuously appropriated State Water Pollution Cleanup and
Abatement Account within the continuously appropriated State Water Quality Control Fund, the bill
would make an appropriation.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2517 (Fong, Vince R) Water: irrigation districts: long-term maintenance agreements. (
Amended: 4/17/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR. on
4/16/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law, the Irrigation District Law, provides for the formation of irrigation districts
with prescribed powers. The law authorizes an irrigation district to control, distribute, store, spread,
sink, treat, purify, recapture, and salvage any water, as specified. Existing law requires the
Department of Water Resources to give information so far as it may be practicable to persons
contemplating the formation of districts. This bill would require the department to respond to a

request to enter into a long-term maintenance agreement, as defined, with an irrigation district within
Page 33/83

45


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Zzc5Y3EXxEd9HQQgD%2Bd4E9Lv4quMK6SfBxdoZNjF%2BW1Vrb0FEgd1v60iDnYLHxFC
https://a80.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2501-2550%5Cab_2501_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2501-2550%5Cab_2501_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=G494jbYYFHyTLXFDv5ECTVmGvD%2FzI22%2FjIK4xdPD8NvIgG9XYwjzfXfkT451YnRR
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2501-2550%5Cab_2517_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2501-2550%5Cab_2517_97_A_bill.pdf

120 days and to prioritize responding to long-term maintenance agreement requests for waterways
that already have existing regular-term maintenance agreements, as defined.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2557 (Ortega D) Local agencies: contracts for special services and temporary help:
performance reports. ( Amended: 6/5/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-VOTE: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to the Committee on
[Labor, Public Employment and Retirement ] (PASS)

Location: 6/11/2024-S. L., P.E. & R.

Calendar: 6/19/2024 9:30 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 113 SENATE LABOR, PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT, SMALLWOOD-CUEVAS, LOLA, Chair

Summary: Existing law relating to the government of counties authorizes a county board of
supervisors to contract for certain types of special services on behalf of the county, any county officer
or department, or any district or court in the county. Existing law requires those special services
contracts to be with persons who are specially trained, experienced, expert, and competent to
perform those services. This bill would require each person who enters into a specified contract for
special services with the board of supervisors to submit semiannual performance reports, as
prescribed, every 180 days, to the board of supervisors and the employee organization. The bill
would require such a contract to include prescribed provisions relating to the submission of
semiannual performance reports and oversight of contract compliance by the board of supervisors
or its representative. The bill would require contract terms exceeding 2 years to undergo a
performance audit, as prescribed, by an auditor approved by the board to determine whether the
performance standards are being met. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing

laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

AB 2558 (Hart D) Department of Transportation: projects: fish passage. ( Introduced: 2/14/2024 html
pdf)
Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 5/15/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law vests the Department of Transportation with full possession and control of all
state highways. Existing law, through the year 2025, requires the department to prepare an annual
report to the Legislature describing the status of the department’s progress in locating, assessing,
and remediating barriers to fish passage. Existing law requires the department to pursue
development of a programmatic environmental review process with appropriate state and federal
regulatory agencies for remediating barriers to fish passage that will streamline the permitting
process for projects. This bill would extend this annual reporting requirement until the year 2030 and
would require the reports to include other specified information. The bill would impose a deadline of
January 1, 2026, for the department to implement the programmatic environmental review process.

Page 34/83
46


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=4S7a38MkDY42HdPHgX9dKd%2BXEMv7algiZxkxFaW0lGfCp4syeDNfmLXIEXO4b6tb
https://a20.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2551-2600%5Cab_2557_94_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2551-2600%5Cab_2557_94_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=a0X6Ui6EkU5GQns5S9VQ%2FOmqzlvTByh2O85ZE59L3WJFABofT5%2F%2FLaACjoiubcu6
https://a37.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2551-2600%5Cab_2558_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2551-2600%5Cab_2558_99_I_bill.pdf

This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2562 (Lowenthal D) Water corporations: rates: Santa Catalina Island. ( Amended: 3/21/2024 html
pbdf)
Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was U. & E. on
3/21/2024)

Location: 4/25/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law vests the Public Utilities Commission with regulatory authority over public
utilities, including water corporations. Existing law authorizes the commission to fix the rates and
charges for every public utility, and requires that those rates and charges be just and reasonable.
Under existing law, a violation of the Public Utilities Act or any order, decision, rule, direction,
demand, or requirement of the commission is a crime. This bill would require rates charged by a
water corporation for water service on Santa Catalina Island to be affordable. Because the
provisions of the bill would be a part of the act and because a violation of a commission action
implementing the bill’s requirements would be a crime, the bill would impose a state-mandated local

program.
Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

AB 2592 (Grayson D) Local planning: housing elements: water and sewer services. (
Amended: 3/19/2024 html pdf)

Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was H. & C.D. on
3/18/2024)

Location: 4/25/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law requires each city, county, or city and county to prepare
and adopt a general plan for its jurisdiction that contains certain mandatory elements, including a
housing element. Existing law requires a housing element to include an assessment of housing
needs and an inventory of resources and constraints relevant to meeting those needs. That law also
requires that the housing element adopted by the legislative body of the city, county, or city and
county and any amendments made to that element be delivered to all public agencies or private
entities that provide water or sewer services, as described, within the territory of the legislative body.
Existing law requires each public agency or private entity providing water or sewer services to grant
a priority for the provision of these services to proposed developments that include housing units
affordable to lower income households. Existing law also requires a public agency or private entity
providing water or sewer services to adopt written policies and procedures not later than July 1,
2006, and at least once every 5 years thereafter, with specific objective standards for provision of
services, as described. This bill would instead require each public agency or private entity providing
water or sewer services to grant a priority for the provision of these services to proposed housing
developments, which the bill would define for these purposes to include both housing developments
that include units sold or rented to lower income households, as provided in existing law as
described above, and housing developments constructed pursuant to specified laws providing for
Page 35/83

47


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=DHYMLaRg0fpNLrJ4lN7g%2BNRUz%2Bu9oxzA31DMas4pJN9%2FRpfaxx5vkYjYw%2FEkiUSd
https://a69.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2551-2600%5Cab_2562_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2551-2600%5Cab_2562_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FUdo1tgu4QsIEskWcvNHx6vXjYHG5nE0sqcczFnoBWd5U1tHjWMDcW5lmZhd%2FacT
https://a15.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2551-2600%5Cab_2592_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2551-2600%5Cab_2592_98_A_bill.pdf

ministerial approval of certain housing developments or subdivision maps. The bill would also
update the compliance date to adopt written policies and procedures to July 1, 2025, and continue
to require the adoption of those written policies and procedures at least once every 5 years

thereafter.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

AB 2599 (Committee on Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials) Water: public beaches:
discontinuation of residential water service. ( Amended: 5/21/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/5/2024-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH with
recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 5). Re-referred to Com. on
HEALTH.

Location: 6/5/2024-S. HEALTH

Calendar: 6/19/2024 1:30 p.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1200 SENATE HEALTH, ROTH,
RICHARD, Chair

Summary: Existing law requires the State Department of Public Health, by regulation, to establish,
maintain, and amend as necessary minimum standards for the sanitation of public beaches, as
provided. Existing law requires the regulations to do certain things, including requiring the testing of
the waters adjacent to all public beaches for microbiological contaminants, as provided. Existing law
authorizes a local health officer to meet the testing requirements by utilizing test results from other
parties conducting microbiological contamination testing of the waters under their jurisdiction. This
bill would provide that the local health officer may only rely on data from test results from other parties
if that data meets the same quality requirements that apply to local agencies pursuant to specified
regulations and standards. The bill would also require that test results from other parties used by the
local health officer be made available to the public. This bill contains other related provisions and
other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2610 (Garcia D) Protected species: authorized take: System Conservation Implementation
Agreement. ( Amended: 4/10/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/15/2024-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
Location: 5/15/2024-S. N.R. & W.

Calendar: 6/17/2024 3 p.m. or upon adjournment of Session - 1021 O Street, Room 1200
SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, MIN, DAVE, Chair

Summary: The California Endangered Species Act generally prohibits the take of a species
determined to be an endangered, threatened, or candidate species under the act. Existing law
authorizes the Department of Fish and Wildlife, if certain conditions are fulfilled, to authorize the take
of species, including fully protected species, resulting from impacts attributable to implementation of
the Quantification Settlement Agreement on specified lands and bodies of water. This bill would
additionally authorize the department, if certain conditions are fulfilled, to authorize the take of
species resulting from impacts attributable to the implementation of any System Conservation

Page 36/83
48


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=B8N%2FHvXd90t%2B0MjIEL0yGh5KIQdz7c5qHS65927qkDu4igejGfU6EY9EGHpKQwNb
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2551-2600%5Cab_2599_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2551-2600%5Cab_2599_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=lV1AIqaHYK3tzLAE3Sby4sho%2BnjD66lfz%2FMGS%2BTd1lkEgpyU%2FKGysjjJ0JVcYGMs
https://a36.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2610_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2610_98_A_bill.pdf

Implementation Agreement between the United States Bureau of Reclamation and the Imperial
Irrigation District to implement the Lower Colorado River Basin System Conservation and Efficiency
Program, as provided, on the specified lands and bodies of water. This bill contains other related

provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

AB 2614 (Ramos D) Water policy: California tribal communities. ( Amended: 3/21/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 5/15/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: The Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act establishes a statewide program for the
control of the quality of all the waters in the state and makes certain legislative findings and
declarations. Existing law defines the term “beneficial uses” for the purposes of water quality as
certain waters of the state that may be protected against quality degradation, to include, among
others, domestic, municipal, agricultural, and industrial supplies. This bill would add findings and
declarations related to California tribal communities and the importance of protecting tribal water
use, as those terms are defined. The bill would add tribal water uses as waters of the state that may
be protected against quality degradation for purposes of the defined term “beneficial uses.” The bill
would require any project or regulatory program subject to approval by the State Water Quality
Control Board or a regional water quality control board, within a specified environmental review, and
in any findings and declarations presented for state board or a regional board approval, to describe,
with both quantitative and qualitative information, how the project or regulatory program will impact
tribal water uses, and would require, on or before December 1, 2025, and every 2 years thereafter,
the state board to publish a report on implementation of this provision on its internet website.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2618 (Chen R) Surplus funds: investment. ( Amended: 5/30/2024 html pdf)
Status: 5/30/2024-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
Location: 5/29/2024-S.B. & F. I.

Calendar: 6/19/2024 1:30 p.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2100 SENATE BANKING AND
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, LIMON, MONIQUE, Chair

Summary: Existing law authorizes a local agency that has the authority under law to invest funds, at
its discretion, to invest a portion of its surplus funds in deposits at a commercial bank, savings bank,
savings and loan association, or credit union that uses a private sector entity that assists in the
placement of deposits, subject to certain conditions. Existing law, until January 1, 2026, prohibits
deposits placed pursuant to that provision from exceeding 50% of the agency’s funds that may be so
invested and, on and after January 1, 2026, reduces that deposit limit to 30% of the agency’s funds
that may be so invested. This bill would extend the date of the reduction to the 30% deposit limit to
January 1, 2031. This bill contains other related provisions.

Page 37/83
49


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=dnf%2FfKAmPxTqEYxME5l1DSbXSTb2Ud6jAEsSX41Y1osT58IlIQILCJciWrsIPXSu
https://a45.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2614_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2614_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=fPvnFdlVdS8BpVRQDkWbQ2eRTOuwJuLinBFKxsCay7hLQHfyc1Pe6PS2z5xriOSS
https://ad59.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2618_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2618_97_A_bill.pdf

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2626 (Dixon R) Advanced Clean Fleets regulations: local governments. ( Introduced: 2/14/2024
html pdf )
Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was TRANS. on
3/4/2024)
Location: 4/25/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law requires the State Air Resources Board to adopt and implement motor
vehicle emission standards, in-use performance standards, and motor vehicle fuel specifications for
the control of air contaminants and sources of air pollution that the state board has found necessary,
cost effective, and technologically feasible. The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006
establishes the state board as the state agency responsible for monitoring and regulating sources
emitting greenhouse gases and requires the state board to adopt rules and regulations to achieve
the maximum technologically feasible and cost-effective greenhouse gas emission reductions from
those sources. Pursuant to its authority, the state board has adopted the Advanced Clean Fleets
Regulation, which imposes various requirements for transitioning local, state, and federal
government fleets of medium- and heavy-duty trucks, other high-priority fleets of medium- and heavy-
duty trucks, and drayage trucks to zero-emission vehicles. The Advanced Clean Fleets Regulation
authorizes entities subject to the regulation to apply for exemptions from its requirements under
certain circumstances. This bill would extend the compliance dates for local government set forth in
the Advanced Clean Fleets Regulation by 10 years. The bill would prohibit the state board from
taking enforcement action against a local government for violating the Advanced Clean Fleets
Regulation if the alleged violation occurs before January 1, 2025. This bill contains other existing

laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder

Agency AA

AB 2631 (Fong. Mike D) Local agencies: ethics training. ( Amended: 5/20/2024 html pdf)
Status: 6/5/2024-Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
Location: 6/5/2024-S. E. & C.A.

Summary: Existing law requires all local agency officials to receive training in ethics, at specified
intervals, if the local agency provides certain monetary payments to a member of a legislative body,
as provided. Existing law requires all local agency officials who are members of specified public
bodies to receive the above-described training, whether or not the member receives any type of
compensation, salary, or stipend or reimbursement for actual and necessary expenses incurred in
the performance of official duties. Existing law requires an entity that develops curricula to satisfy the
above-described requirements to consult with the Fair Political Practices Commission and the
Attorney General regarding the sufficiency and accuracy of the proposed course content. Existing
law prohibits the Fair Political Practices Commission and the Attorney General, as specified, from
precluding an entity from also including local ethics policies in the curricula. This bill would require
the Fair Political Practices Commission, in consultation with the Attorney General, to create,
maintain, and make available to local agency officials an ethics training course, as specified.

Page 38/83
50


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FbvpDiQep7MnDKv8zzJcVt3wIWSveeblPvta8Y%2FcCcZasnttFyEsZRKr0N%2B7vIDu
https://ad72.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2626_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2626_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=VCknkK%2FFbRFsHgvSvnZ1inF3UtywjYmBH5mJhExJlwHS3MIY1q8QsvQODDrPCS9c
https://a49.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2631_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2631_98_A_bill.pdf

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2639 (Patterson, Joe R) Forestry: timber operations: maintenance of timberlands for fuels
reduction. ( Amended: 4/11/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 5/8/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: The Z’berg-Nejedly Forest Practice Act of 1973 prohibits a person from conducting
timber operations unless a timber harvesting plan prepared by a registered professional forester
has been submitted to, and approved by, the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection. Existing
law defines “timber operations” for purposes of the act. The act provides that any person who willfully
violates any provision of the act or rule or regulation of the State Board of Forestry and Fire
Protection is guilty of a misdemeanor. The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a
lead agency, as defined, to prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of an
environmental impact report on a project that it proposes to carry out or approve that may have a
significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds that the project will
not have that effect. CEQA also requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative declaration
for a project that may have a significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would
avoid or mitigate that effect and there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would
have a significant effect on the environment. This bill would expand the definition of “timber
operations” to include the maintenance of timberlands through fuels reduction paid in part or in whole
with public funds. By expanding the scope of a crime, the bill would create a state-mandated local
program. The bill would provide that timber operations for the maintenance of timberland, paid in
part or in whole with public funds, may, as an alternative to obtaining an approved timber harvesting
plan, comply with the requirements of CEQA. This bill contains other related provisions and other

existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

AB 2643 (Wood D) Cannabis cultivation: environmental remediation. ( Amended: 6/6/2024 html pdf)
Status: 6/6/2024-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refer to
committee. Read second time, amended, and re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Location: 5/29/2024-S. N.R. & W.

Calendar: 6/17/2024 3 p.m. or upon adjournment of Session - 1021 O Street, Room 1200
SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, MIN, DAVE, Chair

Summary: Existing law requires the Department of Fish and Wildlife to establish the watershed

enforcement program to facilitate the investigation, enforcement, and prosecution of offenses

relating to unlawful water diversions and other violations of the Fish and Game Code associated with

cannabis cultivation. Existing law also requires the department, in coordination with specified state

agencies, to establish a permanent multiagency task force to address the environmental impacts of

cannabis cultivation. This bill would require the department to conduct a study to create a framework

for cannabis site restoration projects funded by the Cannabis Restoration Grant Program with the

goal of providing guidance for the cleanup, remediation, and restoration of environmental damage
Page 39/83

51


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=LAhG3VdlBM5SbOhsJk3u4Q%2FgBBl%2BDH%2F3P5R39p5Iyhi0ROZY8GFwk6plSgHE0C%2F7
https://ad05.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2639_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2639_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=I4jZlH4cr0G93NjFSLUUJJPPltraD%2BtqqzR7PauovUo2R2omb8nr9R34L%2FWSIy%2B2
https://a02.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2643_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2601-2650%5Cab_2643_96_A_bill.pdf

caused by cannabis cultivation, and to complete the study by January 1, 2027, as specified. The bill
would authorize the department to enter into an agreement with a nongovernmental organization or
educational institution for that entity to conduct the study. The bill would require the department, in
collaboration with relevant federal agencies, to facilitate biannual meetings of stakeholders to serve
as forums to delineate the most effective strategies, frameworks, and workflows for identifying,
reclaiming, and restoring public and private lands affected by illicit cannabis cultivation, for
eradicating illicit cannabis cultivation on those lands, and for supplementing those cannabis-related
reclamation and restoration activities with restoration measures to achieve effective watershed-
scale restoration, as specified. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2661 (Soria D) Electricity: Westlands Water District. ( Amended: 5/16/2024 html pdf )

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E., U. & C. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.)
(June 11). Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Location: 6/11/2024-S. E. U., & C.

Summary: The California Water District Law provides for the establishment of water districts and
authorizes a district to construct, maintain, and operate plants for the generation of hydroelectric
energy and transmission lines for the conveyance of the hydroelectric energy. Existing law merged
the former West Plains Water Storage District into the Westlands Water District, and provides for the
operation of the Westlands Water District. This bill would authorize the Westlands Water District to
provide, generate, and deliver solar photovoltaic or hydroelectric electricity and to construct, operate,
and maintain works, facilities, improvements, and property necessary or convenient for generating
and delivering that electricity. The bill would require the district to use the electricity for the district’'s
own purposes, and the bill would authorize the district to sell surplus electricity to a public or private
entity engaged in the distribution or sale of electricity. The bill would also authorize the district to
construct, operate, and maintain energy storage systems and electric transmission lines, and to
construct, operate, and maintain works, facilities, improvements, and property necessary or
convenient for the operation of the energy storage system and electric transmission lines, within the
boundaries of the district, as specified. The bill would require the district to report the amount of
income, and the purposes for expenditure of that income, from these electricity facilities in a
specified report. This bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2735 (Rubio, Blanca D) Joint powers agreements: water corporations. ( Amended: 4/29/2024
html pdf )
Status: 5/29/2024-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
Location: 5/29/2024-S. L. GOV.

Summary: Existing law, the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, authorizes 2 or more public agencies, if
authorized by their governing bodies, by agreement to jointly exercise any power common to the
contracting parties. Existing law authorizes 2 or more local public entities, or a mutual water
company, as defined, and a public agency, to provide insurance, as specified, by a joint powers

Page 40/83

52


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=eT6KltGxK0F33vpM5X2alywCp%2FXsd4g5DtQZosIWuFmuc2%2F53pMUY0RW0NYNTJz4
https://a27.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2651-2700%5Cab_2661_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2651-2700%5Cab_2661_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=W%2B5ISXUwRR7617dG28Nmbph3rCO4gxbfzjbMLHcHnpeIg4lug1zssKNpEs2AI7xK
https://a48.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2701-2750%5Cab_2735_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2701-2750%5Cab_2735_97_A_bill.pdf

agreement. Existing law authorizes local public entities or a mutual water company and a public
agency to enter into a joint powers agreement for the purposes of risk-pooling, as specified. This bill
would authorize a water corporation, as defined, and one or more public agencies to provide
insurance, as specified, by a joint powers agreement. The bill would also authorize a water
corporation and one or more public agencies to enter into a joint powers agreement for the
purposes of risk-pooling, as specified.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2748 (Flora R) Tri-Dam Project: board of directors: meetings. ( Amended: 5/23/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/6/2024-Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Assembly. (Ayes 32. Noes 0.). In
Assembly. Concurrence in Senate amendments pending. May be considered on or after June 8
pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.

Location: 6/6/2024-A. CONCURRENCE
Calendar: 6/13/2024 #15 ASSEMBLY CONCURRENCE IN SENATE AMENDMENTS

Summary: The Irrigation District Law provides for the formation of irrigation districts with prescribed
powers. The law authorizes an irrigation district to control, distribute, store, spread, sink, treat, purify,
recapture, and salvage any water, as specified. Existing law requires the board of directors of a
district to hold a regular meeting on the first Tuesday of each month at the district office. Existing law
authorizes the Board of Directors of the Tri-Dam Project to hold no more than 4 regular meetings
annually at the Tri-Dam Project offices located in Strawberry, California. This bill would instead
authorize the board of directors to hold those regular meetings at a Tri-Dam Project office that is
located in Sonora, California, or Strawberry, California, or within 30 miles of either city. The bill would
require the board of directors to adopt, at a regular Tri-Dam Project meeting, a resolution that
designates Tri-Dam Project office locations.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2799 (Alanis R) Sustainable groundwater management: small farms: fees. ( Amended: 6/6/2024
html pdf )
Status: 6/6/2024-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refer to
committee. Read second time, amended, and re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Location: 5/22/2024-S. RLS.

Summary: Existing law, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, requires all groundwater
basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the Department of Water Resources to be
managed under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater plans, except as
specified. Existing law authorizes any local agency or combination of local agencies overlying a
groundwater basin to decide to become a groundwater sustainability agency for that basin and
imposes specified duties upon that agency or combination of agencies, as provided. Existing law
authorizes a groundwater sustainability agency that adopts a groundwater sustainability plan to
impose fees on the extraction of groundwater from the basin to fund costs of groundwater
management, as specified. This bill would require a groundwater sustainability agency to consider

the efforts of small farms, as defined, that recharge groundwater into the basin upon which their
Page 41/83

53


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=4sNgooifaAnpZLeMB%2BmD%2FKo2STMjbEuH%2Famx3SFH378W2mJw4raJoRbj%2Fhb%2Fj1It
https://ad09.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2701-2750%5Cab_2748_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2701-2750%5Cab_2748_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=blIPIj9R%2FLfq0nYzKWAxy3h21aGQMD9wsNxnkFSKhAD2sGnswJrbEtzS9%2B8hquDZ
https://ad22.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2751-2800%5Cab_2799_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2751-2800%5Cab_2799_97_A_bill.pdf

AB 2847

property is located when imposing or increasing fees.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Addis D) Electrical and gas corporations: capital expenditures: request for authorization

AB 2875

or recovery. ( Amended: 3/21/2024 html pdf)
Status: 5/29/2024-Referred to Com.on E., U. & C.
Location: 5/29/2024-S. E. U., & C.

Summary: Existing law vests the Public Utilities Commission with regulatory authority over public
utilities, including electrical corporations and gas corporations. Existing law authorizes the
commission to fix the rates and charges for every public utility and requires that those rates and
charges be just and reasonable. Existing law, with certain exceptions, prohibits a public utility from
changing any rate, except upon a showing before the commission and a finding by the commission
that the new rate is justified. With certain exceptions, whenever an electrical corporation or gas
corporation files an application to change any rate for the services or commodities furnished by it,
existing law requires that the corporation furnish its customers notice of its application to the
commission for approval of the new rate. This bill would require an electrical corporation’s or gas
corporation’s application requesting authorization for or recovery of capital expenditures to include
its best estimate of the application’s impact on its annual revenue requirement for each year that the
capital expenditures described in the application are expected to remain in the application’s rate
base if the application is approved or conditionally approved and to include the net present value of
those impacts. The bill would further require the commission to require the electrical corporation or
gas corporation to provide supporting workpapers and calculations for the estimates. This bill
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Friedman D) Wetlands: state policy. ( Introduced: 2/15/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/5/2024-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
Location: 6/5/2024-S. N.R. & W.

Calendar: 6/17/2024 3 p.m. or upon adjournment of Session - 1021 O Street, Room 1200
SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, MIN, DAVE, Chair

Summary: Existing law, the Keene-Nejedly California Wetlands Preservation Act, requires the
Natural Resources Agency to prepare a plan for the acquisition, protection, preservation, restoration,
and enhancement of wetlands, including funding requirements and the priority status of specific
proposed wetlands projects. By Executive Order No. W-59-93, former Governor Pete Wilson
declared it to be the policy of the state that its Comprehensive Wetlands Policy rests on three
primary objectives, including the objective of ensuring no overall net loss and long-term net gain in
the quantity, quality, and permanence of wetlands acreage and values, as provided. This bill would
declare that it is the policy of the state to ensure no net loss and long-term gain in the quantity, quality,
and permanence of wetlands acreage and values in California. The bill would make related
legislative findings and declarations.

Page 42/83
54


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=vkW9Q53rtrmgbK9RFPGTVJ%2F82D%2BcjFu%2F4%2BNy%2Fvt7v4ur6kkz%2F3JgUQ%2BPuqi%2F18Og
https://a30.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2801-2850%5Cab_2847_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2801-2850%5Cab_2847_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=UsrTtj%2Fy23MX0NvktxvVkscqJOqTIypKumnGfheEyky5CZ69S2Cm4PLXVcXhaAny
https://a44.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2851-2900%5Cab_2875_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2851-2900%5Cab_2875_99_I_bill.pdf

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2894 (Gallagher R) Urban water use targets: indoor residential water use. ( Introduced: 2/15/2024
html pdf )

Status: 5/2/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(6). (Last location was PRINT on
2/15/2024)

Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law requires the state to achieve a 20% reduction in urban per capita water use
in California. Existing law requires each urban retail water supplier to develop urban water use
targets and an interim urban water use target, as specified, and states the intent of the Legislature
that the urban water use targets cumulatively result in a 20% reduction from the baseline daily per
capita water use. Existing law requires the Department of Water Resources to develop technical
methodologies and criteria, as provided, for purposes of these provisions. This bill would make a
nonsubstantive change to the provision requiring the department to develop technical methodologies

and criteria.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder

Agency AA

AB 2933 (Low D) Multiunit residential structures and mixed-use residential and commercial
structures: water conservation. ( Amended: 4/18/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 5/8/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law, the California Building Standards Law, establishes the California Building
Standards Commission within the Department of General Services and sets forth its powers and
duties, including approval and adoption of building standards and codification of those standards
into the California Building Standards Code, which includes the California Green Building Standards
Code. Existing law requires the commission to publish, or cause to be published, editions of the
California Building Standards Code in its entirety once every 3 years. Existing law establishes the
Building Standards Administration Special Revolving Fund, and makes the moneys in the fund
available, upon appropriation, to state entities to carry out various related provisions, as specified.
Existing law requires the Department of Housing and Community Development to propose the
adoption, amendment, or repeal of building standards to the California Building Standards
Commission, and the department to adopt, amend, and repeal other rules and regulations for the
protection of the public health, safety, and general welfare of the occupant and the public governing
the erection, construction, enlargement, conversion, alteration, repair, moving, removal, demolition,
occupancy, use, height, court, area, sanitation, ventilation, and maintenance of all hotels, motels,
lodging houses, apartment houses, and dwellings, and buildings and structures accessory thereto,
as specified. Existing law authorizes those standards to include voluntary best practice and
mandatory requirements related to environmentally preferable water using devices and measures.
Existing law requires the department and the commission to research, develop, and propose
building standards to reduce potable water use in new residential and nonresidential buildings,

Page 43/83
55


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=PZtBezT9sO%2B9mF3F78tiBS2uXRC0OSpmRdFOqRGNIR%2BZKJRdO1SWwZpMF%2Fnbku9e
http://ad03.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2851-2900%5Cab_2894_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2851-2900%5Cab_2894_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=jbD%2BUw19bU5l8lPEI0SCt3BoLCo3MVih34SFeAuat3BEDKF%2FQkBoPZ2dR5dNsrzT
https://a26.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2901-2950%5Cab_2933_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2901-2950%5Cab_2933_97_A_bill.pdf

including consideration of requiring installation of water reuse systems and consideration of
requiring preplumbing of buildings to allow future use of recycled water, onsite treated graywater, or
other alternative water sources. This bill would enact the California Multiunit Residential Structure
and Mixed-Use Residential and Commercial Structure Water Conservation Act. The bill would state
findings and declarations of the Legislature relating to wasted water due to plumbing leaks. The bill
would require the department to investigate whether additional water conservation and efficiency
measures are warranted for existing and new multifamily residential construction and mixed use
commercial structures, including, but not limited to, point-of-use systems, as defined. The bill would
authorize the department, if it determines that changes to the California Green Building Standards
are warranted, to develop voluntary or mandatory proposals to be submitted to the commission for
consideration. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2945 (Alvarez D) Reconnecting Communities Redevelopment Act. ( Amended: 4/18/2024 html
pdf)
Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 5/15/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: The California Constitution, with respect to any taxes levied on taxable property in a
redevelopment project established under the Community Redevelopment Law, as it then read or
may be amended, authorizes the Legislature to provide for the division of those taxes under a
redevelopment plan between the taxing agencies and the redevelopment agency, as provided.
Existing law dissolved redevelopment agencies as of February 1, 2012, and designates successor
agencies to act as successor entities to the dissolved redevelopment agencies. This bill, the
Reconnecting Communities Redevelopment Act, would authorize a city or county, or two or more
cities acting jointly, to propose the formation of a reconnecting communities investment agency by
adoption of a resolution of intention that meets specified requirements, including that the resolution
of intention include a passthrough provision and an override passthrough provision, as defined. The
bill would require the city or county to submit that resolution to each affected taxing entity and would
authorize an entity that receives that resolution to elect to not receive a passthrough payment, as
provided. The bill would require the city or county that adopted that resolution to hold a public hearing
on the proposal to consider all written and oral objections to the formation, as well as any
recommendations of the affected taxing entities, and would authorize that city or county to adopt a
resolution of formation at the conclusion of that hearing. The bill would then require that city or county
to submit the resolution of intention to the Strategic Growth Council for a determination as to whether
the agency would promote statewide greenhouse gas reduction goals. The bill would require the
council to approve formation of the agency if it determines that formation of the agency would
promote statewide greenhouse gas reduction goals. The bill would deem an agency to be in
existence as of the date of the council’s approval. The bill would require the council to establish a
program to provide technical assistance to a city or county desiring to form an agency pursuant to
these provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

Page 44/83
56


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=2w4y01rzrhV31oDmA9EiKSInk8FtDZbUEWMqQg9tWnnLcuZtp00qeYmTTSPBL3sv
https://a80.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2901-2950%5Cab_2945_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2901-2950%5Cab_2945_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=GHsQveh%2Bvn3PnWuY0Tcv5fn%2Bqmv9khifFqrl4pcCdO5u2%2F67ZgstP512YyjxOQBv
https://ad34.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2901-2950%5Cab_2947_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2901-2950%5Cab_2947_98_A_bill.pdf

AB 2947 (Lackey R) Water: turfgrass conversion. ( Amended: 4/8/2024 html pdf )

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 5/1/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law establishes the Department of Water Resources within the Natural
Resources Agency and prescribes the powers and responsibilities of the department. The Water
Conservation in Landscaping Act provides for a model water efficient landscape ordinance that is
adopted and updated at least every 3 years by the department, unless the department makes a
specified finding. This bill would prohibit the department, when it allocates funding for turf
replacement programs, from excluding urban water suppliers’ turfgrass conversion rebate programs
if the rebate program requires the recipient of a rebate to achieve a net water savings and to use the
most efficient turfgrass irrigation equipment, as provided. The bill would require an urban water
supplier that offers a turfgrass conversion rebate program using funds awarded by the department
after January 1, 2025, to report annually to the department on the number of turfgrass conversions
that are funded through the program and the estimated water savings from the program until the
funds are exhausted.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

AB 2962 (Papan D) Wholesale Regional Water System Security and Reliability Act. (
Amended: 4/10/2024 html pdf)
Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. with

recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 11). Re-referred to Com. on L.
GOv.

Location: 6/11/2024-S. L. GOV.

Calendar: 6/26/2024 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 112 SENATE LOCAL
GOVERNMENT, DURAZO, MARIA ELENA, Chair

Summary: Existing law, the Wholesale Regional Water System Security and Reliability Act,
requires the City and County of San Francisco to adopt a specified program of capital improvement
projects designed to restore and improve the bay area regional water system, as defined. Existing
law makes the act inoperative and repeals these provisions on January 1, 2026. This bill would
extend the repeal date of the act to January 1, 2036, and make technical nonsubstantive changes.
By extending the period of time during which certain requirements would apply to regional wholesale
water suppliers and the City and County of San Francisco, the bill would impose a state-mandated
local program. This bill would make legislative findings and declarations as to the necessity of a
special statute for the City and County of San Francisco and the regional water system, and that the
bill addresses a matter of statewide concern rather than a municipal affair and applies to charter
cities. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 2963 (Essayli R) Pickup trucks. ( Amended: 3/18/2024 html pdf)

Page 45/83
57


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=GHsQveh%2Bvn3PnWuY0Tcv5fn%2Bqmv9khifFqrl4pcCdO5u2%2F67ZgstP512YyjxOQBv
https://ad34.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2901-2950%5Cab_2947_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2901-2950%5Cab_2947_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=7pJPkKvNIJDvCZT8T45SbgWoLdsoDGzmrqfnDHPW2lZ8wUfB0%2Fom3Ya4%2F9p9VeYA
https://a21.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2951-3000%5Cab_2962_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2951-3000%5Cab_2962_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=vJsse9TgkIegBtStlb4R3KtI6i%2F94wdKUselwFC8iIUD%2FIjcmgVBGg5wjllyrEJ7
https://ad63.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2951-3000%5Cab_2963_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_2951-3000%5Cab_2963_98_A_bill.pdf

Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was TRANS. on
3/11/2024)

Location: 4/25/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law defines a “commercial vehicle,” for purposes of the Vehicle Code, as a
motor vehicle of a type required to be registered under that code that is used or maintained for the
transportation of persons for hire, compensation, or profit or designed, used, or maintained primarily
for the transportation of property. Existing law subjects pickup trucks to commercial vehicle weight
fees. Existing law requires an application for the original or renewal registration of a vehicle,
including a pickup truck, to include specified information. This bill would exclude from that definition a
pickup truck that is not used for the transportation of property for hire, compensation, or profit. The
bill would exempt those excluded pickup trucks from commercial vehicle weight fees. The bill would
require a registration application for a pickup truck to include whether or not the vehicle is a
commercial vehicle. The bill would prohibit a pickup truck that is not a commercial vehicle and that
renews registration after January 1, 2025, from being required to replace the vehicle’s license plates
issued before January 1, 2025. This bill contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 3007 (Hoover R) California Environmental Quality Act: record of environmental documents:
format. ( Amended: 5/2/2024 html pdf)
Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. with recommendation:
To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 11). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
Location: 6/11/2024-S. E.Q.

Summary: Existing law requires project applicants and public agencies subject to the California
Environmental Quality Act to pay a filing fee to the Department of Fish and Wildlife for each
proposed project for the purpose of defraying the costs of managing and protecting fish and wildlife
trust resources, as specified. Existing law specifies the required filing fees and provides that a filing
fee is not required to be paid if specified conditions exist. Existing law also authorizes a county clerk
to charge a documentary handling fee of $50 per filing in addition to the filing fee, and requires the
county clerk of each county and the Office of Planning and Research to maintain a record, both
electronic and in paper, of all environmental documents received, as specified. This bill would
instead require the county clerk of each county and the Office of Planning and Research to maintain
the record electronically and authorize the county clerk of each county and the office to maintain the
record on paper.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 3012 (Grayson D) Development fees: fee schedule template: fee estimate tool. (
Amended: 4/18/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on
HOUSING. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 11).

Location: 6/11/2024-S. HOUSING

Page 46/83
58


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=JH7HaJIfDhx%2BN5LFILXYfnRotqF1iC0AFBJ4dUU2McNaZb17kL1O%2BaofrseN2bBl
https://ad07.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3001-3050%5Cab_3007_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3001-3050%5Cab_3007_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=WcrjyWubhCEMnsKyqMPaGx76GSMMiLwg5JvhciJUImt%2B3ueB6TDiHUAIqtAyjtG1
https://a15.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3001-3050%5Cab_3012_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3001-3050%5Cab_3012_97_A_bill.pdf

AB 3023

Calendar: 6/13/2024 #9 SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - SECOND READING FILE

Summary: Existing law, the Permit Streamlining Act, which is part of the Planning and Zoning Law,
requires each public agency to provide a development project applicant with a list that specifies the
information that will be required from any applicant for a development project. The act requires a city,
county, or special district that has an internet website to make available on its internet website
certain information, as applicable, including its current schedule of fees and exactions. This bill
would require a city or county that has an internet website to make a fee estimate tool that the public
can use to calculate an estimate of fees and exactions, as specified, for a proposed housing
development project available on its internet website. The bill authorizes the city or county to choose
the format of the fee estimate tool. The bill would require a city or county with a population of greater
than 500,000 to meet these requirements on or before July 1, 2031. The bill would require a city or
county with a population of 500,000 or less to meet these requirements on or before July 1, 2032. By
requiring a city or county to include a fee estimate tool on its internet website, the bill would impose a
state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Papan D) Wildfire and Forest Resilience Task Force: interagency funding strategy: state
watershed restoration plans: forest resilience plans: grant program guidelines. (
Amended: 5/20/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/5/2024-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
Location: 6/5/2024-S. N.R. & W.

Calendar: 6/17/2024 3 p.m. or upon adjournment of Session - 1021 O Street, Room 1200
SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, MIN, DAVE, Chair

Summary: Existing law establishes in the Natural Resources Agency the Department of Forestry
and Fire Protection, and requires the department to be responsible for, among other things, fire
protection and prevention, as provided. Existing law establishes the Wildfire and Forest Resilience
Task Force and requires the task force to develop a comprehensive implementation strategy to track
and ensure the achievement of the goals and key actions identified in the state’s “Wildfire and
Forest Resilience Action Plan” issued by the task force in January 2021. Existing law declares that
the department has extensive technical expertise in wildland fire prevention and vegetation
management on forest, range, and watershed land, and, when appropriately applied, this expertise
can have significant public resource benefits, including decreasing high-intensity wildland fires,
improving watershed management, and improving carbon resilience, among other benefits. This bill
would require the task force to develop, in partnership with the agency, an interagency funding
strategy to help coordinate and align implementation of state watershed restoration plans and
initiatives, as specified, with forest resilience planning efforts to achieve more integrated and holistic
outcomes. The bill would require the agency and other relevant state entities to review and update
grant guidelines for certain climate change, biodiversity, conservation, fire, and watershed
restoration programs to encourage projects that advance plans and goals in an integrated fashion.
The bill would also require the programs to review and revise relevant grant guidelines to reinforce
the program alignment in order to integrate conservation action with landscape restoration actions to
ensure that landscapes are protected and well managed for climate, biodiversity, water security, and
fire resilience. The bill would further require, to the extent feasible, the interagency funding strategy to
coordinate and align state and federal investments in forest and watershed protection programs.

This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.
Page 47/83

59


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=HkeoRD72bl7%2FojUHkyeJn5OL0DHFyVqFM31%2Bc%2Bp2xqcgtTQSRjIi6XEo5rTQWMjg
https://a21.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3001-3050%5Cab_3023_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3001-3050%5Cab_3023_95_A_bill.pdf

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

AB 3044 (Alanis R) Urban retail water suppliers: urban water use objectives: report. (
Amended: 3/21/2024 html pdf)
Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was W.,P. & W. on
3/21/2024)
Location: 4/25/2024-A. DEAD
Summary: Existing law requires the Department of Water Resources, on or before January 1, 2028,
and in coordination with the State Water Resources Control Board, to submit a report to the
Legislature on the progress of urban retail water suppliers towards achieving their urban water use
objective. This bill would instead require the report to be submitted to the Legislature on or before
January 1, 2029.
Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 3073 (Haney D) Wastewater testing: illicit substances. ( Amended: 3/21/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 4/24/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law establishes the State Department of Public Health to implement various
programs throughout the state relating to public health. The department administers the CDPH
Wastewater Surveillance Network Dashboard that provides an overview of wastewater surveillance
of SARS-CoV-2 in California. The dashboard includes wastewater samples collected and analyzed
by the department, wastewater utilities, and academic, laboratory, and other partners across the
state. This bill would require the department, in consultation with participating wastewater treatment
facilities, local public health agencies, and other subject matter experts, to create a pilot program to
test for high-risk substances and related treatment medications in wastewater. Under the bill, the
goal of the program would be to determine how wastewater data can be used by state and local
public health programs to address substance abuse in California. The bill would require the
department to develop a list of target substances to be analyzed during the program that may include
cocaine, fentanyl, methamphetamine, xylazine, methadone, buprenorphine, and naloxone. The bill
would require the department, on or before July 1, 2025, to solicit voluntary participation from local
public health agencies and wastewater treatment facilities, as specified. The bill would require the
department to work with the participating agencies and facilities to collect samples and to arrange
for those samples to be tested by qualified laboratories. The bill would require the department, in
consultation with public health agencies and subject matter experts, to analyze test results to
determine possible public health interventions. This bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

Page 48/83
60


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=vkY%2FeIe04SyGNXBJNkGo0AaOLDFdQ8IBJsWP9a%2BrjoCnBjxzMw1HRD87nD9ZgejH
https://ad22.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3001-3050%5Cab_3044_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3001-3050%5Cab_3044_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=AKul%2BNzHeYWtdQvZ4N4cjchTs6MnHMIjZxFfDHcvIwdRQzWzXrNNynEqyMeg9NkG
https://a17.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3051-3100%5Cab_3073_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3051-3100%5Cab_3073_98_A_bill.pdf

AB 3084 (Soria D) Groundwater basin management. ( Introduced: 2/16/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/2/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(6). (Last location was PRINT on
2/16/2024)

Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, states the intent of the
Legislature to provide for the sustainable management of groundwater basins and to provide local
groundwater agencies with the authority and the technical and financial assistance necessary to
sustainably manage groundwater, among other purposes of the act. This bill would express the intent
of the Legislature to enact future legislation to improve groundwater basin management.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 3090 (Maienschein D) Drinking water standards: emergency notification plan. (
Amended: 4/18/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/6/2024-Read second time. Ordered to Consent Calendar.
Location: 6/5/2024-S. CONSENT CALENDAR
Calendar: 6/13/2024 #114 SENATE CONSENT CALENDAR SECOND LEGISLATIVE DAY

Summary: Existing law prohibits a person from operating a public water system without an
emergency notification plan that has been submitted to and approved by the State Water Resources
Control Board. This bill would authorize and encourage a public water system, when updating an
emergency notification plan, to provide notification to water users by means of other
communications technology, including, but not limited to, text messages, email, or social media.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 3098 (Gallagher R) California Agriculture Relief Act: severe heat impacts. ( Amended: 3/21/2024
html pdf )
Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was AGRI. on
3/21/2024)

Location: 4/25/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law, until January 1, 2027, establishes the California Small Agricultural Business
Drought and Flood Relief Grant Program in the Office of the Small Business Advocate, under the
authority of its director, to provide grants to qualified small agricultural businesses that have been
affected by severe drought and flooding. Existing law requires the office to allocate grants to
qualified small agricultural businesses that meet the requirements of the program, upon
appropriation of grant funds by the Legislature. Existing law defines a “qualified small business” as a
business that, among other things, has been affected by severe drought according to the United
States Department of Agriculture drought monitor or is within or serves a county that has a state or
federal disaster declaration for flooding. Existing law defines “decline in annual gross receipts or
gross profits” for purposes of the program to mean a decrease in annual gross receipts or gross

Page 49/83
61


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=aCYLwMSjN1DYcEnmms29UUyB1FiIDynPdG48EjIR9%2FWNQAHwpDB%2F8c1RxRJcih8h
https://a27.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3051-3100%5Cab_3084_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3051-3100%5Cab_3084_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=p4w%2FESuvS97hSfatyaLDnXMG6zw44%2FySS6xmH7Sa4e3f3fXQHcLNKHqRDXMemBAi
https://a76.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3051-3100%5Cab_3090_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3051-3100%5Cab_3090_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=PhX0Rxpus9kWv%2FONvkQOPu5IlTKq2P5icssF%2BykFNNNP9g7XlktqkERdCcg5Sb%2F1
http://ad03.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3051-3100%5Cab_3098_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3051-3100%5Cab_3098_98_A_bill.pdf

profits when comparing the 2022 taxable year to the 2019 taxable year. This bill, the California
Agriculture Relief Act, would rename the program as the California Small Agricultural Business
Disaster Relief Grant Program and would expand the purpose of the program to include the
provision of grants to qualified small agricultural businesses that have been affected by severe
drought, heat, or flooding. The bill would include within the definition of a “qualified small business”
one that has been affected by the September 2022 heat wave, as specified. The bill would revise the
definition of “decline in annual gross receipts or gross profits” to mean a decrease in annual gross
receipts or gross profits when comparing the 2022 or 2023 taxable year to the 2019 taxable year.
The bill would make conforming changes. The bill would require funding appropriated related to
severe heat impacts to be administered, to the extent feasible, by allocating 20% of grant funds in
one or more rounds of grants for small and socially disadvantaged farmers who are qualified small
agricultural businesses and by allocating the remainder to qualified small agricultural businesses
most impacted by severe heat, including those that are identified using specified codes.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 3121 (Hart D) Urban retail water suppliers: written notice: conservation order: dates. (
Introduced: 2/16/2024 html pdf )

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.
(Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 11).

Location: 6/11/2024-S. CONSENT CALENDAR
Calendar: 6/13/2024 #17 SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - SECOND READING FILE

Summary: Existing law authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board, on and after January
1, 2025, to issue a written notice to an urban retail water supplier that does not meet its urban water
use objective. Existing law authorizes the board, on and after January 1, 2026, to issue a
conservation order to an urban retail water supplier that does not meet its urban water use objective.
This bill would instead provide that the date the board is authorized to issue a written notice to
January 1, 2026 and a conservation order to January 1, 2027.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 3125 (Garcia D) Skilled and trained workforce requirements. ( Amended: 4/10/2024 html pdf)

Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was L. & E. on
4/11/2024)

Location: 4/25/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law establishes requirements that apply when a public entity is required by
statute or regulation to obtain an enforceable commitment that a bidder, contractor, or other entity will
use a skilled and trained workforce to complete a contract or project. This bill would additionally
apply the above-described requirements when a public entity is required by statute or regulation to
obtain an enforceable commitment that a bidder, contractor, or other entity, at every tier of the
contract that falls within an apprenticeable occupation, will use a skilled and trained workforce for all
goods or services, as specified, relating to any Salton Sea project, as defined.

Page 50/83
62


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=dSOVE4TS8HIh%2Bd7wPHA77L%2FtJKjSVXtSLJAuFTI4EyERADPMJQQslJNpr7XFXIWA
https://a37.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3101-3150%5Cab_3121_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3101-3150%5Cab_3121_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=HkaRmXxLLr7knriqlJUnHr7eNToFx%2BsGpvtOIqIJeBOcVUzzjXslAQzqPDf2tuxA
https://a36.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3101-3150%5Cab_3125_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3101-3150%5Cab_3125_98_A_bill.pdf

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 3136 (Reyes D) Attorney General: Bureau of Environmental Justice. ( Introduced: 2/16/2024 html
bdf)
Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 5/1/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law establishes various programs for the enforcement of environmental
protection. Existing law defines environmental justice, for certain purposes, as the fair treatment of
people of all races, cultures, and incomes with respect to the development, adoption,
implementation, and enforcement of environmental laws, regulations, and policies. Existing law
makes legislative findings and declarations that it is in the public interest to provide the people of the
state through the Attorney General with adequate remedy to protect the natural resources of the state
from pollution, impairment, or destruction. Existing law authorizes the Attorney General to intervene
in any judicial or administrative proceeding in which facts are alleged concerning pollution or
adverse environmental effects that could affect the public generally. This bill would continue in
existence, within the Department of Justice, the Bureau of Environmental Justice for the purpose of
protecting people and communities that endure a disproportionate share of environmental pollution
and public health hazards. The bill would require the bureau to ensure fair treatment of people of all
races, cultures, and incomes with respect to the development, adoption, implementation, and
enforcement of environmental laws, regulations, and policies, pursuant to the existing authority of the
Attorney General, as specified. The bill would require the Attorney General to ensure the bureau is
staffed with a minimum of 12 attorneys and an appropriate number of support staff.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

AB 3147 (Garcia D) California Trails Conservancy Program. ( Amended: 3/21/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 4/24/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law establishes the Natural Resources Agency, composed of departments,
boards, conservancies, and commissions responsible for the restoration, protection, and
management of the state’s natural and cultural resources. This bill would establish in the agency the
California Trails Conservancy Program. The bill would require the program to have specified
purposes, including promoting enhanced and expanded environmentally sound greenways and trail
networks. If the agency determines that it would benefit these purposes, the bill would authorize the
agency to establish an ad hoc working group with specified members, including a representative
from the Department of Parks and Recreation. This bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

Page 51/83
63


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=B58jNJLM2F0wW%2BjqrD0K7zatQ9Fh%2F%2Foaly6LC8v0sP76E6S1HHt1J96ytdDj5i2T
https://a50.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3101-3150%5Cab_3136_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3101-3150%5Cab_3136_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=XqmQG3AYV70bwFceDyFisngguflDF6iVWzrLohB7cP4o8GiWLAFTfd0JqEjixOYA
https://a36.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3101-3150%5Cab_3147_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3101-3150%5Cab_3147_98_A_bill.pdf

AB 3157 (Papan D) California Water District Law. ( Introduced: 2/16/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/2/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(6). (Last location was PRINT on
2/16/2024)

Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: The California Water District Law (CWDL) provides for the establishment of water
districts, and grants a district the power to acquire, plan, construct, maintain, improve, operate, and
keep in repair the necessary works for the production, storage, transmission, and distribution of
water for irrigation, domestic, industrial, and municipal purposes. The CWDL authorizes a water
district, by using any water or water supplies furnished to the district or used by the district, to
construct, maintain, and operate plants for the generation of hydroelectric power from those water
and transmission lines for the conveyance of that power. The CWDL authorizes a water district to join
with any other district engaged in distributing water in exercising the powers granted to the district
pursuant to that authorization, as described, or to execute joint power agreements with any agency
formed for that purpose. This bill would make a nonsubstantive change to the latter authorization.
This bill contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 3166 (Hart D) Fish and Game Commission. ( Introduced: 2/16/2024 html pdf )

Status: 5/2/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(6). (Last location was PRINT on
2/16/2024)

Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: The California Constitution establishes the Fish and Game Commission and provides
for the delegation to the commission of powers relating to the protection and propagation of fish and
game. Existing law places the Fish and Game Commission in the Natural Resources Agency. This
bill would make nonsubstantive changes to this latter provision.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 3186 (Petrie-Norris D) Public works: prevailing wages: access to records. ( Amended: 5/20/2024
html pdf )
Status: 6/5/2024-Referred to Com. on RLS.
Location: 5/23/2024-S. RLS.

Summary: Existing law requires that, except as specified, not less than the general prevailing rate
of per diem wages be paid to workers employed on public works and imposes misdemeanor
penalties for a willful violation of this requirement. Existing law defines “public works,” for the
purposes of regulating public works contracts, as, among other things, construction, alteration,
demolition, installation, or repair work done under contract and paid for, in whole or in part, out of
public funds. Existing law requires the Labor Commissioner to investigate allegations that a
contractor or subcontractor violated the law regulating public works projects, including the payment

Page 52/83
64


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=wsvUVaKu%2FHE8v0oGwqMwgKAHUFImMbECi9yW7rLObaAHwbyZyeEyWJ1RrRddBPJO
https://a21.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3157_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3157_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2Fqej8kzAsaPVPooEI0oo38hSdpykKxA4myFOfhbGvNTIZ3aJwk0NgJ78hRlBZA%2B2
https://a37.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3166_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3166_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=mG9LOKofvnBQ82pxyEasSAs%2FuY9TOztPfjWPK9UJ5VYyK%2FLSbBhnfwSWxifpncfs
https://a73.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3186_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3186_97_A_bill.pdf

of prevailing wages. Existing law requires each contractor and subcontractor on a public works
project to keep accurate payroll records, showing the name, address, social security number, work
classification, straight time and overtime hours worked each day and week, and the actual per diem
wages paid to each journeyman, apprentice, worker, or other employee employed by the contractor
or subcontractor in connection with the public work. Existing law requires any copy of records made
available for inspection as copies and furnished upon request to the public or any public agency to
be marked or obliterated to prevent disclosure of an individual’s name, address, and social security
number but specifies that any copy of records made available to a Taft-Hartley trust fund for the
purposes of allocating contributions to participants be marked or obliterated only to prevent
disclosure of an individual’s full social security number, as specified. This bill would require an owner
or developer, as defined, undertaking any public works project to make specified records available
upon request to the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, to multiemployer Taft-Hartley trust
funds, and to joint labor-management committees, as specified. The bill would also apply this
requirement to an owner or developer that undertakes a development project that includes work
subject to the requirements of public works. The bill would subject an owner or developer, for failing
to comply with the provisions of this act, to a penalty by the commissioner, as specified, and would
deposit the penalties into a specified fund. This bill would require the Director of Industrial Relations
to adopt rules to govern the release of those records, as specified. This bill contains other existing
laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 3187 (Carrillo, Juan D) Safe Drinking Water Plan. ( Introduced: 2/16/2024 html pdf )
Status: 5/2/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(6). (Last location was PRINT on
2/16/2024)
Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD
Summary: Existing law declares it to be the established policy of the state that every human being
has the right to safe, clean, affordable, and accessible water adequate for human consumption,
cooking, and sanitary purposes. The California Safe Drinking Water Act requires the State Water
Resources Control Board to maintain a drinking water program and carry out various duties,
responsibilities, and functions relating to drinking water, including submission to the Legislature,
every 5 years, of a comprehensive Safe Drinking Water Plan for California. This bill would make
nonsubstantive changes to the provision requiring submission of a Safe Drinking Water Plan.
Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

AB 3188 (Chen R) Public utility franchises. ( Introduced: 2/16/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/2/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(6). (Last location was PRINT on
2/16/2024)

Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law authorizes a local government to grant franchises and other privileges to
certain public utilities, and requires that those franchises or privileges be granted consistent with
specified conditions. This bill would make nonsubstantive changes to that requirement.

Page 53/83

65


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=wk10%2F4se3RSwaZVCaB2FD1nR7dRUfD0LGAzkjN%2FPM4PCteDUQbugoOg0a7kyau35
https://a39.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3187_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3187_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=3gHSldU58z3gidvz0SuUdhRqdD4GAua68SZV0DK6H6P03ow4HGqkDAbUp1V9hDFQ
https://ad59.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3188_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3188_99_I_bill.pdf

AB 3198

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Garcia D) Joint powers agreements: retail electric services. ( Amended: 4/16/2024 html pdf

AB 3200

)
Status: 5/22/2024-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Location: 5/22/2024-S. L. GOV.

Summary: Existing law, the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, authorizes 2 or more public agencies, if
authorized by their legislative or other governing bodies, to enter into an agreement to jointly
exercise any power common to the contracting parties, as provided. That act requires, among other
things, that the agreement state the purpose of the agreement or power to be exercised and provide
for the method by which the purpose will be accomplished or the manner in which the power will be
exercised. This bill would authorize a public agency with the authority to provide retail electric
services to enter into a joint powers agreement with one or more public agencies with jurisdiction
within the Coachella Valley Service Area, as defined, to jointly exercise the authority to provide retail
electric services notwithstanding an inability of a party to the joint powers agreement to exercise that
power independently. This bill would make legislative findings and declarations as to the necessity of
a special statute for the Coachella Valley Service Area, as defined.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Hoover R) Master-metered mobilehome parks and manufactured housing communities:

transfer of water systems. ( Introduced: 2/16/2024 html pdf)

Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was U. & E. on
3/21/2024)

Location: 4/25/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law vests the Public Utilities Commission (commission) with regulatory authority
over public utilities, including water corporations. Existing law authorizes the commission to fix the
rates and charges for every public utility and requires that those rates and charges be just and
reasonable. Existing law exempts from the jurisdiction, control, or regulation of the commission any
person or corporation, as specified, that maintains a mobilehome park or a multiple unit residential
complex and provides, or will provide, water service to users through a submeter service system if
each user of the submeter service system is charged at the rate which would be applicable if the
user were receiving the water directly from the water corporation, or if management of the
mobilehome park complies with a specified notice provision. This bill would require the commission
to authorize and establish a pilot program for specified water corporations to accept the transfer of
ownership and operational responsibility of water systems in master-metered mobilehome parks or
manufactured housing communities, and provide that the exemption described above does not
apply to the maintenance or provision of water service by a water corporation pursuant to that pilot
program, as specified. The bill would authorize the owner of a master-metered mobilehome park or
manufactured housing community that provides water service to residents to transfer ownership and
operational responsibility to the water corporation providing service in the area in which the park or
community is located, or as the park or community owner and the serving water corporation mutually

Page 54/83
66


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=M2S6JN5X6suujTm7EHkOcKJQtpJ5YP4OYtkyN63xxcUZdDcQTN5goqDRiDwxGOqa
https://a36.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3198_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3198_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Bj2Ew%2B4xg3pz0GHN%2F9LGmVJuGPpdcfilla4gbTRhdB0e86wd05hTur9jZaQNFN6N
https://ad07.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3200_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3151-3200%5Cab_3200_99_I_bill.pdf

AB 3219

agree. The bill would impose specified duties on a water corporation and on the owner of the
mobilehome park or manufactured housing community in connection with the transfer. The bill would
require the commission to establish procedures for initiating and completing the transfer, as
provided, including by requiring the owner of the mobilehome park or manufactured housing
community to provide written notice of the intent to transfer ownership and operational responsibility
of a water system in a mobilehome park or manufactured housing community to the water
corporation. The bill would require the commission to authorize the water corporation to recover in its
revenue requirement and rates all costs to acquire, improve, upgrade, operate, and maintain
transferred mobilehome park or manufactured housing community water systems. The bill would also
require the commission to adopt a standard form contract for these transfers that would be the basis
for an expedited approval of the transfer. The bill would prohibit costs related to the transfer of
ownership process from being passed through to the park or community residents, but would

provide that those costs would be recoverable in rates. The bill would authorize the mobilehome park
or manufactured housing community owner, by written notice, to stop the transfer process at any
time. The bill would authorize, at any time during the transfer of ownership process, either party to
apply to the commission for informal mediation and resolution of any issue, finding, determination, or
delay in the transfer process. The bill would require, if the initiation of the transfer process does not
result in a transfer of the park or community owner’s water system to the water corporation, all
information, data, reports, studies, and proposals to be retained by the water corporation for a
period of 5 years or offered to the mobilehome park or manufactured housing community owner, as
specified. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Sanchez R) Advanced Clean Fleets Regulation: local governments. ( Amended: 3/11/2024

html pdf )
Status: 5/2/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(6). (Last location was TRANS. on
3/11/2024)

Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD

Summary: Existing law requires the State Air Resources Board to adopt and implement motor
vehicle emission standards, in-use performance standards, and motor vehicle fuel specifications for
the control of air contaminants and sources of air pollution that the state board has found necessary,
cost effective, and technologically feasible. The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006
establishes the state board as the state agency responsible for monitoring and regulating sources
emitting greenhouse gases and requires the state board to adopt rules and regulations to achieve
the maximum technologically feasible and cost-effective greenhouse gas emission reductions from
those sources. Pursuant to its authority, the state board has adopted the Advanced Clean Fleets
Regulation, which imposes various requirements for transitioning local, state, and federal
government fleets of medium- and heavy-duty trucks, other high-priority fleets of medium- and heavy-
duty trucks, and drayage trucks to zero-emission vehicles. The Advanced Clean Fleets Regulation
authorizes entities subject to the regulation to apply for exemptions from its requirements under
certain circumstances. This bill would provide that the requirements of the Advanced Clean Fleets
Regulation do not apply to the purchase by a local government of vehicles with a gross vehicle
weight rating greater than 8,500 pounds if the price of the zero-emission version of a vehicle is more
than an unspecified percentage of the price of a comparable internal combustion engine version of
that vehicle. This bill contains other existing laws.

Page 55/83
67


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9mDA%2F1rzWB9FMjpKBy7DtlfJJ1Q1Q4DtByPGptc5s1wHrbdkQ%2FkFtl1D68hLpJEt
https://ad71.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3201-3250%5Cab_3219_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3201-3250%5Cab_3219_98_A_bill.pdf

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

AB 3227 (Alvarez D) California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: stormwater facilities: routine
maintenance. ( Amended: 4/24/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/29/2024-Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and N.R. & W.
Location: 5/29/2024-S. E.Q.

Calendar: 6/19/2024 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 112 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY, ALLEN, BENJAMIN, Chair

Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to
prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of an environmental impact report on a
project that it proposes to carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment
or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also
requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative declaration for a project that may have a
significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would avoid or mitigate that effect and
there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a significant effect on the
environment. This bill would, if certain conditions are met, exempt from the provisions of CEQA the
routine maintenance of stormwater facilities that are fully concrete or that have a conveyance
capacity of less than a 100-year storm event. The bill would, if the lead agency determines that a
project is not subject to CEQA pursuant to these provisions and determines to approve or carry out
the project, require the lead agency to file a notice with the State Clearinghouse in the Office of
Planning and Research and with the county clerk in the county in which the project will be located, as
provided, thereby imposing a state-mandated local program. Because a lead agency would be
required to determine whether a project qualifies for this exemption, the bill would impose a state-
mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

ACA 2 (Alanis R) Water Resiliency Act of 2024. ( Amended: 3/6/2024 html pdf)
Status: 3/19/2024-In committee: Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
Location: 4/20/2023-A. W.,P. & W.

Summary: The California Constitution declares that the general welfare requires that the water
resources of the state be put to beneficial use to the fullest extent of which they are capable, and that
the right to the use of water does not extend to the waste or unreasonable use, method of use, or
method of diversion of water. This measure would require the Treasurer to annually transfer an
amount equal to 1.5% of all state revenues from the General Fund to the California Water Resiliency
Trust Fund, which the measure would create. The measure would continuously appropriate moneys
in the fund to the California Water Commission for its actual costs of implementing these provisions
and for specified water infrastructure projects. The measure would require the California State
Auditor to annually conduct a programmatic review and an audit of expenditures from the California
Water Resiliency Trust Fund and to report those findings, as specified. The measure would authorize
a project funded pursuant to these provisions to elect to be subject to a streamlined review pursuant
to the California Environmental Quality Act, as specified. The measure would provide that its
provisions are severable and would require the Attorney General to defend against any action

Page 56/83

68


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=N7KiPk3MJJiRg4I5wbPT9p%2BQ9dXaGhQxNqKHL7fzRLHR0M8ZMAjXnAMfp1PpHTbr
https://a80.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3201-3250%5Cab_3227_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_3201-3250%5Cab_3227_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=wmcNxrWLH%2Fgv0VAbSYYzRMlyvhLV6yT%2BFSUR%2BIf0Wd6W6jqg597HoaaYBv48dRWP
https://ad22.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Caca_2_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Caca_2_98_A_bill.pdf

challenging the validity of the measure, except as provided.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

ACA 16 (Bryan D) Environmental rights. ( Amended: 6/6/2024 html pdf )
Status: 6/6/2024-Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
Location: 5/20/2024-A. THIRD READING
Calendar: 6/13/2024 #23 ASSEMBLY THIRD READING FILE - ASSEMBLY BILLS

Summary: The California Constitution declares various inalienable rights of the people, including
the right to enjoy and defend life and liberty, acquire, possess, and protect property, and pursue and
obtain safety, happiness, and privacy. This measure would amend the California Constitution to
declare that the people have a right to clean air and water and a healthy environment considering the
general well-being and other needs of the people. The measure would specify that the principles
inherent in these rights shall serve as a guide to all branches of government in the performance of
their official duties and that these rights shall inure to all people in equal measure and shall not be
construed or applied in a manner inconsistent with duly enacted laws of the state or other rights set
forth in the California Constitution.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

HR 75 (Soria D) Relative to Groundwater Awareness Week. ( Chaptered: 3/7/2024 html pdf)
Status: 3/7/2024-Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 69. Noes 0.).
Location: 3/7/2024-A. ADOPTED

Summary: This measure would resolve that the Assembly hereby recognizes and declares March
10, 2024, through March 16, 2024, as Groundwater Awareness Week.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 100 (Skinner D) Budget Acts of 2021 and 2022. ( Amended: 5/1/2023 html pdf )
Status: 5/8/2023-Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
Location: 5/8/2023-A. BUDGET

Summary: The Budget Act of 2021 and Budget Act of 2022 made appropriations for the support of
state government for the 2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal years. This bill would amend the Budget Act
of 2021 and Budget Act of 2022 by amending and adding items of appropriation and making other
changes. This bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group

SCV Water DKA
Page 57/83

69


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=3Xc26PEghMIpQLclwMEc%2FM5rHbJ45I5S5ChjOVtkVHe7Fj85LblR01zEr7Ii4bz9
https://a55.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Caca_16_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Caca_16_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=SRKsy7LDt8p%2BtR%2F0mhPeGOpcEuZ%2B2QH6uEjGT6tWimEJuuONv4g0sGZ9WwyFa059
https://a27.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0051-0100%5Chr_75_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0051-0100%5Chr_75_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=aUjkt1jBPMy7mmYGxWMXCaLrUKLhac8wdCrnb50JKJnjB%2B4wjkDVnzhwA6%2FnXjCS
http://sd09.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0051-0100%5Csb_100_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0051-0100%5Csb_100_98_A_bill.pdf

SB 231

Agency AA

(Hurtado D) Department of Water Resources: water supply forecasting. (

SB 251

Amended: 7/12/2023 html pdf)

Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 8/23/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 9/1/2023-A. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law requires the Department of Water Resources to gather and correlate
information and data pertinent to an annual forecast of seasonal water crop. Existing law also
requires the department to update every 5 years the plan for the orderly and coordinated control,
protection, conservation, development, and use of the water resources of the state, which is known
as “The California Water Plan.” This bill would require the department, on or before December 31,
2025, to establish a formal process for annually evaluating and improving the accuracy of its water
supply forecasts, adopt a new water supply forecasting model that better addresses the effects of
climate change, and implement a formal policy and procedures for documenting its operational
plans for the state’s water supply and its rationale for its operating procedures. The bill would require
the department, by December 1, 2024, to prepare, and submit to the Legislature, a report on its
progress toward meeting these requirements. This bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Newman D) Candidates’ statements: false statements. ( Amended: 1/3/2024 html pdf)

SB 265

Status: 5/13/2024-Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
Location: 5/13/2024-A. ELECTIONS

Calendar: 6/12/2024 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 444 ASSEMBLY ELECTIONS, PELLERIN,
GAIL, Chair

Summary: Existing law permits a candidate for nonpartisan elective office, and an officer whose
recall is being sought, to file with the elections official a candidate’s statement that includes a brief
description of the candidate’s education and qualifications. Existing law requires an elections official
to include in the county voter information guide a candidate’s statement from a candidate for
nonpartisan elective office and from an officer whose recall is being sought. Existing law prohibits a
candidate for nonpartisan elective office, or an incumbent in a recall election, to knowingly make a
false statement of material fact in the candidate’s statement with the intent to mislead the voters in
connection with the candidate’s campaign for nomination or election to an office. Violation of this
prohibition is punishable by a fine not to exceed $1,000. This bill would increase the maximum fine
amount to $5,000.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Hurtado D) Cybersecurity preparedness: critical infrastructure sectors. (

Amended: 6/19/2023 html pdf)
Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. on
Page 58/83

70


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=IbmyqI1pU0ATig8fpOp86C3t8MeiFJYchksC0sGjWBnEAWPZCd6LAEuVCd8DtJ3V
https://sd16.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0201-0250%5Csb_231_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0201-0250%5Csb_231_95_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=BeJrSXGsnpAUhRSOXbsZ%2FiKvmZBeG0CR3FEvJ77X8ElCxa3pAMVyBA1ejAz4Vt1Q
https://sd29.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0251-0300%5Csb_251_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0251-0300%5Csb_251_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=WMx2RCi0qdH6x8uqKU06seuZw9cYgGrWJtvSO%2BeU3nrlPMYvrwi7pO%2Fos73Dt7Yw
https://sd16.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0251-0300%5Csb_265_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0251-0300%5Csb_265_97_A_bill.pdf

7/10/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)
Location: 9/1/2023-A. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law, the California Emergency Services Act, among other things, creates the
Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), which is responsible for the state’s emergency and
disaster response services, as specified. Existing law requires Cal OES to establish the California
Cybersecurity Integration Center (Cal-CSIC) with the primary mission of reducing the likelihood and
severity of cyber incidents that could damage California’s economy, its critical infrastructure, or
public and private sector computer networks in the state. Existing law requires Cal OES to direct
Cal-CSIC to prepare, and Cal OES to submit to the Legislature on or before January 1, 2024, a
strategic, multiyear outreach plan to assist the food and agriculture sector and wastewater sector in
their efforts to improve cybersecurity and an evaluation of options for providing grants or alternative
forms of funding to, and potential voluntary actions that do not require funding and that assist, those
sectors in their efforts to improve security preparedness. This bill would require Cal OES to direct
Cal-CSIC to prepare, and Cal OES to submit to the Legislature on or before January 1, 2025, a
strategic, multiyear outreach plan to assist critical infrastructure sectors, as defined, in their efforts to
improve cybersecurity and an evaluation of options for providing grants or alternative forms of
funding to, and potential voluntary actions that do not require funding and that assist, that sector in
their efforts to improve cybersecurity preparedness. The bill would make related findings and

declarations.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

SB 328 (Dodd D) Political Reform Act of 1974: contribution limits. ( Amended: 6/28/2023 html pdf)
Status: 9/1/2023-September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
Location: 8/23/2023-A. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

Summary: The Political Reform Act of 1974 prohibits a person, other than a small contributor
committee or political party committee, from making to a candidate for elective state, county, or city
office, and prohibits those candidates from accepting from a person, a contribution totaling more
than $3,000 per election, as that amount is adjusted by the Fair Political Practices Commission in
January of every odd-numbered year to reflect changes in the Consumer Price Index. This bill would
apply those contribution limits to candidates for school district, community college district, and other
special district elections. The bill would make certain other provisions of the act relating to
contribution limits applicable to candidates for district office. However, the bill would authorize school
districts, community college districts, and other special districts to impose contribution limits on
candidates for district office that differ from the limits imposed by the act, as provided. This bill would
retain the existing provisions of law until January 1, 2025, and on that date would repeal the existing
law and make operative the provisions of the bill described in this paragraph. This bill contains other
related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 336 (Umberg D) State grant programs: negotiated indirect cost rates. ( Amended: 9/1/2023 html
pdf )

Page 59/83
71


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FxIm33bMCDkevpRWuqRjlHEe2NpM%2FkCmf87Lmh6n9kr38O%2BjEM35xpLwNJwFtd1%2F
http://sd03.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0301-0350%5Csb_328_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0301-0350%5Csb_328_95_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Z7l850OwsK6p%2F%2B4YIHeVIzBe5%2BMNfetzciKo1yD19D3Ufg%2BdcjeGhAd6ZmYO9VtX
https://sd34.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0301-0350%5Csb_336_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0301-0350%5Csb_336_95_A_bill.pdf

Status: 9/14/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(14). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE
on 9/11/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 9/14/2023-A. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law establishes the Department of General Services in the Government
Operations Agency for purposes of providing centralized services of state government. Existing law
establishes various state grant programs. Existing federal law provides uniform administrative
requirements, cost principles, and audit requirements for federal grant awards to nonfederal entities
and provides guidelines for determining direct and indirect costs, as defined, charged to federal
awards. This bill would require, unless prohibited by any other state or federal law, a state agency
administering a grant program to reimburse, when awarding a grant, the grantee’s indirect costs, as
defined, at one of specified rates as requested by the grantee, as defined, if the grantee disclosed
the requested rate amount in their grant program application. The bill would authorize establishment
of indirect cost pools and would require distribution of the pools, as specified, if established. The bill
would also authorize, unless prohibited by any other state or federal law, any applicant for a grant
administered by a state agency to opt, when applying for the grant, to be reimbursed for its indirect
costs at one of specified rates, if the applicant is selected as a grantee and if the applicant
discloses the requested rate amount in their grant program application. The bill would make these
provisions applicable to any grant program administered by a state agency, regardless of whether
the funding source of the grant is state funds, federal funds, or a combination thereof.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 366 (Caballero D) The California Water Plan: long-term supply targets. ( Amended: 4/8/2024 html
pdf)
Status: 4/8/2024-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended.
Re-referred to Com.on W., P., & W.

Location: 6/8/2023-A. W.,P. & W.

Calendar: 6/25/2024 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 444 ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE, PAPAN, DIANE, Chair

Summary: Existing law requires the Department of Water Resources to update every 5 years the
plan for the orderly and coordinated control, protection, conservation, development, and use of the
water resources of the state, which is known as “The California Water Plan.” Existing law requires
the department to include a discussion of various strategies in the plan update, including, but not
limited to, strategies relating to the development of new water storage facilities, water conservation,
water recycling, desalination, conjunctive use, water transfers, and alternative pricing policies that
may be pursued in order to meet the future needs of the state. Existing law requires the department
to establish an advisory committee to assist the department in updating the plan. This bill would
revise and recast certain provisions regarding The California Water Plan to, among other things,
require the department to instead establish a stakeholder advisory committee and to expand the
membership of the committee to include tribes, labor, and environmental justice interests. The bill
would require the department to coordinate with the California Water Commission, the State Water
Resources Control Board, other state and federal agencies as appropriate, and the stakeholder
advisory committee to develop a comprehensive plan for addressing the state’s water needs and
meeting specified long-term water supply targets established by the bill for purposes of The
California Water Plan. The bill would require the plan to provide recommendations and strategies to

Page 60/83
72


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=l0hLX3w7p2YO5ymhO2BgIqMqVs81v8rQRZLNsLaFbi1jMBgRrlhyTI1pqT8Fiuxk
https://sd14.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0351-0400%5Csb_366_94_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0351-0400%5Csb_366_94_A_bill.pdf

ensure enough water supply for all designated beneficial uses. The bill would require the plan to
include specified components, including a discussion of various strategies that may be pursued in
order to meet the water supply targets, a discussion of agricultural water needs, and an analysis of
the costs and benefits of achieving the water supply targets. The bill would require the department to
submit to the Legislature an annual report between updates to the plan that includes progress made
toward meeting the water supply targets once established, as specified. The bill would also require
the department to conduct public workshops to give interested parties an opportunity to comment on
the plan and to post the preliminary draft of the plan on the department’s internet website.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA Support AA - Folder
Agency AA

SB 414 (Allen D) Climate change: applications using hydrogen: assessment. ( Amended: 5/18/2023
html pdf )
Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 8/16/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 9/1/2023-A. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law establishes as a policy of the state to achieve net zero greenhouse gas
emissions as soon as possible, but no later than 2045, and to achieve and maintain net negative
greenhouse gas emissions thereafter and to ensure that, by 2045, statewide anthropogenic
greenhouse gas emissions are reduced at least 85% below the statewide greenhouse gas
emissions levels in 1990. Existing law requires the State Air Resources Board, by June 1, 2024, to
prepare and post an evaluation on its internet website related to the use of hydrogen in the state.
This bill would, on or before December 31, 2025, require the State Air Resources Board, in
consultation with the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission (Energy
Commission) and the Public Utilities Commission (PUC), upon appropriation by the Legislature, to
complete an assessment of the use of hydrogen in certain applications, as specified. The bill would
require the assessment to incorporate the findings of, and not duplicate, the above-described
evaluation. The bill would require the state board, the Energy Commission, and the PUC to consider
the findings in the assessment in their plans, rulemakings, reports, or other process related to the
planning, implementation, or regulation of hydrogen production, distribution, storage, or usage in the

state.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

SB 511 (Blakespear D) Greenhouse gas emissions inventories. ( Amended: 4/24/2023 html pdf)

Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 8/23/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 9/1/2023-A. 2 YEAR

Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 designates the State Air
Resources Board as the state agency responsible for monitoring and regulating sources emitting
greenhouse gases. The act requires the state board to prepare and approve a scoping plan for
achieving the maximum technologically feasible and cost-effective reductions in greenhouse gas
emissions and to update the scoping plan at least once every 5 years. This bill would require the

Page 61/83

73


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=HXiaEf%2FVMLktcM75TVN5vn6E3xhywRfda8wmA7rDvq%2BgMi1vaahdlyXaGRPKkRQo
http://sd24.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0401-0450%5Csb_414_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0401-0450%5Csb_414_95_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2B0bhwtEhq%2BVLUKDGr0pvLcRJSIsQbymXCxHPXO5Du3dNUOBfLg17jLivIrNqS9O2
https://sd38.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0501-0550%5Csb_511_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0501-0550%5Csb_511_98_A_bill.pdf

state board, before January 1, 2028, to develop, and publish on its internet website, a report on
greenhouse gas emissions inventories for the calendar year 2025 for each city, county, or city and
county that requests inclusion in the report, as provided. The bill would require the state board,
consistent with the preparation of the updates to the scoping plan and before January 1, 2033, and
every 5 years thereafter, to update the inventories, for each city, county, or city and county that
requests inclusion in the respective update, for the calendar year 2030 and every 5th year thereafter.
The bill would authorize the state board to solicit bids and enter into contracts for the development of
the inventories. The bill would require the state board, before January 1, 2026, to establish a local
government advisory committee to inform its development of the greenhouse gas emissions
inventories. The bill would make available, upon appropriation by the Legislature, $2,500,000 in the
2024-25 fiscal year for above-described purposes.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 586 (Eggman D) Flood management: Sacramento-San Joaquin Valley. ( Chaptered: 4/30/2024
html pdf )
Status: 4/30/2024-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 10, Statutes of 2024
Location: 4/30/2024-S. CHAPTERED

Summary: Existing law provides that unless a city or county within the Sacramento-San Joaquin
Valley makes certain findings after the effective date of specified amendments to its general plan
and zoning ordinance, the Planning and Zoning Law prohibits a city or county from entering into a
development agreement for property located in a flood hazard zone; approving a discretionary
permit, ministerial permit, or other discretionary entitlement for a project that is located within a flood
hazard zone, as specified; or approving a tentative map, or a parcel map for which a tentative map
was not required, for a subdivision that is located within a flood hazard zone. Those findings include,
among others, that the local flood management agency has made adequate progress on the
construction of a flood protection system that will result in flood protection equal to or greater than the
urban level of flood protection in urban or urbanizing areas. Existing law further requires urban and
urbanizing areas protected by any levee that is part of the facilities of the State Plan of Flood Control
to achieve the urban level of flood protection by 2025, with a specified exception to the deadline for
the Mossdale Tract to achieve the urban level of flood protection by 2028 and for the City of West
Sacramento to achieve the urban level of flood protection by 2030.This bill would extend the
specified exception to the deadline for the Mossdale Tract and the City of West Sacramento to
achieve the urban level of flood protection to 2040. The bill would also extend the Department of
Water Resources’ authority to require the San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency and the West
Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency to contribute its fair and reasonable share of property
damage, as described above, to between the years 2025 and 2040. This bill contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 597 (Glazer D) Building standards: rainwater catchment systems. ( Amended: 6/22/2023 html
pdf )
Status: 9/1/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR.

Page 62/83
74


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=u%2FB3MvORgQq1DLTRQS%2FJCTOPLYjjXrrmuHoFpdWZfXjgyB72cX1bTr%2Bu024G6ec3
http://sd05.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0551-0600%5Csb_586_91_C_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0551-0600%5Csb_586_91_C_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=XusLMRcKRBQeFLIG7YNQl1iluqI9CwvTNDzmsuOWsh8W3ZoTzKdO8g5EqwjFJpGn
http://sd07.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0551-0600%5Csb_597_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0551-0600%5Csb_597_97_A_bill.pdf

SUSPENSE FILE on 7/12/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)
Location: 9/1/2023-A. 2 YEAR

Summary: The California Building Standards Law requires a state agency that adopts or proposes
adoption of a building standard to submit the building standard to the California Building Standards
Commission for approval and adoption. Existing law makes the commission responsible for the
publication of an updated edition of the California Building Standards Code every 3 years. This bill
would require the department to conduct research and develop recommendations regarding building
standards for the installation of rainwater catchment systems in newly constructed residential
dwellings and would authorize the department to propose related building standards to the
commission for consideration, as specified. The bill would authorize the department to expend
moneys from the Building Standards Administration Special Revolving Fund for the above-
described purposes, upon appropriation by the Legislature, as specified. The bill would require the
department, on or before January 1, 2025, to provide a report to specified committees of the
Legislature regarding the outcomes of its research and the recommendations developed. This bill
contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 638 (Eggman D) Climate Resiliency and Flood Protection Bond Act of 2024. (
Amended: 6/28/2023 html pdf)

Status: 7/6/2023-July 11 hearing postponed by committee.
Location: 6/15/2023-A. W.,P. & W.

Summary: The California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access
For All Act of 2018, approved by the voters as Proposition 68 at the June 5, 2018, statewide primary
direct election, authorizes the issuance of bonds in the amount of $4,000,000,000 pursuant to the
State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a drought, water, parks, climate, coastal protection,
and outdoor access for all program. Article XVI of the California Constitution requires measures
authorizing general obligation bonds to specify the single object or work to be funded by the bonds
and further requires a bond act to be approved by a 2/3 vote of each house of the Legislature and a
majority of the voters. This bill would enact the Climate Resiliency and Flood Protection Bond Act of
2024 which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of
$6,000,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law, for flood protection and climate
resiliency projects. This bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 651 (Grove R) California Environmental Quality Act: groundwater recharge projects: Judicial
Council rules of court. ( Amended: 6/22/2023 html pdf)

Status: 7/14/2023-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was NAT. RES. on
6/20/2023)(May be acted upon Jan 2024)

Location: 7/14/2023-A. 2 YEAR

Page 63/83
75


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=hdZqWG3PVKB6pGoQCOJNjFBIk8fHATkEXQ7bS4IjY7StJFLS50nlbrgtRCGbt0Lq
http://sd05.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0601-0650%5Csb_638_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0601-0650%5Csb_638_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=tD3VFHNwiIRQtn0mAJpLsIbQs8HXx252m4upB7zHC9hNs1KETuGQn3smM1sFcZlP
https://sr12.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0651-0700%5Csb_651_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0651-0700%5Csb_651_95_A_bill.pdf

Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires, among other things, a lead
agency, as defined, to prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of an
environmental impact report on a project that it proposes to carry out or approve that may have a
significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds that the project will
not have that effect. CEQA establishes a procedure by which a person may seek judicial review of
the decision of the lead agency made pursuant to CEQA. This bill would require the Judicial Council
to adopt a rule of court to establish procedures requiring actions or proceedings brought to attack,
review, set aside, void, or annul the certification of an environmental impact report, or the granting of
any project approvals, for groundwater recharge projects, as described, except as provided, that
implement a groundwater sustainability plan or an interim groundwater sustainability plan, as
described, that would require the actions or proceedings, including any appeals, to be resolved
within 270 days of the filing of the certified record of proceedings with the court. The bill would also
include a related statement of legislative intent. This bill contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 867 (Allen D) Drought, Flood, and Water Resilience, Wildfire and Forest Resilience, Coastal
Resilience, Extreme Heat Mitigation, Biodiversity and Nature-Based Climate Solutions,
Climate Smart Agriculture, Park Creation and Outdoor Access, and Clean Energy Bond Act
of 2024. ( Amended: 6/22/2023 html pdf)
Status: 7/6/2023-July 10 hearing postponed by committee.

Location: 6/20/2023-A. NAT. RES.

Summary: The California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access
For All Act of 2018, approved by the voters as Proposition 68 at the June 5, 2018, statewide primary
election, authorizes the issuance of bonds in the amount of $4,100,000,000 pursuant to the State
General Obligation Bond Law to finance a drought, water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and
outdoor access for all program. Article XVI of the California Constitution requires measures
authorizing general obligation bonds to specify the single object or work to be funded by the bonds
and further requires a bond act to be approved by a 2/3 vote of each house of the Legislature and a
majority of the voters. This bill would enact the Drought, Flood, and Water Resilience, Wildfire and
Forest Resilience, Coastal Resilience, Extreme Heat Mitigation, Biodiversity and Nature-Based
Climate Solutions, Climate Smart Agriculture, Park Creation and Outdoor Access, and Clean
Energy Bond Act of 2024, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in
the amount of $15,500,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance
projects for drought, flood, and water resilience, wildfire and forest resilience, coastal resilience,
extreme heat mitigation, biodiversity and nature-based climate solutions, climate smart agriculture,
park creation and outdoor access, and clean energy programs. This bill contains other related

provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

SB 903 (Skinner D) Environmental health: product safety: perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl
substances. ( Amended: 4/11/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.

Page 64/83
76


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=z98Hf8NGwg3gP%2FdN2KPuZksLAXwgQfvzkW1s4qeHaslhmlWkbg5nH7ASnTKG%2FpDp
http://sd24.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0851-0900%5Csb_867_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0851-0900%5Csb_867_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2Bxm23iqCEvhLjKuv5DyqPJ2DQqZ7AjJ50earhuMR4a%2F1671rZCjHlfdeXwCkSvD%2F
http://sd09.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0901-0950%5Csb_903_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0901-0950%5Csb_903_96_A_bill.pdf

SUSPENSE FILE on 4/29/2024)
Location: 5/16/2024-S. DEAD

Summary: Existing law, commencing January 1, 2025, prohibits the manufacture, distribution, sale,
or offering for sale in the state of any new, not previously used, textile articles that contain regulated
perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS). Existing law, commencing January 1, 2025,
prohibits the manufacture, sale, delivery, holding, or offering for sale in commerce of any cosmetic
product that contains intentionally added PFAS. This bill would, beginning January 1, 2032, prohibit
a person from distributing, selling, or offering for sale a product that contains intentionally added
PFAS, as defined, unless the Department of Toxic Substances Control has made a determination
that the use of PFAS in the product is a currently unavoidable use, the prohibition is preempted by
federal law, or the product is previously used. The bill would specify the criteria and procedures for
determining whether the use of PFAS in a product is a currently unavoidable use, for renewing that
determination, and for revoking that determination. The bill would require the department to maintain
on its internet website a list of each determination of currently unavoidable use, when each
determination expires, and the products and uses that are exempt from the prohibition. The bill would
impose an administrative penalty for a violation of the prohibition, as specified. The bill would
establish the PFAS Penalty Account and require all administrative penalties received to be
deposited into that account and, upon appropriation by the Legislature, to be used for the
administration and enforcement of these provisions, as specified. This bill contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 937 (Wiener D) Development projects: permits and other entitlements: fees and charges. (
Amended: 4/8/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.
Location: 6/3/2024-A. L. GOV.

Calendar: 6/12/2024 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 447 ASSEMBLY LOCAL
GOVERNMENT, CARRILLO, JUAN, Chair

Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law requires each county and each city to adopt a
comprehensive, long-term general plan for its physical development, and the development of
specified land outside its boundaries, that includes, among other mandatory elements, a housing
element. Existing law, the Permit Streamlining Act, among other things, requires a public agency that
is the lead agency for a development project to approve or disapprove that project within specified
time periods. Existing law extended by 18 months the period for the expiration, effectuation, or
utilization of a housing entitlement, as defined, that was issued before, and was in effect on, March 4,
2020, and that would expire before December 31, 2021, except as specified. Existing law provides
that if the state or a local agency extended the otherwise applicable time for the expiration,
effectuation, or utilization of a housing entitlement for not less than 18 months, as specified, that
housing entitlement would not be extended an additional 18 months pursuant to these provisions.
This bill would extend by 24 months the period for the expiration, effectuation, or utilization of a
housing entitlement, entitiement for a priority residential development project, as those terms are
defined, that was issued before January 1, 2024, and that will expire before December 31, 2025,
except as specified. The bill would toll this 24-month extension during any time that the housing
entitlement is the subject of a legal challenge. By adding to the duties of local officials with respect to

Page 65/83
77


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=j8BiJhzDUVbzd%2BpL0wx7B1sNb1N%2BPXie73pNVvn8cZObpMlLINft4C5OrRNIelwT
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0901-0950%5Csb_937_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0901-0950%5Csb_937_97_A_bill.pdf

SB 945

housing entitlements, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program. The bill would include
findings that changes proposed by this bill address a matter of statewide concern rather than a
municipal affair and, therefore, apply to all cities, including charter cities. This bill contains other
related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

(Alvarado-Gil D) The Wildfire Smoke and Health Outcomes Data Act. ( Amended: 5/16/2024

SB 955

html pdf )
Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and NAT. RES.

Location: 6/3/2024-A. HEALTH

Summary: Existing law establishes the State Department of Public Health and sets forth its powers
and duties pertaining to, among other things, protecting, preserving, and advancing public health.
Existing law requires the department, in consultation with specified stakeholders, to develop a plan,
addressing specified issues, with recommendations and guidelines for counties to use in the case
of a significant air quality event caused by wildfires or other sources. This bill, the Wildfire Smoke
and Health Outcomes Data Act, would require the State Department of Public Health, in consultation
with the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection and the Wildfire and Forest Resilience Task
Force, to create, operate, and maintain a statewide integrated wildfire smoke and health data
platform no later than July 1, 2026, that, among other things, would integrate wildfire smoke and
health data from multiple databases. Under the bill, the purposes for the data platform would include
providing adequate information to understand the negative health impacts on California’s population
caused by wildfire smoke and evaluating the effectiveness of investments in forest health and wildfire
mitigation on health outcomes in California. This bill contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

(Seyarto R) Office of Planning and Research: Infrastructure Gap-Fund Program. (

Amended: 4/4/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 4/15/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-S. DEAD

Summary: Existing law establishes the Office of Planning and Research in the Governor’s office for
the purpose of serving the Governor and the Governor’s cabinet as staff for long-range planning and
research and constituting the comprehensive state planning agency. Existing law authorizes a local
agency to finance infrastructure projects through various means, including by establishing an
enhanced infrastructure financing district to finance public capital facilities or other specified projects
of communitywide significance that provide significant benefits to the district or the surrounding
community. This bill would require the office, upon appropriation by the Legislature, to establish the
Infrastructure Gap-Fund Program to provide grants to local agencies to develop and construct
infrastructure projects, as defined. The bill would authorize the office to provide funding for up to 20%
of a project’s total cost, subject to specified requirements, including, among other things, that the
office is prohibited from awarding a grant to a local agency unless the local agency provides funding
Page 66/83

78


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=HLl%2BTSFP1ytSHykz1m2GQeZlG3nRK1s6S7N5UV%2F5VQEBEg5F9urbrSkb82LOTuVt
https://sd04.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0901-0950%5Csb_945_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0901-0950%5Csb_945_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ssXTo0irV40Krvx%2Brl1pFx3O3mn8eu4nlHTKVebUWhwGsXzg7mXSd%2FFG%2FqdlMmxa
https://sr32.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0951-1000%5Csb_955_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0951-1000%5Csb_955_97_A_bill.pdf

that has been raised through local taxes for at least 10% of the infrastructure project’s total cost. The
bill would require the office to develop guidelines to implement the program that establish the criteria
by which grant applications will be evaluated and funded. The bill would make these provisions
operative January 1, 2027.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 1034 (Seyarto R) California Public Records Act: state of emergency. ( Amended: 6/5/2024 html
pbdf)
Status: 6/5/2024-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Location: 6/4/2024-A. APPR.

Summary: The California Public Records Act requires state and local agencies to make their
records available for public inspection, except as specified. Existing law requires each agency,
within 10 days of a request for a copy of records, to determine whether the request seeks copies of
disclosable public records in possession of the agency and to promptly notify the person of the
determination and the reasons therefor. Existing law authorizes that time limit to be extended by no
more than 14 days under unusual circumstances, and defines “unusual circumstances” to include
certain circumstances. This bill would revise the unusual circumstances under which the time limit
may be extended to include the need to search for, collect, and appropriately examine records
during a state of emergency, as defined, proclaimed by the Governor in the jurisdiction where the
agency is located when the state of emergency currently affects, due to the state of emergency, the
agency’s ability to timely respond to requests due to staffing shortages or closure of facilities where
the requested records are located, except as specified. This bill contains other related provisions
and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 1065 (Padilla D) Primary drinking water standards: hexavalent chromium: compliance plan. (
Amended: 4/8/2024 html pdf)

Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was E.Q. on 4/3/2024)
Location: 4/25/2024-S. DEAD

Summary: The California Safe Drinking Water Act provides for the operation of public water
systems and imposes on the State Water Resources Control Board various duties and
responsibilities for the regulation and control of drinking water in the State of California. The act
requires the state board to adopt primary drinking water standards for contaminants in drinking
water based upon specified criteria, and requires a primary drinking water standard to be
established for hexavalent chromium. Existing law authorizes the state board to grant a variance
from primary drinking water standards to a public water system. Existing law makes certain
violations of the act a crime. The bill would authorize, until January 1, 2029, the state board to grant
an extension of up to 3 years beyond any other compliance period established by the state board for
a public water system to achieve compliance with the primary drinking water standard for hexavalent
chromium, as prescribed. The bill would require a public water system to comply with all
requirements that the state board has established for a public water system during the compliance
Page 67/83

79


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9iAVflPTsEBr7q2%2FWDnMDAtijthJGK1IW%2FYeD7XvlyT%2BtM9x7RJhXJjnaWtrs1DE
https://sr32.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1001-1050%5Csb_1034_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1001-1050%5Csb_1034_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=N1f9zLqp6LQ19X3homLBFFBBcYZoqpemwnCA0kdQIgGYji%2BO4D7dXwhBM8Zn%2FUo%2F
https://sd18.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1051-1100%5Csb_1065_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1051-1100%5Csb_1065_97_A_bill.pdf

SB 1072

period, including public notice. The bill would prohibit a public water system from being deemed in
violation of the primary drinking water standard for hexavalent chromium while implementing a
compliance plan that has been approved by the state board if an extension is provided. This bill
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Padilla D) Local government: Proposition 218: remedies. ( Amended: 4/24/2024 html pdf)

SB 1088

Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
Location: 6/3/2024-A. L. GOV.

Calendar: 6/26/2024 9:30 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 447 ASSEMBLY LOCAL
GOVERNMENT, CARRILLO, JUAN, Chair

Summary: The California Constitution sets forth various requirements for the imposition of local
taxes. The California Constitution excludes from classification as a tax assessments and property-
related fees imposed in accordance with provisions of the California Constitution that establish
requirements for those assessments and property-related fees. Under these requirements, an
assessment is prohibited from being imposed on any parcel if it exceeds the reasonable cost of the
proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel, and a fee or charge imposed on any parcel or
person as an incident of property ownership is prohibited from exceeding the proportional cost of the
service attributable to the parcel. Existing law, known as the Proposition 218 Omnibus
Implementation Act, prescribes specific procedures and parameters for local compliance with the
requirements of the California Constitution for assessments and property-related fees. This bill
would require a local agency, if a court determines that a fee or charge for a property-related service,
as specified, violates the above-described provisions of the California Constitution relating to fees
and charges, to credit the amount of the fee or charge attributable to the violation against the amount
of the revenues required to provide the property-related service, unless a refund is explicitly provided
for by statute. The bill would declare that these provisions are declaratory of existing law. This bill
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA Support AA - No Folder
Agency AA

(Alvarado-Gil D) Office of Emergency Services: state matching funds: water system

infrastructure improvements. ( Amended: 3/18/2024 html pdf)
Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Com. on E.M.
Location: 6/3/2024-A. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Summary: Existing law establishes, within the office of the Governor, the Office of Emergency
Services (OES), under the direction of the Director of Emergency Services. Existing law charges the
OES with coordinating various emergency activities within the state. The California Emergency
Services Act, contingent upon an appropriation by the Legislature, requires the OES to enter into a
joint powers agreement pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Act with the Department of
Forestry and Fire Protection to develop and administer a comprehensive wildfire mitigation program
relating to structure hardening and retrofitting and prescribed fuel modification activities. Existing law

Page 68/83
80


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=pX%2FQ67%2BESOK%2B%2FynjaoBRhfwQtJab32OgatQE%2F5jhPqgkAptD5M0k18OBnUIRR6oB
https://sd18.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1051-1100%5Csb_1072_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1051-1100%5Csb_1072_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=wYxFJGzXKDKJwOhHXayksjFWfrjjnQIf%2FQL%2FPs7Jh84SpdkoLq3%2FV1LMoo3Cm73S
https://sd04.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1051-1100%5Csb_1088_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1051-1100%5Csb_1088_98_A_bill.pdf

authorizes the joint powers authority to establish financial assistance limits and matching funding or
other recipient contribution requirements for the program, as provided.This bill would, contingent on
funding being appropriated pursuant to a bond act, as specified, establish the Rural and Small
Community Fire Resilience Program within the OES for the distribution of state matching funds to
communities within the Wildland Urban Interface to improve water system infrastructure, as
prescribed. The bill would require the OES to work in coordination with the Department of Water
Resources, the State Water Resources Control Board, the Office of the State Fire Marshal, and
other state entities as the office determines to be appropriate, to achieve the purposes of the

program.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

SB 1110 (Ashby D) Urban retail water suppliers: informational order: conservation order. (
Amended: 4/24/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/28/2024-Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
Location: 5/28/2024-A. W.,P. & W.

Summary: Existing law authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board, on and after January
1, 2024, to issue informational orders pertaining to water production, water use, and water
conservation to an urban retail water supplier that does not meet its urban water use objective, as
provided. This bill would instead authorize the board to issue the informational orders on and after
January 1, 2026. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 1121 (Grove R) Recycled water: onsite treated nonpotable water systems: local jurisdiction
permitting. ( Introduced: 2/13/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/2/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(6). (Last location was E.Q. on 2/21/2024)
Location: 5/2/2024-S. DEAD

Summary: Existing law requires the State Water Resources Control Board to establish uniform
statewide recycling criteria for each varying type of use of recycled water where the use involves the
protection of public health. Existing law requires the board, in consultation with the California
Building Standards Commission and the Department of Housing and Community Development, to
adopt regulations for risk-based water quality standards for the onsite treatment and reuse of
nonpotable water, and requires a local jurisdiction that elects to establish a program for onsite
treated nonpotable water systems to establish design criteria, permitting, cross-connection control,
and enforcement procedures, as provided. This bill would require those local jurisdictions to ensure
their permitting procedures require the approval of a permit for an onsite treated nonpotable water
system within 60 days from the date the permit application is submitted if the application
demonstrates that the project meets or exceeds the state board’s water quality standards for the
onsite treatment and reuse of nonpotable water for nonpotable uses in multifamily residential,
commercial, and mixed-use buildings.

Page 69/83
81


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Qv%2BCasmM94mSebQgYuxKH9P8CF2NgGve6bqNd2KqQYCKK4Ms25radrnRnA8vop4S
https://sd08.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1101-1150%5Csb_1110_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1101-1150%5Csb_1110_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=vjMk4mGYMzHyEfcbF%2FWF%2B4sl9nGa3vre5JRavcTjHTTxPuaKmCPzaWVPkhkB82vh
https://sr12.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1101-1150%5Csb_1121_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1101-1150%5Csb_1121_99_I_bill.pdf

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 1134 (Caballero D) Surplus land. ( Amended: 6/10/2024 html pdf )
Status: 6/11/2024-June 26 hearing postponed by committee.
Location: 6/3/2024-A. L. GOV.

Calendar: 6/19/2024 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 444 ASSEMBLY LOCAL
GOVERNMENT, CARRILLO, JUAN, Chair

Summary: Existing law provides for the disposal of land owned by a local agency that is surplus
and is not necessary for the agency’s use. The local agency is required to declare the land either
“surplus land” or “exempt surplus land,” as prescribed. Existing law sets forth procedures for the
disposal of surplus land and provides that these procedures do not apply to exempt surplus land.
Existing law, for prescribed surplus land parcels developed with residential units, requires minimum
percentages of residential units developed on the parcel to be sold or rented at affordable housing
cost or affordable rent. This bill, with regard to surplus land, would require each parcel of land to be
considered a distinct unit of surplus land, with the exception of contiguous parcels that are disposed
of simultaneously to the same receiving entity or any entity working in concert with another receiving
entity, which parcels the bill would require to be treated as a single unit of land. This bill contains
other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 1147 (Portantino D) Drinking water: bottled water: microplastics levels. ( Amended: 4/10/2024
html pdf )

Status: 6/6/2024-Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and E.S. & T.M. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
Location: 6/6/2024-A. HEALTH

Calendar: 6/18/2024 1:30 p.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1100 ASSEMBLY HEALTH, BONTA, MIA,
Chair

Summary: Existing law, the Sherman Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Law, regulates, among other
things, the manufacture, production, processing, and packing of any food, drug, device, or cosmetic,
and is administered by the State Department of Public Health. The law prescribes various quality
and labeling standards for bottled water and vended water, and limits the levels of certain
contaminants that may be contained in those water products. Existing law makes a violation of the
law or regulation adopted pursuant to the law a crime. Existing law requires, as a condition of
licensure, a water-bottling plant, as defined, to annually prepare a water-bottling plant report, as
specified, and to make the report available to each customer, upon request. This bill would require,
upon adoption by the State Water Resources Control Board of a primary drinking water standard for
microplastics, any water-bottling plant that produces bottled water that is sold in this state to provide
the State Department of Public Health’s Food and Drug Branch an annual report on the levels of
microplastics found in the source water used for bottling and in the final bottled water product that is
offered for sale, as provided. The bill would require this report to be included with the annual water-
bottling plant report and, upon request, be made available to each consumer. By expanding
requirements on water-bottling plants, the violation of which would be a crime, the bill would impose

a state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.
Page 70/83

82


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=0NubBGQwxI%2B%2Bb9OPYbUi3YX21LFfG2zcwGy9INHG811AnE8NMW6NvZzFrdVpnDn3
https://sd14.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1101-1150%5Csb_1134_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1101-1150%5Csb_1134_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=UCw%2F%2B2IX0%2B3274TxkJxCcH8Ft323hRB4qmLTSbfTfOCg0YNPnYGSbF4rVymwjvCE
http://sd25.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1101-1150%5Csb_1147_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1101-1150%5Csb_1147_98_A_bill.pdf

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 1156 (Hurtado D) Groundwater sustainability agencies: conflicts of interest: financial interest
disclosures. ( Amended: 4/29/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
Location: 6/3/2024-A. ELECTIONS

Calendar: 6/26/2024 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 444 ASSEMBLY ELECTIONS, PELLERIN,
GAIL, Chair

Summary: Existing law, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, requires all groundwater
basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the Department of Water Resources to be
managed under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater sustainability plans,
except as specified. Existing law requires a groundwater sustainability plan to be developed and
implemented for each medium- or high-priority basin by a groundwater sustainability agency.
Existing law authorizes any local agency or combination of local agencies overlying a groundwater
basin to decide to become a groundwater sustainability agency for that basin, as provided. The
Political Reform Act of 1974 prohibits a public official from making, participating in making, or
attempting to use their official position to influence a governmental decision in which they know or
have reason to know that they have a financial interest, as defined. The act requires specified public
officials, including elected state officers, judges and court commissioners, members of certain
boards and commissions, other state and local public officials, and candidates for these positions to
file statements of economic interests, annually and at other specified times, that disclose their
investments, interests in real property, income, and business positions. The Fair Political Practices
Commission is the filing officer for such statements filed by statewide elected officers and
candidates and other specified public officials. This bill would require members of the executive
team, board of directors, and other groundwater management decision makers of groundwater
sustainability agencies to file statements of economic interests according to the filing requirements
described above. The bill would require that these statements be filed with the Fair Political
Practices Commission, and would require the commission to establish guidelines and procedures
for the submission and review of the statements. This bill contains other related provisions and other

existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

SB 1169 (Stern D) Los Angeles County Flood Control District: finances. ( Amended: 3/18/2024 html
pdf )
Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
Location: 6/3/2024-A. L. GOV.

Calendar: 6/12/2024 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 447 ASSEMBLY LOCAL
GOVERNMENT, CARRILLO, JUAN, Chair

Summary: Existing law, the Los Angeles County Flood Control Act, establishes the Los Angeles
County Flood Control District and authorizes the district to control and conserve the flood, storm, and

Page 71/83
83


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2Fd%2FOPjLw5dUfDX43cm%2FDZdNOFwa6kjgQnS%2BG9mKpZ7v2P4iqB%2FGzwMSqIYQThFqo
https://sd16.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1151-1200%5Csb_1156_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1151-1200%5Csb_1156_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=HCLIoGyBr4sVg5wgW7EXheGBVAQHcjUShPavYfhpq%2FYk02H1ND18RCBXlNWHh1cj
http://sd27.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1151-1200%5Csb_1169_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1151-1200%5Csb_1169_98_A_bill.pdf

other wastewaters of the district. Existing law authorizes the district to borrow money from certain
entities for any flood control work authorized under the act and to repay the same, in annual
installments, over a period not to exceed 20 years with an interest at a rate not to exceed 4.25% per
annum. Existing law requires the district to annually levy a tax upon the taxable real property of the
district clearly sufficient to pay the interest and installments of principal for those loans. Existing law
limits the total amount the district may borrow not to exceed in the aggregate the sum of $4,500,000.
Existing law also limits the total amount of bonds or other evidence of indebtedness in the aggregate
that the district may issue and sell to not exceed $4,500,000.This bill would instead authorize the
district to borrow money or obtain loan guarantees from those entities and to repay the same over a
period not to exceed 35 years with interest at a rate not to exceed 5.5% annually. The bill would
instead authorize the district to levy a tax, in compliance with the applicable provisions of Article XIIIC
of the California Constitution, clearly sufficient to pay the interest and installments of principal for
those loans. The bill would also delete the limits on the amount the district may borrow and the total
amount of bonds or other evidence of indebtedness that the district may issue and sell. This bill
contains other related provisions.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA Support AA - Folder
Agency AA

SB 1177 (Bradford D) Public utilities: women, minority, disabled veteran, and LGBT business
enterprises. ( Amended: 4/9/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Com. on U. & E.
Location: 6/3/2024-A. U. & E.

Calendar: 7/1/2024 Upon adjournment of Session - State Capitol, Room 437
ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND ENERGY, PETRIE-NORRIS, COTTIE, Chair

Summary: Existing law requires the Public Utilities Commission to require every electrical
corporation, gas corporation, water corporation, wireless telecommunications service provider,
electric service provider, and telephone corporation with annual gross California revenues
exceeding $25,000,000, and their regulated subsidiaries and affiliates, to annually submit a detailed
and verifiable plan for increasing procurement from women, minority, disabled veteran, and LGBT
business enterprises (WMDVLGBT business enterprises) and an annual report to the commission
regarding the implementation of programs related to procurement from WMDVLGBT business
enterprises, as specified. Existing law requires the commission to require each of the above-
described entities with gross annual California revenues exceeding $15,000,000, but not more than
$25,000,000, to annually submit data in a simplified form to the commission on its procurement from
WMDVLGBT business enterprises, as specified. Existing law requires the commission, by rule or
order to, adopt criteria for verifying and determining the eligibility of WMDVLGBT business
enterprises for procurement contracts. This bill would require the above-described entities with
annual gross California revenues exceeding $25,000,000, and would require the above-described
entities with annual gross California revenues exceeding $15,000,000, but not more than
$25,000,000, to include certain information as part of each annual report or data submission
described above, including, among other information, data regarding the diversity of contractor or
subcontractor workforces, as provided. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing

laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

Page 72/83
84


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9z9kSshuN7uVBz%2BGSq3SpZ7zLJa9q1apO4CFilhB2USGVqJi0eVJmL1Nqza0K1kY
http://sd35.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1151-1200%5Csb_1177_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1151-1200%5Csb_1177_97_A_bill.pdf

SB 1178 (Padilla D) California Water Quality and Public Health Protection Act. ( Amended: 4/29/2024
html pdf )
Status: 5/28/2024-Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
Location: 5/28/2024-A. E.S. & T.M.

Calendar: 6/25/2024 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 444 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS, GARCIA, EDUARDO, Chair

Summary: Under existing law, the State Water Resources Control Board and the 9 California
regional water quality control boards regulate water quality and prescribe waste discharge
requirements in accordance with the federal national pollutant discharge elimination system permit
program established by the federal Clean Water Act and the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control
Act. This bill would require the board to, on or before August 1, 2025, establish regulations
governing annual reporting by compliance entities, as defined, regarding waste discharges, as
provided. The bill would require compliance entities to submit a report to the board by June 1, 2026,
and annually thereafter on waste discharges and their locations, as provided. The bill would require
the board to quantify the cost of mitigating contamination, if any, caused by those reported waste
discharges and would require the board to notify the compliance entities of the cost of mitigating
their contamination. The bill would authorize the compliance entity to elect to mitigate the
contamination caused by the entity’s reported waste discharges, or to have the board impose a
surcharge for the cost of mitigating the compliance entity’s contamination. The bill would create the
California Water Quality and Public Health Impact Fund for receipt of revenue from the surcharge.
The bill would require the moneys in the fund to be used exclusively to mitigate the impacts of the
contamination on waters of the state caused by the reported waste discharges. The bill would
authorize the board to charge compliance entities a reasonable fee necessary to cover the board’s
reasonable costs of administering and implementing these provisions and to impose
noncompliance penalties, not to exceed $1,000,000. The bill would exempt from these provisions
certain discharge requirements prescribed by the state board or a regional board and permits
issued by a state in accordance with a program approved by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency pursuant to the federal Clean Water Act.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

SB 1185 (Niello R) Water conservation: water use objectives. ( Amended: 3/18/2024 html pdf)

Status: 4/25/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(5). (Last location was N.R. & W. on
4/3/2024)

Location: 4/25/2024-S. DEAD

Summary: Existing law requires all water suppliers to increase the efficient use of water. Existing
law establishes various water use objectives and restrictions, including urban water use objectives.
Existing law requires the State Water Resources Control Board, in coordination with the Department
of Water Resources, to adopt long-term standards for the efficient use of water, including standards
for, among other things, a volume for water loss, and requires the board, when adopting the
standards, to consider policies relating to urban water use objectives and proposed efficiency
standards’ effects on local wastewater management, developed and natural parklands, and urban
tree health.This bill would delete the requirement that the board adopt standards, for purposes of
urban water use objectives, for water loss and would instead require the board to consider the

Page 73/83

85


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=nBSQAFf9By2pKix%2BOliwtP6XVpSiD4W5M08FP2xrlIt4w28Q7OaBt3ADmaA%2F4hnT
https://sd18.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1151-1200%5Csb_1178_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1151-1200%5Csb_1178_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2FQ5EQ7z7J91dDz1plOX0oGF1t5IZ7%2FxxFyBqXShUXbLewJYsOYYZp3n7lHUQd21O
https://sr06.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1151-1200%5Csb_1185_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1151-1200%5Csb_1185_98_A_bill.pdf

policies relating to urban water use objectives and proposed efficiency standards’ effects on water
loss. The bill would also set forth standards, policies, and procedures relating to water use
objectives, generally, including, among other things, a prohibition against any water use objective
established by the board that causes a reduction of more than 20% when compared to a water
supplier’s actual water use in 2023 or that exceeds a water use standard recommended by the
department. The bill would also authorize any amount of water to be used for a variance from a water
use objective and would prohibit any required minimum amount of water for a variance. The bill
would impose additional duties on the board, including requiring the board to develop a self-
certification process for water suppliers for purposes of validating the amount of water in a variance,

as provided.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

SB 1188 (Laird D) Drinking water: technical, managerial, and financial standards. (
Amended: 5/16/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
Location: 6/3/2024-A. E.S. & T.M.

Calendar: 6/25/2024 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 444 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS, GARCIA, EDUARDO, Chair

Summary: Existing law, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, imposes on the State Water
Resources Control Board various responsibilities and duties relating to providing a dependable,
safe supply of drinking water. Existing law requires the state board to directly enforce the provisions
of the act for all public water systems, except as specified. The act prohibits a person from operating
a public water system unless the person first submits an application to the state board and receives
a permit to operate the system, as specified. Existing law authorizes the state board to impose
permit conditions, requirements for system improvements, technical, financial, or managerial
requirements, and time schedules as it deems necessary to ensure a reliable and adequate supply
of water at all times that is pure, wholesome, potable, and does not endanger the health of
consumers. This bill would require the state board to develop and adopt minimum standards related
to the technical, managerial, and financial capacity of public water systems serving fewer than
10,000 people or 3,300 service connections. The bill would require public water systems serving
fewer than 10,000 people or 3,300 service connections to demonstrate compliance with those
standards, as provided. This bill would require the state board and the Department of Water
Resources to consider a public water system’s compliance with the technical, managerial, and
financial standards when reviewing an application to grant or loan state funds. The bill would
authorize the state board or the department to deny funding to a public water system serving fewer
than 10,000 people or 3,300 service connections that fails to comply with the bill unless the state
board or department makes a finding regarding at least one of 4 specified conditions. The bill would
authorize the state board to require a public water system subject to the minimum standards to show
proof that it has the technical, managerial, and financial capacity to comply with the standards,
including, but not limited to, annual reporting of information necessary and appropriate to monitor a
public water system’s current capacity status. Because knowingly making a false statement or
representation in that report would be a crime under the California Safe Drinking Water Act, the bill
would impose a state-mandated local program by expanding the scope of a crime.This bill contains
other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
Page 74/83

86


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=kKnMV7jY0HRzQI9UQ5%2FhaRuhPnPX%2BYnubfHKAfp5aK01orRET7dSOZ2ZDe9oOGxS
http://sd17.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1151-1200%5Csb_1188_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1151-1200%5Csb_1188_97_A_bill.pdf

SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 1208 (Padilla D) Waste discharge permits: landfills. ( Amended: 4/29/2024 html pdf )
Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and NAT. RES.
Location: 6/3/2024-A. E.S. & T.M.

Calendar: 6/25/2024 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 444 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS, GARCIA, EDUARDO, Chair

Summary: Under existing law, the State Water Resources Control Board and the 9 California
regional water quality control boards regulate water quality and prescribe waste discharge
requirements in accordance with the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act and the federal
national pollutant discharge elimination system permit program established by the federal Clean
Water Act. The California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 prohibits a regional water
board from issuing a waste discharge permit for a new landfill, or a lateral expansion of an existing
landfill, that is used for the disposal of nonhazardous solid waste if the land has been primarily used
at any time for the mining or excavation of gravel or sand, as specified. The act defines “landfill used
for the disposal of nonhazardous solid waste” as a disposal site regulated by a regional water board
as a Class lll landfill, as provided. This bill would additionally prohibit a regional water board from
issuing a waste discharge permit for a new landfill that is used for the disposal of nonhazardous
solid waste if the land is located within the Tijuana River National Estuarine Research Reserve or
within an area that is tributary to the Tijuana River, except as provided. The bill would also expand the
definition of “landfill used for the disposal of nonhazardous solid waste” to also include a disposal
site regulated by a regional water board as a Class Il landfill, as provided. This bill contains other
existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 1210 (Skinner D) New housing construction: electrical, gas, sewer, and water service: service
connection information. ( Amended: 4/22/2024 html pdf )

Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and L. GOV.
Location: 6/3/2024-A. U. & E.

Calendar: 6/19/2024 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 437 ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND
ENERGY, PETRIE-NORRIS, COTTIE, Chair

Summary: Existing law vests the Public Utilities Commission with regulatory authority over public
utilities, including electrical corporations, gas corporations, sewer system corporations, and water
corporations, while local publicly owned utilities, including municipal utility districts, public utility
districts, and irrigation districts, are under the direction of their governing boards.This bill would, for
new housing construction, require the above-described utilities, on or before January 1, 2026, to
publicly post on their internet websites (1) the schedule of fees for a service connection, capacity, or
other point of connection charge for each housing development type, including, but not limited to,
accessory dwelling unit, mixed-use, multifamily, and single-family developments, except as
specified, and (2) the estimated timeframes for completing typical service connections needed for
each housing development type, as specified. The bill would exempt from its provisions an
independent special district that does not maintain an internet website due to a hardship, as

provided.To the extent that this bill imposes new requirements on certain local agencies, the bill
Page 75/83

87


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=dY2PpSQSjU2PTMixbV0VUij6lIwBZG%2BiyMp%2FNIHBsKkRuUocTSEmiY%2FIoLrLBsCq
https://sd18.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1201-1250%5Csb_1208_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1201-1250%5Csb_1208_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Wji%2BesLPiiOt2UBvwAR7%2BMOJiSyQ9hPZ%2FfXeKh2BWPdVvULVCT%2BCd63bcJDBbRf7
http://sd09.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1201-1250%5Csb_1210_95_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1201-1250%5Csb_1210_95_A_bill.pdf

would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other

existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

SB 1218 (Newman D) Water: emergency water supplies. ( Amended: 5/16/2024 html pdf)
Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Com.on W., P., & W.
Location: 6/3/2024-A. W.,P. & W.

Calendar: 6/25/2024 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 444 ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE, PAPAN, DIANE, Chair

Summary: Existing law, the Urban Water Management Planning Act, requires every public and
private urban water supplier that directly or indirectly provides water for municipal purposes to
prepare and adopt an urban water management plan. The act requires an urban water management
plan to include a water shortage contingency plan, as provided. This bill would declare that it is the
established policy of the state to encourage, but not mandate, the development of emergency water
supplies, and to support their use during times of water shortage.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

SB 1226 (Cortese D) Hunting: navigable waters. ( Introduced: 2/15/2024 html pdf )

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.)
(June 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Location: 6/11/2024-A. APPR.

Summary: Existing law makes it unlawful to enter land for the purpose of discharging a firearm or
taking or destroying any mammal or bird, including waterfowl, on that land, without having first
obtained written permission from the owner, the owner’s agent, or the person in lawful possession of
that land, if either of the following applies: (1) the land belongs to, or is occupied by, another person
and is either under cultivation or enclosed by a fence, or (2) there are signs forbidding trespass or
hunting or both displayed at intervals not less than 3 to the mile along all exterior boundaries and at
all roads and trails entering those lands, including land temporarily inundated by water flowing
outside the established banks of a waterway. This bill would restrict the application of the provisions
regarding land temporarily inundated by water flowing outside the established banks of a waterway
to non-navigable waters. The bill would also state that these provisions do not restrict the public’s
right to use navigable waters for hunting, fishing, or other public purposes under the California

Constitution.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder

Agency AA

SB 1255 (Durazo D) Public water systems: needs analysis: water rate assistance program. (
Amended: 6/3/2024 html pdf)

Page 76/83
88


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=fJrqd%2FeAQcZYokFGoT%2BQ%2FW3OljvhVg0xPaE8JzltIUnWdrBd2PADysLDLbNj7gWE
https://sd29.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1201-1250%5Csb_1218_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1201-1250%5Csb_1218_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=I9jPSuD3utlu6fuaFFCSXNdUTP45uYdB8YoJ25K2bRchNNtKttABtz5k3IdsrlEH
http://sd15.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1201-1250%5Csb_1226_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1201-1250%5Csb_1226_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=G7pr9wr2D9lUG0l3LCYmbn%2F34e1lIHYMhNOaUBHfNT7Tc7wLSeW4x8Hr%2F6W5inSk
http://sd26.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1251-1300%5Csb_1255_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1251-1300%5Csb_1255_97_A_bill.pdf

SB 1304

Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. From committee with author's amendments.
Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Location: 6/3/2024-A. E.S. & T.M.

Calendar: 6/25/2024 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 444 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS, GARCIA, EDUARDO, Chair

Summary: The California Safe Drinking Water Act provides for the operation of public water
systems and imposes on the State Water Resources Control Board various responsibilities and
duties relating to the regulation of drinking water to protect public health. Existing law establishes the
Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury to help water systems provide an
adequate and affordable supply of safe drinking water in both the near and long terms. Existing law
requires the state board to annually adopt a fund expenditure plan, as provided, and requires
expenditures from the fund to be consistent with the fund expenditure plan. Existing law requires the
state board to base the fund expenditure plan on data and analysis drawn from a specified drinking
water needs assessment. This bill would require the state board to update a needs analysis of the
state’s public water systems to include an assessment, as specified, of the funds necessary to
provide a 20% bill credit for low-income households served by community water systems with fewer
than 3,300 service connections and for community water systems with fewer than 3,300 service
connections to meet a specified affordability threshold on or before July 1, 2026, and on or before
July 1 of every 3 years thereafter. This bill contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Limén D) Underground injection control: aquifer exemption. ( Amended: 4/10/2024 html

pdf )
Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
Location: 6/3/2024-A. NAT. RES.

Summary: The federal Safe Drinking Water Act regulates certain wells as Class Il wells, as defined.
Under existing federal law, the authority to regulate Class Il wells in California is delegated to the
Geologic Energy Management Division in the Department of Conservation. Under existing law, the
division implements the Underground Injection Control Program pursuant to this federal delegation.
The federal act prohibits certain well activities that affect underground sources of drinking water,
unless those sources are located in an exempted aquifer. Existing federal law authorizes a state
delegated with the responsibility of regulating Class Il wells to propose that an aquifer or a portion of
an aquifer be an exempted aquifer and authorizes the United States Environmental Protection
Agency (USEPA) to approve the proposal if the aquifer or a portion of the aquifer meets certain
criteria. Existing law requires the division, before proposing an aquifer or a portion of an aquifer for
exemption, to consult with the State Water Resources Control Board and the appropriate regional
water quality control board concerning conformity of the proposal with certain requirements. If the
division and the state board concur that the exemption proposal may merit consideration by the
USEPA, existing law requires those agencies to provide a public comment period on the proposal
and to jointly conduct a public hearing. If, after the review of public comments, those agencies concur
that the exemption proposal merits consideration by the USEPA, existing law requires the division to
submit the exemption proposal to the USEPA. This bill would, additionally, require the proposed
aquifer exemption to meet the criteria that the injection of fluid will not be in an area identified by
CalEnviroScreen as at risk for drinking water or groundwater threats. The bill would require the State

Page 77/83
89


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=rkN5lev3QePfv5rTCBsF9RMS0YS0CiNOu9YSVszkOeKOCsTKSsef113syaAFMiMj
http://sd19.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1301-1350%5Csb_1304_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1301-1350%5Csb_1304_97_A_bill.pdf

Water Resources Control Board to conduct an environmental review of the proposed aquifer
exemption in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act and to hold at least one
public hearing during the environmental review. If the state board concurs with the aquifer exemption
proposal following the environment review, the bill would require the state board, in coordination with
the division and the appropriate regional water quality control board, to provide a public comment
period and conduct a public hearing. The bill would authorize the state board, after public comments
and hearing, if the state board determines that the aquifer exemption proposal meets the required
criteria, to submit the exemption proposal to the USEPA. The bill would also make a conforming

change.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA

Agency AA

SB 1330 (Archuleta D) Urban retail water supplier: water use. ( Amended: 4/24/2024 html pdf)
Status: 5/28/2024-Referred to Com.on W., P., & W.
Location: 5/28/2024-A. W.,P. & W.

Calendar: 6/25/2024 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 444 ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE, PAPAN, DIANE, Chair

Summary: Existing law requires an urban retail water supplier to calculate its urban water use
objective no later than January 1, 2024, and by January 1 every year thereafter. Existing law requires
each urban retail water supplier’s water use objective to be composed of the sum of specified
aggregate estimates, including efficient outdoor irrigation of landscape areas with dedicated
irrigation meters or equivalent technology in connection with water used by commercial water users,
industrial water users, institutional water users, and large landscape water users (ClI). Existing law
requires an urban retail water supplier to submit reports to the Department of Water Resources, as
provided, by the same dates. This bill would require the department to collect and update data for
outdoor residential landscapes and Cll landscapes at least once every 10 years and post the data
on its internet website. The bill would authorize an urban retail water supplier to submit reports by
January 1 or July 1 whether reporting is submitted on a calendar year or fiscal year basis. The bill
would require, as part of the report to be submitted in 2026, each urban retail water supplier to
provide a narrative that describes the water demand management measures that the supplier plans
to implement to achieve its urban water use objective by January 1, 2030. This bill contains other
related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 1360 (Alvarado-Gil D) Water quality: state board certification. ( Amended: 3/18/2024 html pdf )

Status: 3/18/2024-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended.
Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Location: 2/16/2024-S. RLS.

Summary: Under existing law, the State Water Resources Control Board and the California regional
water quality control boards prescribe waste discharge requirements in accordance with the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act and the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act. Under federal law, any
applicant seeking a federal license or permit for an activity that may result in any discharge into the
Page 78/83

90


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2BQ1p7vNnfgn7RiFU1wLYpIFhlBRS8gJullotSxg6OGAHSKyerbUXxmFGkyvvDE3s
https://sd30.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1301-1350%5Csb_1330_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1301-1350%5Csb_1330_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=f%2BhuMzQnO3K6nTW6RA9vWoAX%2FvZ1gslCDVnZlYz1dw8gcs8YWasXI%2FeoCs87HhVt
https://sd04.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1351-1400%5Csb_1360_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1351-1400%5Csb_1360_98_A_bill.pdf

SB 1373

SB 1390

navigable waters of the United States is required to first seek a state water quality certification, as
specified. The Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act authorizes the state board to certify or
provide a statement to a federal agency, as required pursuant to federal law, that there is reasonable
assurance that an activity of any person subject to the jurisdiction of the state board will not reduce
water quality below applicable standards. The federal act provides that if a state fails or refuses to
act on a request for this certification within a reasonable period of time, which shall not exceed one
year after receipt of the request, then the state certification requirements are waived with respect to
the federal application. Existing law authorizes the state board to issue the certificate or statement
before completion of the required environmental review if the state board determines that waiting
until completion of that environmental review to issue the certificate or statement poses a substantial
risk of waiver of the state board’s certification authority under the Federal Water Pollution Control Act
or any other federal water quality control law, as provided. This bill would require the state board to
issue the certificate or statement before completion of the required environmental review if the state
board and Governor’s Office of Business and Economic Development, in consultation with an
applicant, jointly determine that the applicant’s project will help the state meet its clean energy goals
and increase electric reliability and waiting until completion of that environmental review to issue the
certificate or statement poses a risk to the applicant of not being eligible for federal tax credits or
incentives, as provided.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

(Cortese D) Water data dashboard. ( Amended: 4/11/2024 html pdf)

Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 5/6/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-S. DEAD

Summary: Existing law imposes on the Department of Water Resources various duties with respect
to water in the state. Existing law, the Open and Transparent Water Data Act, requires the
department, in consultation with the California Water Quality Monitoring Council, the State Water
Resources Control Board, and the Department of Fish and Wildlife, to create, operate, and maintain
a statewide integrated water data platform that, among other things, integrates existing water and
ecological data information from multiple databases and provides data on completed water
transfers and exchanges. This bill would require the department, while seeking input from the
California Water Data Consortium, as defined, to create a water data dashboard that is accessible
through its internet website, as specified. The bill would include related findings and declarations.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Caballero D) Groundwater recharge: floodflows: diversion. ( Amended: 4/24/2024 html pdf

)
Status: 6/3/2024-Referred to Com.on W., P., & W.

Location: 6/3/2024-A. W.,P. & W.

Summary: Existing law declares that all water within the state is the property of the people of the

state, but the right to the use of the water may be acquired by appropriation in the manner provided
Page 79/83

91


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=IA%2By0WDrL3VoAiW6qtItUC%2BvzkMQSrPJT%2BirxEr1%2BvOtbBVD5Ir8XxbCqD3boKCh
http://sd15.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1351-1400%5Csb_1373_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1351-1400%5Csb_1373_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=j8DEPw7GQWpFY747RlNSgBotDSAkZ5WSCe2zzpYZJc05UlZgr%2BXT2L1O8N3nOow6
https://sd14.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1351-1400%5Csb_1390_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1351-1400%5Csb_1390_97_A_bill.pdf

by law. Existing law requires the appropriation to be for some useful or beneficial purpose. Existing
law provides, however, that the diversion of floodflows for groundwater recharge does not require an
appropriative water right if certain conditions are met, including that a local or regional agency that
has adopted a local plan of flood control or has considered flood risks as part of its most recently
adopted general plan has given notice, as provided, of imminent risk of flooding and inundation of
lands, roads, or structures. Existing law also requires the person or entity making the diversion for
groundwater recharge purposes to file with the State Water Resources Control Board a final report
15 days after the diversions cease. These requirements apply to diversions commenced before
January 1, 2029. This bill would extend the operation of these requirements to diversions
commenced before June 1, 2032. The bill would revise, recast, and expand the conditions that are
required to be met for the diversion of floodwaters for groundwater recharge that do not require an
appropriative water right. The bill would require that a local or regional agency take specified
actions, including making a declaration that diversion of floodflows for groundwater recharge from a
delineated stretch of waterway within its jurisdiction is in accordance with one of certain enumerated
plans relating to flood control or flood risk, as specified, or a county emergency operations plan. The
bill would require diversions to cease no later than 90 days after commencing, unless they are
renewed, and would authorize a local or regional agency to renew a diversion for an additional 30
days by notifying the board of its intention to continue diverting 15 days before its expiration. The bill
would also require the final report to be made by an entity and contain information, if applicable,
describing the forecasting models used to determine a likely imminent escape of surface water and
a description of the methodology used to determine the abatement of flood conditions. The bill would
require that temporary floodflow diversions be consistent with the most junior priority relative to all
water rights holders in the watershed and prohibit those diversions from injuring a prior water rights

holder.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder

Agency AA

SB 1402 (Min D) 30x30 goal: state agencies: adoption, revision, or establishment of plans, policies,
and regulations. ( Amended: 6/11/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended.
Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Location: 6/3/2024-A. NAT. RES.

Calendar: 6/17/2024 2:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 447 ASSEMBLY NATURAL
RESOURCES, BRYAN, ISAAC, Chair

Summary: By Executive Order No. N-82-20, Governor Gavin Newsom directed the Natural
Resources Agency to combat the biodiversity and climate crises by, among other things,
establishing the California Biodiversity Collaborative and conserving at least 30% of the state’s
lands and coastal waters by 2030. Existing law requires the Secretary of the Natural Resources
Agency to prepare and submit, on or before March 31, 2024, and annually thereafter, a report to the
Legislature on the progress made in the prior calendar year toward achieving the goal to conserve
30% of California’s lands and coastal waters by 2030. Existing law provides that it is the goal of the
state to conserve at least 30% of California’s lands and coastal waters by 2030, known as the 30x30
goal. This bill would require all state agencies, departments, boards, offices, commissions, and
conservancies to consider the 30x30 goal when adopting, revising, or establishing plans, policies,
and regulations that directly affect land use, management of natural resources, or biodiversity
conservation.

Page 80/83
92


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=mNCNZgcz1pUgJA5hQFqxASBsprCeNKlZzRw5mseJMHcmplpw7IyW2gzViLiTrlzm
https://sd37.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1401-1450%5Csb_1402_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1401-1450%5Csb_1402_97_A_bill.pdf

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA AA - No Folder
Agency AA

SB 1441 (Allen D) Examination of petitions: time limitations and reimbursement of costs. (
Amended: 4/4/2024 html pdf)

Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ELECTIONS. (Ayes 9. Noes
3.) (June 11). Re-referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Location: 6/11/2024-A. ELECTIONS

Summary: Existing law, the California Public Records Act, requires state and local agencies to
make their records available for public inspection, except as provided. Existing law generally
includes in the meaning of “public records” any writing containing information relating to the conduct
of the public’s business prepared, owned, used, or retained by any state or local agency regardless
of physical form or characteristics. Under existing law, certain election petitions are not public
records and are not open to inspection except by certain persons. Specifically, existing law
authorizes, among other persons, the proponents of a petition found to be insufficient or their
designated representative to examine the petition no later than 21 days after certification of the
insufficiency. This bill would require the examination to conclude no later than 60 days after it
commenced. The bill would also require the proponent to reimburse all costs incurred by the county
elections official due to the examination within 30 days after the examination concludes. The bill
would, before an examination is conducted and at the beginning of each day following, require the
proponent of a petition who requests to examine a petition and a memorandum to deposit with the
elections official a sum required by the elections official to cover the cost of the examination for that
day. The bill would authorize the return of any money deposited in excess of the cost of the
examination and provide that money not required to be refunded be deposited in the appropriate
public treasury. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 1467 (Rubio D) California Water District Law. ( Introduced: 2/16/2024 html pdf )
Status: 2/29/2024-Referred to Com. on RLS.
Location: 2/16/2024-S. RLS.

Summary: The California Water District Law (CWDL) provides for the establishment of water
districts, and grants a district the power to acquire, plan, construct, maintain, improve, operate, and
keep in repair the necessary works for the production, storage, transmission, and distribution of
water for irrigation, domestic, industrial, and municipal purposes. This bill would make a
nonsubstantive change to the latter authorization. This bill contains other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 1474 (Allen D) Public utilities: intervenor compensation. ( Amended: 4/30/2024 html pdf)
Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.

Page 81/83
93


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=tFJkLXlADFLWO8c1zjvvgWSmY73YKp0jBfa8h%2B6NsCoRueSpKZXJ1XniMUmerDns
http://sd24.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1401-1450%5Csb_1441_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1401-1450%5Csb_1441_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=EBvmhretWvcq%2BA9w%2FWjDk8OyDU27uLsTBFcG5V5mObEYvzT9dUlWbkUqbnQuxHaB
http://sd22.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1451-1500%5Csb_1467_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1451-1500%5Csb_1467_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=VQc9oo2rWURfWT6%2B88FfBx9teFIuvGRUniK%2FjByAskeQRyUdptqoJrEEjWhavWOl
http://sd24.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1451-1500%5Csb_1474_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1451-1500%5Csb_1474_97_A_bill.pdf

SB 1480

SUSPENSE FILE on 5/13/2024)
Location: 5/16/2024-S. DEAD

Summary: Existing law vests the Public Utilities Commission with regulatory authority over public
utilities. Existing law provides compensation for reasonable advocate’s fees, reasonable expert
witness fees, and other reasonable costs to public utility customers for preparation for and
participation in a hearing or proceeding of the commission. Existing law requires the commission to
award a customer compensation if certain requirements are satisfied, including that the customer’s
presentation makes a substantial contribution to the adoption of the commission’s order or decision.
Existing law requires a customer who intends to seek compensation to file and serve on all parties to
the proceeding, within 30 days after the prehearing conference is held, a notice of intent to claim
compensation. This bill would instead require a customer who intends to seek compensation to file
and serve on all parties to the proceeding a notice of intent to claim compensation within 30 days
after the prehearing conference is held or within 30 days of becoming a party to the proceeding,
whichever is later.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

(Allen D) Low-Income Oversight Board: membership and duties. ( Amended: 4/9/2024 html

pdf)
Status: 5/16/2024-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(b)(8). (Last location was APPR.
SUSPENSE FILE on 4/22/2024)

Location: 5/16/2024-S. DEAD

Summary: Existing law establishes the Low-Income Oversight Board to advise the Public Utilities
Commission on low-income electricity, gas, and water customer issues and to serve as a liaison for
the commission to low-income ratepayers and representatives. Existing law requires the board to
carry out certain duties to advise the commission, including monitoring and evaluating
implementation of all programs provided to low-income electricity, gas, and water customers.
Existing law requires the commission, in conjunction with the board, among other things, to ensure
that the energy burden of low-income electricity and gas customers is reduced. The board is
comprised of 11 members, including 5 members selected by the commission who have expertise in
the low-income community and who are not affiliated with any state agency or utility group, one
member selected by the Governor, and one member selected by the Department of Community
Services and Development. This bill would expand the membership of the board to 12 members by
adding one member selected by the commission who is a representative of a low-income
telecommunications provider. The bill would expand the duties of the board to include monitoring and
evaluating implementation of all programs provided to low-income telecommunications customers.
The bill would require the commission, in conjunction with the board, to ensure that the financial
burden, rather than the energy burden, of low-income electricity, gas, water, and telecommunications
customers is reduced. The bill would also require the commission, on or before January 1, 2026, to
adopt a process by which a consumer enrolled in a commission-administered low-income utility
program receives a notification at enroliment providing information about other utility assistance
programs for which the consumer may be presumptively eligible, and information about how to apply
for those programs. The bill would require the commission to work with the Low Income Oversight
Board to develop an outreach strategy to improve enroliment of eligible households across low-
income utility assistance programs. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing
laws.

Page 82/83

94


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=yFwdUTvLGTAm1SMnP2gboAj250Gd8CobM4GviC37nV4j2EZnAtAQF%2B6lpIy%2Fl3ex
http://sd24.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1451-1500%5Csb_1480_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1451-1500%5Csb_1480_98_A_bill.pdf

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

SB 1520 (Committee on Natural Resources and Water) Public resources. ( Introduced: 3/6/2024 html
pdf )
Status: 6/11/2024-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation:
To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Location: 6/10/2024-A. APPR.

Summary: Existing law prohibits the taking or possession of a fully protected fish, except as
provided, and designates the Colorado River squawfish as a fully protected fish. This bill would
update the name of the Colorado River squawfish to the Colorado pikeminnow. This bill contains
other related provisions and other existing laws.

Organization Assigned Position Priority Subject Group
SCV Water DKA
Agency AA

Total Measures: 158

Total Tracking Forms: 158

Page 83/83
95


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=BHUrM2fwgvqkyunGaW7Z1kifdWiOEi4lvLWYWYaCn9YWL5Hq7m9uOc9N4hSqcD2X
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1501-1550%5Csb_1520_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/23Bills%5Csen%5Csb_1501-1550%5Csb_1520_99_I_bill.pdf

[This page intentionally left blank.]

96



ol .

WATER COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 20, 2024
TO: Public Outreach and Legislation Committee
FROM: Kevin Strauss ks

Communications Manager

SUBJECT: Communications Manager’s Report

SUMMARY

The Communications Manager will provide brief updates on current projects and efforts, which
could include legislation tracking, sponsorship and events, social media reporting and others.

Expected items to be updated this month include:
e Water Summit
e Discussion of HOA/CII Outreach
e Upcoming Community Event — July 27 Concert in the Park

STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS

The work of the Outreach Department supports the overall Strategic Plan through education,
public engagement, marketing and other internal and external methods of communication.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

None

RECOMMENDATION

For information only. No action to be taken.

Attachments:

Grant Funding Efforts Summary
Legislative Tracking Summary
Sponsorship Tracking Summary

97



[This page intentionally left blank.]

98



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
GRANT / FUNDING EFFORTS SUMMARY

SCVWA PROJECTS ONLY
% Grant Share
Required Billed on
# of SCVWWA Funding Match Other Non- Funder
Projects Grant (Non-State/ State/Federal Approved Cost of
Grant Start Date End Date within Grant SCV Water Project Name Total Project Cost Funding/Loan Federal Share) Share Invoices** Application
DWR Prop 84 Round 1 Implementation 4/10/2012 3/31/2022* 4 1. Grant Administration S 14,057,107 | $  6,264,551.00 | $ 4,110,280| S 7,792,556 92% $37,700
*Fundable portion of grant complete; grant completion and 2. SCV Water Use Efficiency Plan
retention release est. June 2024 3. Santa Clara River Sewer Truck Line
Relocation
4. Recycle Water Project Phases 2B & 2D
DWR Prop 1 Round 1 IRWM Implementation 9/24/2020 3/21/2026 2 1. Grant Administration S 20,674,288 [ S 6,216,800.00 | $ 10,751,205 | $ 3,706,283 55% $99,192
Grant Agreement Date: 7/6/2021 2. Recycle Water Phase 2C Cost share between project
3. Santa Clara Honby PFAS Remediation proponents
CA State Water Resources Control Board 4/8/2021 3/31/2024 1 LARC Ranch Water Pipeline Project $ 4,811,991 | $  3,931,991.00 | $ 880,000 | $ - 6% S0
Grant Agreement Date: 2/3/2022 State Assigned Grant
Consultant / DAC Proj
BOR WaterSmart Water and Energy Efficiency Grant 9/16/2022 6/30/2025 1 Automated Metering Infrastructure (AMI) S 8,428,289 | $  2,000,000.00 | $ 6,428,289 | $ - 60% Included in annual On-Call
Agreement date: 9/16/2022 Project (SCV Water Phase 1) Grant Consulting Agreement
(FY2022 $69,725 Final)
FY 2023 WaterSmart BOR Drought Response Program 5/30/2023 12/31/2026 1 S-Wells PFAS Treatment and Disinfection S 16,412,500 | $ 5,000,000.00 | $ 5,000,000 | $ 6,412,500 2% Included in annual On-Call
Grant Agreement date: 05/30/2023 Facilities (Phase 1) Grant Consulting Agreement
(FY2022 $69,725 Final)
WaterSmart BOR Water Energy Efficiency Grant FY2023 1/29/2024 3/30/2026 1 Water Efficiency Program S 7,242,900 | $  2,000,000.00 | $ 5,242,900 35% Included in annual On-Call
Grant Agreement Date: 2/13/2024 Grant Consulting Agreement
(FY2023 $52,687 Final)
DWR Prop 1 Round 2 IRWM Grant 5/3/2023 12/31/2027 3 1. Grant Administration S 21,756,527 | $ 3,625,529.00 [ $ 10,753,264 | S 737,734 $55,757.50 Total
Total Funding - $10.95M awarded 2. Sand Canyon Sewer Line Relocation SCVV\,/A Application
Grant Agreement Date: 10/27/2023 3. T&U Wells PFAS Treatment 3%
(IRWM App contains 5 projects total, incl City and LA County Cost Share
projects) $27,878.75
DWR Prop 1 Sustainabile Groundwater Mgmt TBD 4/30/2026 4 1. Grant Administration S 5,304,640 | S  5,304,640.00 | $ - S -
Implementation Grant_ Round 2 2. Existing GSP Contracted Implemetation
Award accepted: 10/18/2023 3. Monitoring Wells 1% $16,790
Grant Agreement: 4/30/2024 4. Domestic Well Survey
BOR WaterSmart Applied Science Grant 9/1/2024 Est 9/2026 1 Groundwater Model Refinement and $ 726,748 | $ 363,374 | $ 363,374 | $ -
Application Submitted: 10/17/2023 Calibration Project Included in FY2024 On Call
Preliminary Award Notification: 4/17/2024 0% Grant Consulting Agreement
Grant Agreement Est: 9/2024 (FY2024 $85K)
CA Budget Act of 2022 Earmark (AB102) TBD TBD 1 Arundo Removal and Management S 1,000,000 | $  1,000,000.00 | $ - S -
Award: June 2023 0% $0
Agreement in negotiation Staff submitted
FY 2024 Community Program Grant TBD TBD S Wells PFAS Treatment and Disinfection S 16,412,000 | $ 2,100,000

(Congressionally Directed Spending - Earmark)
Legislation Passed: 3/8/2024
Agreement: not yet started

Facilities

0%

Application submitted through
Federal Legislative Advocate

**payments are based invoices submitted to funder for ALL PROJECTS within the grant. Receipt of payment may be delayed in Funder's normal course of business.

99




SUBMITTED APPLICATIONS UNDER CONSIDERATION - PENDING

Other Non-
Required State/Federal
# of SCVWA Requested Funding Match Share
Projects Grant/Loan (Non-State/ (Funding Cost of
Grant Start Date End Date within Grant SCV Project Name Total Project Cost Funding Federal Share) Match) Application
EOSF?OZ;I \;\/a:rjm;/r;l\ﬁgt;r and Energy Efficiency 12/31/2024 12/31/2027 1 /:ut?matse(éivhxterlnlag':nfrazstructure (AMI) TBD TBD TBD S - Included in FY2024 On Call Grant
ication Submitted:
PP roject ( ater Phase 2) Writing Agreement ($85K)

SWRCB Water Recycling Funding Program TBD TBD 1 Recyled Water Phase 2C (Reach 1) S 12,276,660 | $ 3,200,000 TBD

Grant up to 35% of Project Costs; grant request capped at approx. Included in annual On-Call Grant Consulting
$3.2M due to S3M funding under DWR Prop 1 Round 1 IRWM Grant .

Submitted: ~Application in process Agreement (FY2023 $52,687 Final)
SWRCB Drinking Expedited Drinking Water Grant TBD TBD 1 New Mint Association Water Distribution S 4,300,000 | $ 4,300,000 | $ - S -

Program System $0

100% Grant Funding for installation of distribution system for 70 State Assigned Grant Consultant through
existing homes within SCV Water Service Area SWRCB

Application: In process. Est Spring 2024
:CA State Water Resources Control Board Grant TBD TBD 1 PFAS Remediateion Projects S 18,148,436 | $ 1,130,000 | $ - S - H
!Incentive Grant Funding re LARC Ranch DAC Project T & U Wells (Phase 1 Project) !
|Application Submittal: FEB 2023 |
iCA State Water Resources Control Board Grant TBD TBD 1 PFAS Remediateion Projects S 18,148,436 | $ 5,000,000 | TBD i
'Bipartisan Infrastructure Law - EPA Emerging Contaminants T & U Wells (Phase 1 Project) i
sFunding $0 H
|scv Water's PFAS Projects are listed in SWRCB FY2022-23 Fundable R 1
im; may reduce/offset DWSRF Loan amount State Assigned Grant Consulta_nt due to LARC i
+Application Submitted: FEB 2023 Ranch DAC Proj i
\CA Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan TBD TBD 1 PFAS Remediateion Projects S 18,148,436 | $ 10,000,000 | $ - S - H
\Includes $10M 0% Interest Incentive Loan re LARC Ranch T & U Wells (Phase 1 Project) !
|DAC Project, with balance at standard SRF Rates; 1
iAppIicatiun Submitted: FEB2023 |
g g o o o o O |
**Cumulative funding limit across all BOR FY2023 WaterSmart Grant Programs is S5M

Celll groupings bordered " ._._." indicate a programmatic funding strategy

APPLICATIONS IN PROCESS - TO BE SUBMITTED
SCVWA PROJECTS ONLY
Other Non-
Estimated Required State / Federal
# of SCVWA Requested Funding Match Share
Projects Estimated Total Project| Grant/Loan (Non-State/ (Funding Cost of
Grant Start Date End Date within Grant SCV Project Name Cost Funding Federal Share) Match) Application

CA Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan TBD TBD 1 PFAS Remediateion Projects TBD TBD S - S - 0

Inc/udes.~$960.K0% Interest Incentive Loan re LARC Ranch S Wells (Phase 2 Project) State Initially Assigned Grant Consultant due to
DAC Project, with balance at standard SRF Rates; LARC Ranch DAC Proi:

Est. Application Submittal: Fall/Winter 2024 anc roj;

Staff currently addressing application

FEMA/CalOES Hazard Mitigation Grant Program TBD TBD 1 Advance Assistance for Seismic Retrofit of 1,500,00 S 1,125,000 | $ 375,000 Included in FY2024 On Call Grant Consulting
Notice of Interest Submitted 5/30/024 Steel Tanks (planning, design, BCA) Agreement ($85,000)

100



CLOSED / COMPLETED GRANTS

SCVWA PROJECTS ONLY
% Grant Share
Required Billed on
# of SCVWA Funding Match| Other Non- Funder
Projects Grant (Non-State/ | State/Federal | Approved Cost of
Grant Start Date End Date within Grant SCV Water Project Name Total Project Cost Funding Federal Share) Share Invoices* Application
American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 through CA DDW - Arrerage Payment Program (customer bills S 251,519 251,519 | $ - S -
CA Water and Wastewater Arrearage Payment Program arrearage payment forgiveness) extended %0
(extended period) 6/16/2021 1/31/2022 1 period 100% Staff submitted
Submitted: 12/28/2023
FUNDS RECEIVED: 3/25/2024
DWR Prop 1 Sustainable Groundwater Planning 12/5/2018 12/31/2023 3 a. Grant Administration $ 2,047,434 1,307,265.00 | $ 740,169 | $ - 100% Prop 1-$24,778
(includes Prop 1 SGWP & Prop 68 SGP grants) b. Planning Activities Prop 68 - $29,822
Prop 1 Grant Agreement Date: 12/5/2018 c. Monitoring
Prop 68 Amendment Date: 5/14/2020
(Complete - DWR official notification of closed grant
received on 2/29/2024)
DWR Prop 84 Round 2 Implementation 6/17/2014 12/31/2020 4 1. Grant Administration S 7,804,002 4,003,399 | $ 3,800,603 99.79% $84,175
(Complete - DWR official notification of closed grant 2. CLWA SCV WUE Program FINAL
received on 5/11/2021) 3. SCWD WUE Programs
4. Foothill Feeder Connection
DWR Prop 84 2014 Drought Grant 7/20/2015 12/31/2020 3 1. Grant Administration S 15,616,780 11,535,067 | $ 4,081,713 99.68% $80,000
(Complete - DWR official notification of closed grant 2. RRB/CLWA Banking Program FINAL
received on 5/11/2021) 3. CLWA/SWSD Extraction & Conveyance
American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 through CA DDW - Arrerage Payment Program (customer bills S 671,520 671,520 | $ - S - 100%
CA Water and Wastewater Arrearage Payment Program Immediate 1/31/2022 1 arrearage payment forgiveness) $0 )
Staff Submitted
ACWA-JPIA 3/1/2022 6/30/2022 1 Emergency Preparedness (Communications 10,000 | S - S - 100% $0
Equipment) Staff Submitted
CalOES-FEMA Public Assistance Program 7/31/2020 1 COVID-19 Assistance 34,380 | $ - S - 100% S0
FEMA-4482-DR-CA (Project 1) (PPE & Sanitation Supplies) Staff submitted
Community Power Resiliency Allocation - Special 3/12/2021 3/31/2022 1 Generator Replacement at Earl Schmidt S 249,854 249,854 | $ - S - 100% $0 - No charge from
Districts Program - CalOES subaward Filtration Plant Consultant
Closeout: 4/24/2023
CalOES-FEMA Public Assistance Program 6/12/2020 5/8/2023 1 COVID-19 Assistance 40,900 | $ - 100% N
FEMA-4482-DR-CA (Project 2) awarded (Sanitation of Agency Facilities) v Staff submitted
BOR WaterSmart Drought Response Program 8/11/2022 6/30/2025 1 Rosedale Phase 2 Wells Project* S 2,921,191 1,458,987.00 | $ 1,462,204 | $ - 0% Included in annual On-Call
Grant Agreement: 8/11/2022 :/T;/tz:t;;:oﬁcetac;s’;::: not include cost to purchase Grant Consulting Agreement
Grant cancelled: March 2024 (FY2022 $69,725 Final)

101




UNSUCCESSFUL APPLICATIONS

Other Non-
Required State/ Federal
# of SCVWA Funding Match Share
Projects Grant (Non-State/ (Funding Cost of
Grant Start Date End Date within Grant SCV Project Name Total Project Cost Funding Federal Share) Match) Application
DWR 2022 Urban Community Drought Relief Grant TBD 12/31/2026 2 1. Saugus 3 & 4 Well Equlppnl'\g. PrOJ?ct S 26,720,434 [ $ 5,982,109 | $ 1,495,527 TBD Included in annual On-Call Grant Consulting
Submittal Date: 12/9/2022 2. S Wells PFAS Treatment/Disinfection Agreement
Phases '1-4 awarded; DWR may fund additional rounds , (FY2023 $52,687 Final)
but unlikely
DWR Prop 84 IRWM Round 3 Grant N/A N/A 2 1. Grant Administraton S 40,565,007 | $ 16,229,000 | $ 24,427,007
Submitted: 8/7/2015 ; (SZLV\:Ages &R(_Zom: TukrstemO\If_aI $110,000
: an_ a Lara River frunk sewer Line Cost Share between Project Proponents on a
Project Phase Il (NCWD?) .
. pro -rata basis
4. Valencia WRP Advanced Water
Treatment Facilities
WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiency Grants BOR- S 3,475,860 | S 500,000 | $ 500,000 | $ 2,475,860 | Included in annual On-Call Grant Consulting
DO-21-FO01 Automated Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Agreement
Submitted: 9/17/2020 N/A N/A 1 Project (SCV Water Phase 1) (FY2022 $69,725 Final)
WaterSMART Drought Response Program N/A N/A 1 Saugus Wells 3 & 4 Equipment and Site S 3,744,829 | S 1,500,000 | $ 1,500,000 | $ 744,829 | Included in annual On-Call Grant Consulting
BOR-DO-20-F002 Improvement Project Agreement
Submitted: 8/5/2020 (FY2022 $69,725 Final)
CA DWR 2021 Urban and Multibenefit Drought Relief N/A N/A 1 Saugus Wells 3 &.4 (Replacement Wel!s) Well | $ 8,300,000 | $ 2,500,000 | $ - Included in annual On-Call Grant Consulting
Grant Program Equipment and Site Improvement Project
Submitted: 1/12/2022 Agreement
: (FY2022 $69,725 Final)
CA-DWR2021 Urban-and-Multibenefit Drought Grant— NZA N/A 1 Santa Clara/Honby PFAS Groundwater S 11,750,000 | & 4,000,000 | S
to be reconsidered under Round 3 Treatment Improvement Project
Submitted:=1/12/2022 INCLUDED AS SUBSTITUTE PROJECT IN PROP 1 $5,736
ROUND 1 IRWM GRANT ABOVE
BOR WaterSmart - Title XVI WIIN Water Reclamation N/A N/A 1 Phase 2C Recycled Water Project $ 24,010,000 | $ 6,002,500 | $ 15,007,500 | $ 3,000,000 | |ncluded in annual On-Call Grant Consulting
and Reuse Program FY2022 Agreement
Submitted: 3/15/2022 (FY2022 $69,725 Final)
BOR WaterSmart Drought Response Grant Est 10/2024 Est 10/2027 1 Newhall Wells (N11, N12, N13) Groundwater | $ 20,680,000 | $ 5,000,000 [ $ 15,680,000 Included in FY2024 On Call Grant
Application Submitted: ~11/1/2023 Treatment Improvements Writing Agreement ($85K)
REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION / FUNDING APPLICATION PREPARATION
Document / Program Explanation Start Date Est. Completion
Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP) An approved LHMP is an eligibility requirement for funding under FEMA and/or other federal grants opportunities. FEB 2021 Completed
FEMA Approved 1/14/2023
Bureau of Reclamation - Title XVI Feasibility Study Feasibility Study required to qualify for federal WIIN Act funding for Phases 2A and 2C Recycled Water Projects was approved by JAN 2021 Completed

BOR on 4/28/2022.

Accpeted by BOR

Last Update: 6/7/24

102




SCV

LEGISLATION TRACKING

Letters of Support/Opposition

WATER
Leg.
Date Bill/Initiative Title Stand Notes Policy* Status
State Water Resources Control Board: Healthy Signed on to coalition letter from Southern CA Water Coalition (SCWC) and
1/3/2024 SCWC Comment Letter |Rivers and Landscapes Support sent own letter to State Water Resources Control Board 9.0 Letter sent 1/18/24
3/6/2024  [SB 1169 (Stern) Relating to LA County Flood Control Dist. Finances |[Support Sent own letter to Senator Maria Durzazo 7.0&9.0 [Lettersent3/6/24
Property related water and sewer fees and
3/11/2024 |AB 2257 (Wilson) assessments Support Signed on to coalition letter from ACWA 9.0 Letter sent 3/11/24
3/18/2024 |[HR 7525 Special District Grant Accessibility Act Support Sent own letter to Congressman Mike Garcia 13.0 Letter sent 3/19/24
City of Santa Clarita -
Saugus High School City of Santa Clarita FY 2025 Community Funding
3/21/2024 |[Roadway Safety Project |Request Support Sent own letter to Representative Mike Garcia and Senator Padilla 9.0 Letter sent 3/21/24
City of Santa Clarita -
Hydrogen Fuel Cell City of Santa Clarita FY 2025 Community Funding
3/21/2024 |[Technology Project Request Support Sent own letter to Representative Mike Garcia and Senator Padilla 9.0 Letter sent 3/21/24
Climate Resilience Bond
that allocates two-thirds|Climate Resilience Bond Funding for Water
of the funding for water |Infrastructure to help prepare CA for Droughts, Letter sent 6/6/24
6/6/2024 infrastructure Extreme Precipitations Events, and Floods Support Signed on to coalition letter from ACWA 9.0 (Attached)
FY 2024-20025 Budget - Oppose Proposed Letter sent 6/6/24
6/6/2024 FY 2024-2025 Budget  |Reduction of Funding for the Voluntary Agreements [Oppose Signed on to coalition letter from ACWA 9.0 (Attached)

Updated: June 10, 2024
Represents changes since last distribution.

DEFINITIONS:

enrolled:

*ACWA: Association of CA Water Agencies

When a bill passes both houses of the Legislature, it is ordered enrolled. In enrollment, the bill is again proofread for accuracy and then delivered to the

Governor.

The portion of the Daily File containing legislation that is ready for floor consideration, but, for a variety of reasons, is dead or dormant. An author may
inactive file: move a bill to the inactive file and subsequently move it off the inactive file at a later date.

Presentation of a bill before the House by reading its title. The Constitution requires a bill's title to be read three times in each House prior to its passage. A

reading: bill is either on First, Second, or Third Reading until it is passed by both Houses.
chaptered: A bill is "chaptered" by the Secretary of State once it passes both houses and has been signed by the Governor or becomes law without the Governor's signature

103




[This page intentionally left blank.]

104



PR == CALIFORNIA

ACWAL. 5" e, calDesal 772 mumiet(1) CMUA

Association of California Water Agencies e ‘ an JnBs
S h/ — ASSOQCCIATION

. m Cityof Cityof
- SACRAMENTO ‘

Y op

i, B = yoantakos A oo,

_—] \ [ 4 A — QO‘NATERo/@

(C|SID|A] FOO\N IS s

DESERT,WATER ;\\"a % @Q El Dorado i 9
@ emwa::: @d Water Agency

WaterD. ‘E:‘ : -
(,(o‘le sy, o~
N A ~r
e S Z
¢ g century of service.
AN ELSINORE
S e YALLEY

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIC

> N

E@ < COMMUNITY
1 e C ' SERVICES McMullin Area
OJ { KR D Groundwater Sustainability Agency
o

Irvine Ranch
Water District

MENDOEING COUNTY 3
RUSSIAN RIVER r
FLOOD CONTROL |

AT MesaWater

DISTRICT®

B’Iountaln COuntiCS % Northern California Water Association

WATER RESOURCES ASSOCIATION

P MID-PENINSULA

Mission Springs Water District

» PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
A CEINTORY CF SERVICE

PA'S ADEN:A

@ Water&Power

San Diego County San Francisco

Water Authority  {\\-"/) Water Sewer
@ water i !i al Water A i An d Its 2 4 \ Services of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission
BUILDING ALLIANCES IN NORTHERN CALIFORNIA .

Member Agencies

DELT,q
2 &,
6‘1,
O
0o
e
>

\

Valley Water

SAN JUAN WATER
SINCE 1854

£s1. 1923

WATER ==~

5, o

St linmed 1 STATE we

,
-
Q
9
z
2 - =t
SWC )
>
2
Soeved ty ttw f
o

S Stinson Water

Santa Margarita
Water District

FALINTCTFAT WATFR DISTRICT

. ——
THREE VALLEYS TRI-COUNTY il

WATER AUTHORITY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

STOCKTON
EAST WATER

\ m Muﬁl VALLLY

=l
2
Z

Gy

WATER AND POWER AUTHORITY




SUPPORT

TWO-THIRDS OF CLIMATE RESILIENCE BOND FUNDING FOR WATER
INFRASTRUCTURE TO HELP PREPARE CALIFORNIA FOR DROUGHTS,

EXTREME PRECIPITATION EVENTS, AND FLOODS

June 6, 2024

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) and the undersigned organizations urge the

Legislature to support a Climate Resilience Bond that allocates two-thirds of the funding for water
infrastructure. Specifically, we urge the inclusion of the following categories and funding amounts
(based on an $8.5 billion bond):

Dam Safety/Reservoir Operations $623 million
Recycling and Desalination $990 billion

Safe Drinking Water $440 million
Groundwater Management $733 million
Flood Protection $733 million
Regional Water Conveyance $586 million
Regional Watershed Resilience $366 million
Surface Water Storage $550 million
State Water Project $366 million
Water Use Efficiency $366 million
Total: $5.75 billion

WHY CALIFORNIA NEEDS WATER INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING NOW:

1.

4,

Climate Adaptation — Our water infrastructure was built for a climate that no longer exists.
California faces increased risks of drought, floods, extreme precipitation events, and sea
level rise that are presenting unique challenges to public water agencies and their ability to
reliably provide water to California’s cities, communities, farms, businesses, and the
environment. Investments in water infrastructure and fish and wildlife improvements are
critically needed.

Rising Costs — The costs associated with water infrastructure projects are substantial and
will continue to rise. The longer we wait, the more expensive it will be to invest in
infrastructure for swings between droughts of longer duration, extreme precipitation events,
and floods.

Water Bill Affordability — Water infrastructure projects are typically funded in large part by
the customers of one or more public water agencies at a local or regional level. State
funding assistance is needed to help deliver the projects and help keep water bills
affordable for customers.

Jobs - In addition to supporting climate resilience, bond-funded infrastructure projects will
support good jobs and stimulate the economy.

There are many organizations asking for climate resilience funding. ACWA and the organizations
listed here urge the Legislature to step back and consider how important being prepared on water is
across the State and the level of investment that is needed for that preparation.

ACWA thanks you for your attention to this issue. Please direct any questions to ACWA State
Relations Advocate, Soren Nelson, at or (916) 669-2367.

106



Soren Nelson
State Relations Advocate
Association of California Water Agencies

Mandip Samra
General Manager
Burbank Water and Power

Glenn Farrel
Executive Director
CalDesal

Michael Quigley
Executive Director
California Alliance For Jobs

Danielle Blacet-Hyden
Deputy Executive Director
California Municipal Utilities Association

Aaron Avery
Director of State Legislative Affairs
California Special Districts Association

Kristine McCaffrey
General Manager
Calleguas Municipal Water District

Katie Valenzuela

Councilmember, District 4 Chair, Law and
Legislation Committee

City of Sacramento

Natalie Rogers
Mayor
City of Santa Rosa

Mary Rogren
General Manager
Coastside County Water District

Ernesto A. Avila
Board President
Contra Costa Water District

Steve Johnson
General Manager
Desert Water Agency

Joe Mouawad, P.E.
General Manager
Eastern Municipal Water District

Jim Abercrombie
General Manager
El Dorado Irrigation District

Rebecca Guo
General Manager
El Dorado Water Agency

Dennis Cafferty
General Manager
El Toro Water District

Bruce Kamilos
General Manager
Elk Grove Water District

Greg Thomas
General Manager
Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District

Nina Jazmadarian
General Manager
Foothill Municipal Water District

Nicholas Schneider
General Manager
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Hannah Davidson
Water Resources Specialist

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District

John Friedenbach
General Manager
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District

Antonio Ortega
Government Affairs Officer
Imperial Irrigation District

Reymundo Trejo, P.E.
General Manager
Indio Water Authority

Paul Cook
General Manager
Irvine Ranch Water District

David M. Merritt
General Manager
Kings River Conservation District

107



David W. Pedersen
General Manager
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

Remleh Scherzinger, PE
General Manager
Marina Coast Water District

Patrick Kaspari
General Manager
McKinleyville Community Services District

Matthew Hurley

General Manager

McMullin Area Groundwater Sustainability
Agency

Elizabeth Salomone

General Manager

Mendocino County Russian River Flood Control
& Water Conservation Improvement District

Paul E. Shoenberger, P.E.
General Manager
Mesa Water District

Jay L. Jefferson, Il

Executive Legislative Representative
Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California

Kat Wuelfing
General Manager
Mid-Peninsula Water District

Brian Macy
General Manager
Mission Springs Water District

Ara Azhderian
General Manager
Monterey County Water Resources Agency

Justin Caporusso

Executive Director

Mountain Counties Water Resources
Association

David Guy
President
Northern California Water Association

Jose Martinez
General Manager
Otay Water District

Kyle Swanson
CEO/General Manager
Padre Dam Municipal Water District

Dennis D. LaMoreaux
General Manager
Palmdale Water District

David M. Reyes
Acting General Manager
Pasadena Water and Power

Vince Lucchesi
General Manager
Patterson Irrigation District

Robert S. Grantham
General Manager
Rancho California Water District

James Peifer
Executive Director
Regional Water Authority

Dan Denham
General Manager
San Diego County Water Authority

Dennis J. Herrera

General Manager

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission
James Prior

General Manager

San Gabriel County Water District

Lance Eckhart
General Manager
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

Paul Helliker

General Manager
San Juan Water District

108



J. Scott Petersen, P.E.
Water Policy Director
San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority

Bart Broome

Assistant Officer for State Government
Relations

Santa Clara Valley Water District (Valley Water)

Matt Stone
General Manager
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Albert C. Lau, P.E.
General Manager
Santa Fe Irrigation District

Nicole Stanfield
Director of Communications
Santa Margarita Water District

Grant Davis
General Manager
Sonoma Water

Charles Wilson
Executive Director/CEO
Southern California Water Coalition

Jennifer Pierre
General Manager
State Water Contractors

Kent Nelson
General Manager
Stinson Beach County Water District

Richard Atkins
President
Stockton East Water District

Sean Barclay
General Manager
Tahoe City Public Utility District

Matthew Litchfield
General Manager
Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Deanna Jackson
Executive Director
Tri-County Water Authority

Don Perkins
General Manager
Tuolumne Utilities District

Thomas Love

General Manager

Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water
District

Joel Metzger
General Manager
Utica Water and Power Authority

Gary Arant
General Manager
Valley Center Municipal Water District

Sheryl Shaw, P.E.
General Manager
Walnut Valley Water District

Tim Kasper
General Manager
Weaverville Community Services District

Willie Whittlesey

General Manager
Yuba Water Agency

109



[This page intentionally left blank.]

110



HURMEDA COUNTY WRTER DISTRICT TELEPHONE (30) 241045 < FAK 0) 21554

\NATEQ COAGHELLA VALLEY
WATER DISTRICT
O’STR\G« Your Water is Our Promise.

Association of California Water Agencues

& BELLA VISTA WATER DISTRICT
11368 E. STILLWATER WAY * REDDING, CALIFORNIA 96003-9510 ®
_ CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

A S5 S O0OCI ATION

J

‘ ‘Cucamonga Valleye
P8 water District ~ DPESERTWATER
@)

California Rlce

Service Beyond Expectation

((‘B EAST BAY &_,/\ N _ 'AHI DESE T
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT d ey WATER
emwa::. NP DISTRIC

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

= NCWA

v DLE S
MUN]CIPAL

“TER DISTEL

MesaWater

. 'SMID
¢rcwa 4108 7] ROA

Regional Water Authority

BUILDING ALLIANCES IN NORTHERN CALIFORNIA

Northern California Water Association

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL

N

WATER DISTRICT AZNEVNRVE

AZUSA | SIERRA MADRE | MONTEREY PARK | ALKAMBRA & | N C E 185 4

mﬁax%gm WATER & POWER

Serving Cenfral California since 1887

WESTERN)GROWERS /)YU BA N WATER

Fresh produce from our families to yours WATER AGENCY

A4

Solano County
" Water Agency

SCV¢

STATE »

s, o"
Y01 gyus®

June 6, 2024

The Honorable Gavin Newsom The Honorable Mike McGuire The Honorable Robert Rivas
Governor, State of California Senate President pro Tempore Speaker of the Assembly
1021 O Street, Suite 9000 1021 O Street, Suite 8518 1021 O Street Suite 8330
Sacramento, CA 95814 Sacramento, CA 95814 Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: FY 2024 - 2025 Budget — Oppose Proposed Reduction of Funding for the Voluntary
Agreements

111



California State Budget — Funding for the Agreements to Support Healthy Rivers and Landscapes

Dear Governor Newsom, Senate Pro Tem McGuire, and Assembly Speaker Rivas,

On behalf of the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) and the undersigned organizations, |
am writing to express our strong opposition to any reduction or reversion of previously committed
funding for water resilience projects related to the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta
(Bay-Delta).

Specifically, the Legislature is proposing to rescind critical funding that is currently available to support
no-regrets habitat and water supply projects that are already providing drought resiliency for the
environment, farms, and people. While these critical projects support early implementation of the
Agreements to Support Healthy Rivers and Landscapes (Agreements), formerly referred to as the
Voluntary Agreements, these types of projects are urgently needed regardless of what decision the
State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) may make regarding the updated Bay-Delta
Water Quality Control Plan.

These Agreements, and these early implementation actions, represent a collaborative, modern, and
holistic approach to improving the Bay-Delta ecosystem and water supply reliability. Through the
Agreements, a group of public water agencies are proposing a comprehensive suite of actions that will
improve habitat and flows in the Delta and its tributaries to help native fish and wildlife species.
Collectively, our organizations represent hundreds of water systems throughout California that deliver
the vast majority of water used for agricultural, commercial, and residential purposes. We have long
supported the Agreements as a means to addressing some of the most critical issues in the Bay-Delta.
The State Water Board is expected to make a decision in early- to mid- 2025, and these funds are critical
to continue successful implementation of vital restoration projects throughout the Delta watershed.

Over the last two budget cycles, the Administration and Legislature have committed funding through
the budget process to support the types of projects proposed in the Agreements. In 2021, SB 170
(Chapter 240 Statutes of 2021) and SB 155 (Chapter 258, Statutes of 2021) appropriated funding for the
purpose of improving environmental conditions to promote recovery of native fish species in the
Sacramento-San Joaquin watershed. In addition, in 2022, AB 178 (Chapter 45, Statutes of 2022)
provided $100 million to the California Natural Resources Agency for these purposes. This funding had
broad support from the water community, Legislature, and the Administration.

The Legislature’s proposal would rescind hundreds of millions of dollars for projects related to the
Agreements and thus undo and delay the agreements that were made to fund projects that protect fish
and wildlife, address environmental issues in the Bay-Delta, and preserve water supply reliability.

Our organizations recognize the state’s current fiscal outlook and the budget reductions that must be
made. However, the undersigned organizations strongly urge the Administration to reject the

Legislature’s proposal to cut funding for the Agreements.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact ACWA’s State Relations Director, Adam
Quinonez at adamg@acwa.com or 707-761-9247.

112



California State Budget — Funding for the Agreements to Support Healthy Rivers and Landscapes

Sincerely,

Adam Quifionez
State Relations Director
Association of California Water Agencies

Ed Stevenson
General Manager
Alameda County Water District

David J. Coxey
General Manager
Bella Vista Water District

Andrea Abergel
Manager of Water Policy
California Municipal Utilities Association

Timothy A. Johnson
President/CEO
California Rice Commission

Kristine McCaffrey
General Manager
Calleguas Municipal Water District

J. M. Barrett
General Manager
Coachella Valley Water District

James Lee
General Manager
Crescenta Valley Water District

John Bosler, P.E.
General Manager/CEO
Cucamonga Valley Water District

Steve Johnson
General Manager
Desert Water Agency

Clifford Chan
General Manager
East Bay Municipal Utility District

Joe Mouawad, P.E.
General Manager
Eastern Municipal Water District

Jim Abercrombie
General Manager
El Dorado Irrigation District

Nicholas Schneider
General Manager
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Paul Peschel
General Manager
Hi-Desert Water District - Yucca Valley, CA

Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E.
General Manager
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

David W. Pedersen
General Manager
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

Paul E. Shoenberger, P.E.
Mesa Water General Manager
Mesa Water District

Adel Hagekhalil

General Manager

Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California

Jimi Netniss
General Manager
Modesto Irrigation District

David Guy
President
Northern California Water Association

Dennis D. LaMoreaux

CEO/General Manager
Palmdale Water District

113



Anthony L. Firenzi
Director of Strategic Affairs
Placer County Water Agency

Lewis Bair
General Manager
Reclamation District No. 108

Patrick Meagher
General Manager
Reclamation District No. 784

James Peifer
Executive Director
Regional Water Authority

Tom Coleman
General Manager
Rowland Water District

Darin Kasamoto
General Manager
San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District

Paul Helliker
General Manager
San Juan Water District

J. Scott Petersen, P.E.
Water Policy Director
San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority

Bart Broome
Assistant Officer for State Government
Relations

Santa Clara Valley Water District (Valley Water)

Matthew G. Stone
General Manager
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Chris Lee
General Manager
Solano County Water Agency

California State Budget — Funding for the Agreements to Support Healthy Rivers and Landscapes

Charles Wilson
Executive Director
Southern California Water Coalition

Jennifer Pierre
General Manager
State Water Contractors

Matthew Litchfield
General Manager
Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Josh Weimer
External Affairs Manager
Turlock Irrigation District

Bob Reeb
Executive Director
Valley Ag Water Coalition

Gary Arant
General Manager
Valley Center Municipal Water District

Sheryl L. Shaw, P.E.
General Manager/Chief Engineer
Walnut Valley Water District

Ted Trimble
General Manager
Western Canal Water District

Gail Delihant
Sr. Director, CA Government Affairs
Western Growers Association

Willie Whittlesey
General Manager
Yuba Water Agency

Valerie Pryor
General Manager
Zone 7 Water Agency

114



California State Budget — Funding for the Agreements to Support Healthy Rivers and Landscapes

cc:

The Honorable Scott Weiner, Chair, Senate Budget and Fiscal Review Committee
The Honorable Jesse Gabriel, Chair, Assembly Budget Committee

The Honorable Josh Becker, Chair, Senate Budget Subcommittee 2 on Resources, Environmental
Protection and Energy

The Honorable Steve Bennett, Chair, Assembly Subcommittee 4 on Climate Crisis, Resources,
Energy, and Transportation

Joe Stephenshaw, Director, Department of Finance

115



[This page intentionally left blank.]

116



SCV

SPONSORSHIP TRACKING FY JULY 2023 - JUNE 2024

WATER Updated: June 10, 2024
Previous
Agency Name Event Date Location Reg. Fee |Committed Paid Sponsorship Amount
Concerts in the Park 'A Twist  [Aug 12, 2023 Info booth focused on Conservation messaging with limited giveaways. Providing
City of Santa Clarita on Taylor' 7-9P.M. Central Park N/A potable water to use with our refill station.
28th Annual Member & Sept 14, 2023 Ronald Reagan
AWA Policymakers' Reception 5:30 - 8:00 P.M. Presidential Library $500|Acknowledgement on invitation & program and Agency name on signage 500
Wiley Canyon Road,
east of Orchard
Sept 16, 2023 Village Road off Via Info booth focused on drought. Providing some bottled water to event. Location
City of Santa Clarita River Rally 8-11A.M. Princessa Bridge N/A does not provide potable water access to use our refill station.
Oct 5, 2023 -
Sen. Wilk/Assm. Schiavo Senior Fair 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. [Bella Vida N/A CCare and Outreach staff to work info booth
C.A.S.T. for Kids Foundation Oct 14, 2023 - 9:00 About 15 of SCV Water staff volunteer for the event; pay for kids fishing
DWR castforkids.org A.M. Castaic Lake N/A $1,500|accessories, shirts, provide water, etc. 1500
City of Santa Clarita Make a Difference Day Oct 28, 2023 TBD Water Bottle Fill Station plus info booth water/conservation info and activity
Hart Regiment State Marching
Hart High School Band Competition Nov 2023 College of Canyons N/A $500(Full Page Ad and Agency logo throughout the program
Touch a Truck Nov 4, 2023 9 Agency logo on all event related marketing press, recognition and
SCV Education Foundation scveducationfoundation.org A.M.-2P.M. Central Park N/A $1,000|acknowledgement, 10'x10' booth space, 8 complimentary entries 1000
4 VIP seating, logo on all electronic materials, emails and social media,
SCV Chambers Salute to Patriots Nov 8,2023 -4 P.M. |Bella Vida $60 $1,000|recognition in media and press 500
Nov 18, 2023, 2024 One 10'x10' marketing activation space in high traffic area, opportunity to
City of Santa Clarita Light Up Main Street and 2025 Newhall N/A $5,000|display banner
2023 Spring and Fall $5400 Paid
ACWA Conference May and Nov 2023 FY 2022-23|Wednesday Networking Lunch Spring and Fall Conference 5400
Santa Clarita Public Library
16th Annual Family Literacy Dec 2, 2023
City of Santa Clarita Festival 10A.M.-2P.M. N/A Plinko Game and Water Bottle Fill Station

117



https://www.santa-clarita.com/Home/Components/News/News/10607/1230
https://castforkids.org/event/castaiclake/#:%7E:text=for%20Kids%20%E2%80%93%20Castaic%20Lake&text=This%20is%20a%20C.A.S.T.,through%20the%20sport%20of%20fishing
https://castforkids.org/event/castaiclake/#:%7E:text=for%20Kids%20%E2%80%93%20Castaic%20Lake&text=This%20is%20a%20C.A.S.T.,through%20the%20sport%20of%20fishing
https://www.scveducationfoundation.org/directors-blog/nov-5-touch-a-truck-benefiting-scv-education-foundation
https://www.scveducationfoundation.org/directors-blog/nov-5-touch-a-truck-benefiting-scv-education-foundation

2024

Previous
Agency Name Event Event Date Event Location Reg. Fee |Committed Paid Sponsorship Amount
Gold Sponsors: organizations receive a one-year subscription to Maven's Weekly
Water Blast; one-year to California Water Library; recognized with large logo
Maven's Notebook 2024 Weekly E-blast Annually - 2024 N/A $5,000 $5,000linked to organization's website. Renews annually 5000
Gold Sponsor: complimentary on one lunch per meeting; 12 months participation
in VIA pop banner program; recognition as a luncheon sponsor at each luncheon
from stage & logo; luncheon presentation package inserts (or e-blast)
opportunity for 12 months; 12 months ad space on via.org website; 5 mins
$50 per presentation at one regular monthly event; 2 additional seats at sponsorship
Valley Industry Assn (VIA) Monthly Luncheon Event Annually - 2024 meeting $3,500|event 2000
Hyatt Regency Silver Sponsor: 2 complimentary tickets, listing in digital program book, logo
SCV Chambers Annual Awards & Installation |Feb 2, 2024 Valencia, Ca $650(placement on some promotional materials at the event 500
2024 Spring and Fall Feb 21-23, 2024 and Bronze Sponsor: welcome reception celebrating sponsors; logo on conference
Urban Water Institute (UWI) Conference Aug 2024 Hilton Palm Springs $1,000(signage, program, website for spring and fall conferences 2000
Child & Family
Junior Chamber International Get Real Adulting 101 A Teen Center: 21545
(JCI) Santa Clarita Financial Workshop Feb 28,2024 - 10:00 |Centre Pointe Pkwy, Providing info booth w/customer care staff to help students understand costs
jcisantaclarita.com www.getrealscv.com A.M. Santa Clarita $200 $200|and process for establishing water service. 200
$5500 Paid
KHTS Home and Garden Show April 27 & 28, 2024 Central Park FY 2022-23|Sponsor of Butterfly Encounter and Mini-Water Expo; Booth 20'x40' 5500
2024 Spring and Fall Sacramento and Wednesday Networking Lunch Spring and Fall Conference. Includes visual
ACWA Conference May and Dec 2024 Palm Desert $5,400 $5,400|signage & mobile app listing & two complimentary registrations 5400
15th Annual State of the Hyatt Regency $75 per
SCV Chamber County June 6, 2024 Valencia, Ca member $1,750|Bronze Sponsor: 4 seats; social media and in all marketing recognition 2750
N/A - Cost
for this is
$5,000 per
yearin
FY24, FY25
Cowboy Festival, Concerts in and FY26.
the Park, River Rally, Light Up |April and Aug 2024, Paid Nov. One 10'x10' marketing activation space in high traffic area, opportunity to
City of Santa Clarita Main Street 2025 and 2026 Central Park 2023. S0 display banner, digital ad Agency logo, 4 VIP passes
online promotion prior & during event; recognition in the event program &
San Jose State verbally during event; logo included on slides before sessions; spotlight in
CA Water Efficiency Partnership |Peer to Peer 2024 Workshop  [May 29-30, 2024 University $2,500|newsletter; 2 attendee registration
Bronze Sponsor: online promotion prior & during symposium; recognition in the
Alliance for Water Efficiency Water Efficiency & event program & verbally during symposium; logo included on slides before
(AWE) Conservation Symposium Aug 6-8, 2024 Chicago, IL $2,500|sessions; 1 attendee registration 2500
Santa Clarita Valley Economic
Development Corporation
(SCVEDC) 2024 Economic Outlook Sept 27, 2024 College of Canyons $1,000|Quarter Page Ad 800
Committed $10,600
Paid $32,500
Subtotal $43,100
FY23/24 Budget $30,000
Bal Remaining -$13,100

118




S BV PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
= = = AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2024

S0

June 20, 2024 Committee Meeting (/ast days for Senate/Assembly to pass bills)
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report
3. Committee Requests for Future Agenda ltems

July 18, 2024 Committee Meeting — CANCELED

August 15, 2024 Committee Meeting
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report
3. Committee Requests for Future Agenda ltems

September 19, 2024 Committee Meeting (/ast days for Senate/Assembly to pass bills)
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’'s Report
3. Committee Requests for Future Agenda ltems

October 17, 2024 Committee Meeting
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’'s Report
3. Committee Requests for Future Agenda ltems

November 21, 2024 Committee Meeting
1. Review of the 2025 Legislative Platform
2. Legislative Consultant Reports
3. Communications Manager’s Report
4. Committee Requests for Future Agenda ltems

December 3, 2024 Board Meeting
1. Approve Adoption of the 2025 Legislative Platform

December 19, 2024 Committee Meeting
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report
3. Committee Requests for Future Agenda ltems

ITEM NO.
5

119




	Meeting Info Sheet
	Agenda
	3.1
	3.2
	4
	5



